THE UNIVERSITY OF MANITOBA



144th ANNUAL CONVOCATION 2023

144th ANNUAL SPRING CONVOCATION

LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The University of Manitoba campuses are located on original lands of Anishinaabeg, Cree, Oji-Cree, Dakota and Dene peoples, and on the homeland of the Red River Métis.

We respect the Treaties that were made on these territories, we acknowledge the harms and mistakes of the past, and we dedicate ourselves to move forward in partnership with Indigenous communities in a spirit of Reconciliation and collaboration.

HONOUR SONG

Beginning each convocation ceremony with an Honour Song is a sign of respect and recognition of the Indigenous People as caretakers of this land. It recognizes our collective identities, cultures and languages, and the ongoing commitment of the university to Reconciliation. This song acknowledges the significant accomplishments of the graduates' journeys as well as their transition into the next stages in their lives.

CHANCELLOR'S AND PRESIDENT'S REGALIA

In the fall of 2022, in consultation with members of the Indigenous community at UM and a committee led by Catherine Cook, Vice-President Indigenous, new academic regalia were commissioned for the Chancellor and the President. The new robe designs honour the first peoples of these lands, demonstrating UM's commitment to Reconciliation and supporting a graduation experience that feels more welcoming for Indigenous students.

Jacqueline "Jackie" Traverse, a UM alum and Ojibway woman from the Lake St. Martin First Nation, developed the designs in partnership with beader Shannon Denney-Edwards and robe fabricator Beverli Barnes. An accomplished multi-media artist, Ms. Traverse draws her inspiration from her culture and her experiences as an Indigenous woman living in Winnipeg.

The robes are constructed of black silk and employ gold piping as a nod to the design the President and Chancellor have worn to date, which were modeled after the University of Oxford's academic dress. On these re-imagined gowns, motifs have been applied through a combination of embroidery and traditional beading using gold accents. Ms. Traverse explains how each aspect has a deeper meaning:

"The crocuses represent Manitoba and give us our sense of place. The use of the white, yellow, black and red represent the four nations. The use of red and orange represent the missing Indigenous women and children. The roots symbolize our connections to this institution and to one another."

The robes will be worn for the first time at Spring Convocation 2023.



CHANCELLOR'S MESSAGE

Mamhtákosiwin, gigii-minojigem, yawashte, kischi-iteyhta-mashchohin, nezu annellassi, félicitations!

As Chancellor of the University of Manitoba, it is my great pleasure to congratulate the remarkable Class of 2023. You now join our alumni community—a community who shares the best of the University of Manitoba spirit wherever they go.

You are graduating! As you reflect on what it took you to get to this moment, be filled with awe. You faced so much during your studies at a particularly challenging time in history. You have persevered and no doubt been stretched and grown.

You have reached deep within yourselves to get to this day. You have also likely reached out to others, both to lend support and to receive it. Take some time to thank those special people who have supported you. And never forget how important it is to help and be helped.

As you move forward, look for ways to contribute, and create positive change. Serving others adds tremendous meaning to our lives and can even transform them. You have cultivated talents the world needs. Please share these generously.

Be proud yourselves. You are extraordinary students, forged during extraordinary times. Never forget this.

Anne Mahon, BHEcol(Man.)

Dune Mahon)

Chancellor

PRESIDENT'S MESSAGE

Class of 2023, as you chase new inspirations, I have but one request: Please, think big.

You emerge from this innovative university as the next generation of leaders and changemakers. You get to shape our global society with your ideas and passions. You can redefine, reimagine and rebuild so much. Celebrate your success thus far and know that you will achieve much more still.

A joy of being your university's president is meeting with people around the globe, all of whom praise our collective efforts to advance truth and Reconciliation, understand and mitigate climate change, and bolster health as a human right. Manitobans have much humility, but I assure you, on the global stage, UM is a giant. And now you, as alumni, are our ambassadors. You now join our remarkable alumni community, full of big thinkers who let their wonderment fuel discoveries, create art that inspires change, and unleash the potential for good in communities everywhere. Continue this work.

You are the remarkable Class of 2023. You have already accomplished so much. The fact that you are celebrating your convocation today proves you are capable of achieving great things. While here, you have discovered your interests and passions and developed deep friendships that will last a lifetime. Continue to pursue what you love, and believe in where that can take you.

The University of Manitoba is proud of you. Congratulations, and here's to all your big ideas.

Michael Benarroch, PhD President and Vice-Chancellor

Benaunl

ALUMNI ASSOCIATION WELCOME





Congratulations on your graduation! You now belong to the UM Alumni Association, a community of over 186,000 fellow UM graduates (alumni) living in 140 countries around the globe. As you celebrate at Convocation, know that we are all cheering for you from across the world and wish you every success.

As fellow UM graduates, we understand and applaud the hard work, dedication and drive that brought you here. It is our privilege to welcome you to the alumni community, to honour your outstanding achievements, and to support you in the years to come as you help shape Manitoba and the world. UM alumni are ambassadors, advocates and thought leaders, demonstrating that from here, you can go anywhere. Think of these graduates as your network for guidance, mentorship and career opportunities.

We encourage you to stay engaged with your alma mater by connecting with other alumni and joining us on campus or online for the number of events and activities available. There's something for everyone, like the annual Homecoming football game, Learning for Life webinars and lectures, UM Café—an online mentoring platform, or UM Career Lab—a program built for new grads like you that includes career development and financial literacy webinars. Take advantage of the many volunteer opportunities open to alumni within your faculty, on the Alumni Association Board of Directors or Alumni Council, mentor a student, or be an alumni ambassador at a UM event. Stay up to date through UM Today The Magazine and our monthly alumni e-news (make sure we have your current contact info!)

Today marks a major milestone for you - a time to reflect upon your University of Manitoba experience. Take pride in how it has shaped you and envision how it will bring you closer to accomplishing your goals. Today you begin your alumni journey and what we hope will be a life-long relationship with your university.

On behalf of the UM alumni community, congratulations on the tremendous achievement celebrated today. Here's to what comes next!

Visit us at umanitoba.ca/alumni to keep in touch and to learn more about the benefits of being UM alumni.

Jessica Carvell JD(Man.)

Chair, Alumni Association Board of Directors

Marlene Stern Dip OT, BOT(Man.)

Chair, Alumni Council

PROCEDURE FOR SELECTING HONORARY GRADUANDS

Nominations of distinguished persons for honorary degrees are accepted from both the university community and the general public. The Senate Committee on Honorary Degrees assesses the nominations using specific criteria which include distinguished achievement in scholarship, the arts or public service. Only those nominations which, in the opinion of the committee, meet the criteria for an honorary degree are forwarded to Senate, accompanied by comments from the committee, background information and letters of support. In order for Senate to recommend the conferring of an honorary degree, at least two-thirds of the votes must be in the affirmative.



DONALD TRIGGS

BSA(Hons.)(Man.), MBA(W.Ont.)

TUESDAY, MAY 16

HONORARY DEGREE

For decades, renowned Manitoba-born entrepreneur Donald Triggs has been making a profound impact on the Canadian economy.

With a passion to create a robust premium Canadian wine industry, Mr. Triggs' ambition, vision and fearlessness has made him one of the most influential figures in the Canadian wine industry today.

From his humble beginnings growing up on the family farm, Mr. Triggs' ambitions first began to take shape after he completed his honours degree in Agriculture at UM, receiving the Lieutenant-Governors Gold Medal in Agriculture and the Co-operative Promotion Board Gold Medal in Agricultural Economics upon graduation. He completed his MBA at Western and then began a career in marketing, working his way up to become president of beer-maker John Labatt Ltd.'s wine division.

In 1989, his ambitions grew further when the chance to buy the division arose and he saw an irresistible opportunity to create a global market for premium Canadian wine that did not yet exist. Mr. Triggs and his wife Elaine, against the advice of their bankers, made the risky decision to re-mortgage their house and pool their life savings with other partners to take the gamble and form their own company, Vincor.

Boasting 14 wineries and 2,250 employees, Vincor became the first Canadian wine company to succeed worldwide. In 1998, the couple purchased 100 acres of land along the Niagara Parkway and created Delaine Vineyard, a research vineyard that provided premium quality vinifera grapes for Vincor's Niagara Region wineries and the Jackson-Triggs Niagara Estate.

Co-founded with former colleague Allan Jackson in 1991, Jackson-Triggs Winery transformed Canada's small wine industry into an economic powerhouse. Together with a talented executive team, the pair acquired small wineries, planted better grapes, invested in technology, and turned the Jackson-Triggs label into Canada's bestselling premium-wine brand, winning Best Canadian Winery numerous times in Canadian and International wine competitions.

By 2003, their company was Canada's largest wine producer and the world's eighth largest. Until 2006, Mr. Triggs served as Chief Executive Officer and President of Jackson-Triggs' parent company, Vincor International Inc. His enthusiasm for ultra-premium winemaking led Elaine and him to launch Culmina Family Estate Winery in the Okanagan valley in 2007.

Now retired, Mr. Triggs is credited with making a major contribution towards transforming the quality and reputation of Canadian wines and establishing international markets to benefit all winemakers. He also guided the industry as chair of both the Canadian Vintners Association and the Ontario Wine Council. Mr. Triggs has received many accolades for his entrepreneurial spirit and community involvement where Mr. Triggs and Elaine actively supported the arts and education; Mr. Triggs was enthusiastic about the Triggs International Premium Vinifera Lecture Series which brings international experts on viticulture to share the world's leading research with Ontario and Okanagan growers every two years. Mr. Trigg's awards also included Marketer of the Year and Entrepreneur of the Year, and three honorary doctorate degrees. In 2006, Mr. Triggs received the Ten-Year Volunteer Service Award from the Government of Ontario and was honored with the Award of Distinction by the Canadian Vintners Association in 2016.

The University of Manitoba is proud to award a Doctor of Laws, honoris causa, to Donald Triggs in recognition of his transformative impact on the Canadian wine industry and his immense contributions to the Canadian economy.

Dr. Thomas Quinn is a world-renowned scientist known for his groundbreaking HIV/AIDS research. He was one of the first researchers to identify the AIDS epidemic and its cause, the HIV virus.

As one of the top clinician-scientists in the world, he has been a leader in the world's response to the HIV/AIDS pandemic, working to decrease the rate of illness, the number of deaths, and reduced transmission rates with antiretroviral therapy, particularly in developing countries. In addition, through a clinical trial, his team reported the benefits of voluntary male circumcision to reduce HIV acquisition by half in Uganda.

Dr. Quinn is currently a professor of medicine and pathology at Johns Hopkins University and is the founding director of the university's Center for Global Health. He is also a NIH distinguished investigator and associate director of international research at the National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases. Dr. Quinn earned his Master of Science from Notre Dame University in 1970 and his medical degree from Northwestern University in 1974.

He has published more than 800 scientific articles with more than 52,000 citations. Based on his body of scholarly work, Dr. Quinn was elected a member of the National Academy of Sciences. He is also a fellow of the American Association for Advancement of Science, the Infectious Diseases Society of America, and an elected member of the Association of American Physicians.

At the forefront of developing public health and research capacity in Africa, Dr. Quinn has mentored many clinicians and scientists. His leadership and commitment has contributed to the training of more than 13,000 health-care providers in Africa to combat the AIDS epidemic. He co-founded the Academic Alliance of AIDS Care and Prevention, and helped build the largest Infectious Diseases Institute in East Africa at Makerere University in Kampala, Uganda.

Dr. Quinn is on the editorial boards of several high-impact scholarly journals, including the Journal of Clinical Investigation, *AIDS*, *Lancet Global Health*, *and the Journal of Infectious Diseases*. He also serves as an advisor to the Pan American Health Organization (PAHO) and the World Health Organization (WHO) on sexually transmitted diseases and AIDS and chaired the Board on Global Health for the National Academy of Medicine.

Dr. Quinn is the recipient of multiple honours and distinctions over the course of his career, including the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention's Charles C. Shepard Science Award, an American College of Preventive Medicine Award, and the International Association of Providers of AIDS Care's Heroes in Medicine Award. He is also the recipient of the Distinguished Leader Award in Global Health from the Consortium of Universities for Global Health. In 2009, the University of Manitoba honoured him with a Distinguished Visiting Lectureship Award.

The University of Manitoba is proud to award a Doctor of Science, honoris causa, to Dr. Thomas Quinn for his commitment to understanding the complexities of the HIV virus and his pursuit of improving the health of people around the world.



THOMAS QUINN

BS, MSc(Notre Dame), MD(Northwestern)

THURSDAY, MAY 18, 10 AM



LARA RAE
TUESDAY, JUNE 6, 3 PM

A trailblazing force in Canada's comedy scene for more than three decades, Lara Rae is an orator and an entertainer, a teacher and an advocate.

Beloved for her ability to leverage her enthusiasm to bring about change in society, Ms. Rae is well-respected for her willingness to give of herself with openness, humour and grace, and invigorating others to do the same.

Born in Glasgow, Scotland, Ms. Rae began her career as a comedian in the early 1980s while still a student at Toronto's York University. Forming one-half of the successful comedy duo Al & George, Ms. Rae toured Canada, the US and the UK with their irreverent musical comedy shows before the pair broke up in 1990.

In the aftermath of the split, Ms. Rae wrote a play, *How Do You Know When You're Done?*, which explored a fictionalized comedy duo's breakup over creative differences. In the mid 1990s, Ms. Rae moved to Winnipeg, where she founded the Winnipeg Comedy Festival with Tom Anniko in 2002 and served as the festival's Artistic Director for 18 years.

A longtime contributor, writer, columnist and producer on CBC radio and television, Rae has written for programs such as *Blackfly, Big Sound, What a Week, Definitely Not the Opera* and *Monsoon House.* She shares a Prix Roma screenwriting prize and is a three-time Canadian Comedy Award nominee and a Gemini Award nominee from her work as one of the co-developers of the hit television series *Little Mosque on the Prairie* which ran for six seasons and aired across the globe. She is the former theatre and opera reviewer for CBC Manitoba and has been reviewing books for over fifteen years with the Winnipeg Free Press.

Her autobiographical play, *Dragonfly*, which explores her "gender odyssey" and her journey as a transgender woman, won the 2020 Chris Johnson Award for Best Play by a Manitoba playwright and was nominated as Book of the Year at the Manitoba Book Awards. She was the first transgender woman to guest host the CBC flagship news program *The Current*.

In addition to her cultural and creative works, Ms. Rae has been a prominent community activist for social justice. In 2019, she founded Pantry, a local food project that provides home-cooked meals, winter clothing and other essentials to her neighbours in Winnipeg's West Broadway area who are struggling with food and shelter insecurities. The success of Pantry is fueled by the same energy she has shared throughout her life to create community, embrace change, celebrate inclusion and inspire action, both in Manitoba and far beyond. Ms. Rae was named one of the Nellie McClung Foundation's 150 Trailblazers for this work, and for her longstanding contribution to Winnipeg's cultural communities.

Ms. Rae continues to write and perform comedy in Winnipeg and is an instructor at the University of Winnipeg's Department of Women and Gender Studies.

The University of Manitoba is proud to award a Doctor of Letters, honoris causa, to Lara Rae in recognition of her trailblazing impact on Canada's comedy scene, her dedication to the cultural and social life of Manitobans and her tireless advocacy for Winnipeg's 2SLGBTQ+ community.

For more than three decades, Wayne Chiu has been dedicated to building communities.

An award-winning businessman, activist and philanthropist, Mr. Chiu grew up in a low-income neighborhood in Hong Kong before moving to Canada to pursue an engineering degree from UM.

Over his distinguished career, he has made an extraordinary impact on communities in Canada and around the world through his unwavering passion for social entrepreneurship and his belief that business and society can work together toward common goals.

Mr. Chiu sees social entrepreneurship as an intersection of three overarching themes and actions that have resonated throughout his career: corporate social responsibility; philanthropic work; and being in a business that provides something meaningful to people.

As owner of Calgary-based Trico Group, which he founded in 1992, he has erected tens of thousands of single and multi-family homes in Alberta—including affordable units—and has partnered to provide subsidies to first-time homeowners. In 2015, Trico Homes worked to restore 159 Chiniki First Nation homes that had been destroyed by Alberta floods. Today Trico Homes continues to build homes for the Nation.

Over the years, Mr. Chiu has become a beloved benefactor in his adopted city of Calgary, supporting arts and culture, health and wellness, education, entrepreneurship, and social causes. Trico has also been named one of Canada's top 50 best managed companies.

In 2004, Trico was on a corporate retreat in Thailand when a catastrophic tsunami hit. As he clung to a tree watching misery below him, Mr. Chiu had an epiphany that led to him and his wife launching the Trico Charitable Foundation in 2008 that focuses on social entrepreneurship to use business to solve problems in society.

Mr. Chiu has also made an extraordinary impact through his support of the Women in Need Society (WINS). Providing promotion and financial support, he has helped the society to expand its efforts, growing communities and connecting women and their families with resources to thrive.

He has earned many accolades in honour of his business achievements and civic service. He is a Member of the Order of Canada and an appointee of the Alberta Order of Excellence and has been awarded the Queen Elizabeth II Diamond and Platinum Jubilee Medals. He has also been graced with the Alberta Centennial Award. Other awards of note are the Ernst & Young Entrepreneur of Year Award, the Immigrant of Distinction Award, and the Calgary Citizenship Award. Most recently, Mr. Chiu received the award for Canada's Most Admired CEO, the Alberta Business Hall of Fame Lifetime Achievement Award, and the Distinguished Business Leader Award from the Haskayne School of Business at the University of Calgary.

The University of Manitoba is proud to award a Doctor of Laws, honoris causa, to Wayne Chiu in recognition of his life-changing impact as a builder, activist and philanthropist and his dedication to growing and supporting communities in Western Canada.



WAYNE SUK-WING CHIU

CM, AOE, BSc(ME)(Man.), ICD.D

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 7, 9:30 AM

JENNIFER GUNTER

MD(Man.)

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 7, 3 PM

HONORARY DEGREE

For more than 27 years, Dr. Jennifer Gunter has made outstanding contributions to medicine, accessibility, and our understanding of reproductive health, sexual health, and menopause.

Once referred to as "the world's most famous gynecologist," the physician, best-selling author and women's health expert has long been an unapologetic advocate for patient empowerment and accessible information. Her approach as an OB/GYN and a pain medicine physician is centered on evidence-based medicine integrated with a focus on empathy and the patient's experience.

After graduating from the University of Manitoba's Max Rady College of Medicine, Dr. Gunter completed her OB/GYN training at the University of Western Ontario and a fellowship on infectious diseases at the University of Kansas.

The traumatic loss of one of her sons in a premature triplet pregnancy motivated her to write *The Preemie Primer: A Complete Guide for Parents of Premature Babies* — *from Birth through the Toddler Years and Beyond.* The book addresses the lack of publicly available, medically sound information about the specific needs of premature babies.

Since then, Dr. Gunter has authored two more books on female health, including the #1 national bestseller *The Vagina Bible*, which she wrote as a reaction to the large amounts of false and dangerous information about female health on the internet. She has written for *The New York Times, Glamour, The New Republic*, and many other publications, and has a blog called *The Vajenda*. Her prominent social media presence has led to the nickname "Twitter's Resident OB/GYN" and she often references her Winnipeg roots and credits her prairie upbringing for her confidence and direct approach.

Since 2006, Dr. Gunter has been managing a health clinic for women in the Chronic Pelvic Pain & Vulvo-Vaginal Disorders division at The Permanente Medical Group of Kaiser Permanente in Northern California.

She is the host of a 10-part docuseries called *Jensplaining* on CBC Gem and a TED Audio Collective podcast. She is a passionate champion for women's health and has used her voice to debunk medical myths, advocate for a "better medical internet" and call out exploitative pseudoscience.

Her goal is to have more medical experts involved in disseminating medical information in ways that are accessible to the public and to correct the misinformation and disinformation available online, especially as it relates to women's physical, reproductive and sexual health.

The University of Manitoba is proud to award a Doctor of Laws, honoris causa, to Dr. Jennifer Gunter in recognition of her outstanding contributions to the field of gynecology and her lifelong advocacy for accessibility and women's health.

Since beginning her career as a radio broadcaster with the CBC Northern Service (now CBC North), Her Excellency the Right Honourable Mary Simon has made significant contributions to Canadian broadcasting, public service and diplomacy.

A leader, constitutional negotiator and diplomat of Inuit ancestry, Ms. Simon was appointed as Canada's 30th Governor General in 2021, becoming the country's first Indigenous Governor General.

Ms. Simon has gained national and international recognition for her work on Arctic and Indigenous issues, and for her efforts in advocating for Inuit rights, youth, education and culture.

Ms. Simon's lifelong dedication to public service began when she became involved with Northern Quebec Inuit Association (now Makivik Corporation) and Inuit Tapirit Kanatami, Canada's national Inuit organization, working as one of the senior Inuit negotiators during the repatriation of the Canadian Constitution in 1982, as well as the 1992 Charlottetown Accord negotiations.

As vice-president of Makivik and, later, as its president, she was responsible for the implementation of the first land claims agreement in Canada, the James Bay and Northern Quebec Agreement, as well as the protection and promotion of Inuit rights. Ms. Simon has also served as a member of the Nunavut Implementation Commission and as co-director (Policy) and secretary to the Royal Commission on Aboriginal Peoples.

She took on a variety of roles for the Inuit Circumpolar Council, first as executive council member and then as president for six years. During her term as president, she worked with the Canadian and Russian governments to bring the Inuit Chukotka (Siberia) into the Inuit Circumpolar Council.

In 1994, during her time as a diplomat, she was appointed by Prime Minister Jean Chrétien to be Canada's ambassador for Circumpolar Affairs. During her tenure in this role, she took the lead in negotiating the creation of an eight-country council known today as the Arctic Council, and held the position of Canadian ambassador to Denmark.

In 2008, as president of Inuit Tapirit Kanatami and on behalf of Inuit, she stood in the House of Commons and delivered a response to the Government's formal apology on residential schools. She is the founder of the Arctic Children and Youth Foundation and, until 2014, she was the chairperson of the National Committee on Inuit Education.

Over the course of her distinguished career, Ms. Simon has received many awards and distinctions. She is an Officer of the Ordre national du Québec, as well as a recipient of the Governor General's Northern Medal, the Gold Order of Greenland, the National Aboriginal Achievement Award, the Gold Medal of the Canadian Geographical Society, and the Symons Medal.

The University of Manitoba is proud to award a Doctor of Laws, honoris causa, to Mary (Ningiukudluk) Simon in recognition of her immense impact on Indigenous communities in Canada, and her lifelong dedication to public service and diplomacy.



HER EXCELLENCY THE RIGHT HONOURABLE MARY SIMON, GOVERNOR GENERAL OF CANADA

LLD(McG, Qu., Trent, Nfld, Guelph, Car., Alta., Br.Col., Vic.(BC), Calg., W. Ont.), LHD(Mt.St.Vin.)

THURSDAY, JUNE 8, 3 PM



RENNIE ZEGALSKI BComm(Hons.)(Man.) THURSDAY, JUNE 8. 9:30 AM

PETER D. CURRY CHANCELLOR'S AWARD

As a past UMSU Representative, Chairperson and Board Member, Rennie Zegalski has made outstanding contributions to the University of Manitoba and the Asper School of Business.

Before graduating with a BComm(Hons.) from the I. H. Asper School of Business in 1995, Mr. Zegalski was an active participant in student activities and served as UMSU Representative for Asper. He proudly assisted with UM's Shinerama campaign, a fundraiser for the Canadian Cystic Fibrosis Foundation of Canada, first taking on the role of chair in 1992 and continuing to be involved until he graduated.

As a graduate, he went on to volunteer with Shinerama at the national level and was a national team leader, advising and consulting on 10 campus campaigns. He served as Chairperson of the Young Associates of the I. H. Asper School of Business, and also joined the UM Alumni Association Board of Directors, serving the last two years as Alumni Association President.

Serving nine years as an elected member to the University of Manitoba Board of Governors, he chaired the Finance and Administration committee for four years and served as Chair of the Board in 2017, his last year on the board. During his time on the board, he was active in the development of IG Field, ARTlab, the Active Living Centre and the Southwood Lands.

Mr. Zegalski is currently a Principal with Capital Commercial Real Estate Services Inc., a leading commercial real estate brokerage in Manitoba, as well as a partner in Capital Property Management Inc., one of the largest commercial and residential property management companies in Winnipeg. He continues his involvement with UM as an active member of the Associates of the IH Asper School of Business.

The University of Manitoba is proud to honour Rennie Zegalski with the Peter D. Curry Chancellor's Award for outstanding contributions to the University.

DISTINGUISHED PROFESSOR AWARD

For 55 years, Dr. Michael Eskin has been a vital member of the Department of Food and Human Nutritional Sciences at the University of Manitoba.

A pioneering Food Chemist, Dr. Eskin is a global leader in canola research and has played a crucial role in the development of canola oil. His identification of the chemical, physical and performance properties of canola oil helped lay the foundation for its development as a marketable product. Today, it represents more than half of all vegetable oils consumed in Canada and ranks the third major edible oil globally.

While he has worked successfully in several different areas, Dr. Eskin's research on canola remains his primary focus. He has published over 150 peer-reviewed papers, and with 17 books and 65 chapters to his credit, he is one of world's leading food science writers. His first book, Biochemistry of Foods, published by Academic Press over fifty years ago, is in its 3rd edition and is used in universities around the world. It has been translated into Japanese, German, Malay and Portuguese.

In recognition of his important scientific contributions, Dr. Eskin was awarded the Order of Canada in 2016, as well as the Order of Manitoba in 2021. In 2022, he became the first Canadian recipient of the Institute of Food Technologists Lifetime Achievement Award – joining a highly distinguished group of scientists from around the world.

For his ground-breaking research in fats, oils, and lipid chemistry he was honoured with the American Oil Chemists Society's (AOCS) Supelco Research Award, considered the world prize in lipid research. This year Dr. Eskin received the A.R. Baldwin Distinguished Service Award from the society. He is highly respected as a beloved Canadian scientist who is a long-time mentor, inspiration and friend to colleagues and students in the organization. In recognition of Dr. Eskin's remarkable accomplishments, he was also recently elected by his peers as a Fellow of the Royal Society of Canada. He is also known for his lipid rap videos on YouTube.

The University of Manitoba is proud to award the title of Distinguished Professor on Dr. Michael Eskin for demonstrating outstanding distinction in research, scholarship, creative endeavours, professional service and teaching.



MICHAEL ESKIN
PhD(Birm.), CM, OM, FRSC
THURSDAY, JUNE 8, 3 PM



BRUNO DYCK

BComm(Hons.)(Man.), PhD(Alta.)

THURSDAY, JUNE 8, 9:30 AM

DR. AND MRS. H. H. SAUNDERSON AWARD FOR EXCELLENCE IN TEACHING

Dr. Bruno Dyck's leadership course begins with students creating the syllabus. From the start, they are engaged, as is he, always. In 2020, when COVID-19 made teachers adapt styles and course materials seemingly overnight, he never missed a beat and still flourished with 90% of students rating him as "very good" or "excellent." As one student wrote: "Honestly the course exceeded all expectations and was my favourite one of my whole degree."

Dr. Dyck has taught in the Asper School of Business since 1990 and has been a two-time recipient of the Asper School's Associates Achievement Award for Teaching, as well as UM's student-chosen Certificate of Teaching Excellence and the Significant Contribution to Excellence in Teaching award.

In the 2019-2020 school year, Dr. Dyck received two international awards: the Expanded Reason Award for Teaching from the Francisco de Vitoria University, which recognized his innovations in bringing sustainability-related issues to the classroom; and the 2019 Book of the Year Award from the International Humanistic Management Association, for the textbook *Management: Financial, Social, and Ecological Well-Being*, for which he was the lead author.

Dr. Dyck's passion for engaging students has led him to become a leader in developing research and teaching methods on management education. He has co-authored multiple ground-breaking textbooks which are celebrated globally for providing various approaches to engaging with the material. Recently, he facilitated the development of an innovative, well- regarded video series called *Overdue Diligence*, designed to be used in the classroom by instructors wanting to incorporate Indigenous content into the course.

In his scholarly research as the Norman Frohlich Professorship in Business Sustainability, Dr. Dyck has contributed to leading journals of business ethics and management education. His research shows that students who learn multiple approaches to management become better critical and ethical thinkers, and place greater value on social and ecological well-being. And that, both in his writing and teaching, is his goal: "to help students understand their values and what sorts of manager they want to become, so that they can have a positive impact on people, organizations and entire communities."

One student said that Dr. Dyck's course provided "a deeper understanding of myself and the world around me." Another said "He truly was the best professor I ever had. He wants the best in all of his students and believes anyone can change the world."

In addition to co-authoring the textbook used in the management course, Dr. Dyck wrote the course content for several other courses in Asper's undergraduate and MBA programs and is taking a leadership role in developing its new mandatory course in sustainable business. He has also developed numerous innovative experiential-learning assignments now copied around the globe.

As students have noted, he walks his talk too. He is passionate about his work and creating a more sustainable world and way of thinking, and in 2023 he won the Faculty Sustainability Award from UM's Office of Sustainability.

The University of Manitoba is proud to recognize Dr. Bruno Dyck with the Dr. and Mrs. H.H. Saunderson Award for Excellence in Teaching.

GOVERNOR GENERAL'S MEDALS

Created in 1873 to encourage academic excellence across the nation, the Governor General's academic medals have become the most prestigious award for outstanding achievements that Canadian students can receive.

GOLD



Andrew Hogan
Faculty of Graduate Studies
Awarded for outstanding achievement at the PhD level



Shayna Pierce Faculty of Graduate Studies Awarded for outstanding achievement at the master's level

SILVER



Andrea Sutherland
Clayton H. Riddell Faculty of
Environment, Earth, and Resources
Awarded for outstanding achievement
at the undergraduate level



Sheila Le Faculty of Science Awarded for outstanding achievement at the undergraduate level

BRONZE



Jamie Chi Yan Wan
Faculty of Agricultural and Food Sciences
Awarded for highest standing in the two year
diploma course in Agriculture



Rovielle Rantael
School of Dental Hygiene,
Rady Faculty of Health Sciences
Awarded for highest standing in a diploma program
of at least two years other than diploma Agriculture

UNIVERSITY GOLD MEDALS

Awarded for highest standing in an undergraduate faculty, school or college.



Anna Macdonald Faculty of Agricultural and Food Sciences



Dominico IV Obmerga Faculty of Architecture



Kyungdeok Park School of Art



Lydia Gork Faculty of Arts



Andrea Sutherland Clayton H. Riddell Faculty of Environment, Earth, and Resources



Evan Miles Desautels Faculty of Music



Breanna Mayor Faculty of Education



Bronson Ammeter Dr. Gerald Niznick College of Dentistry, Rady Faculty of Health Sciences



Reid Glatz I.H. Asper School of Business



Braden Hildebrand
Faculty of Kinesiology
and Recreation Management



Samantha Harvey Faculty of Law



Carly-Jo Schultz College of Nursing, Rady Faculty of Health Sciences



Sabina Ozog College of Pharmacy, Rady Faculty of Health Sciences



Sarah Stelmack
Price Faculty of Engineering



Claire Stein Faculty of Science



Emma Gatrell Faculty of Social Work



Sophie Morrice
Université de Saint Boniface

144th ANNUAL CONVOCATION

2023

BANNATYNE CAMPUS

Thursday, May 18th, 2023 at 10:00 a.m. and 2:30 p.m.

FORT GARRY CAMPUS

Tuesday, June 6th, 2023 at 9:30 a.m. and 3:00 p.m.

Wednesday, June 7th, 2023 at 9:30 a.m. and 3:00 p.m.

Thursday, June 8th, 2023 at 9:30 a.m. and 3:00 p.m.

Friday, June 9th, 2023 at 9:30 a.m.

UNIVERSITÉ DE SAINT-BONIFACE

Monday, June 12th, 2023 at 12:00 p.m. and 3:00 p.m.

FORT GARRY CAMPUS CONVOCATION RECEPTION

A reception will be held after the recessional following each session of Convocation. The University extends a cordial invitation to all present at Convocation to attend the reception.

The reception will be held outside. Light refreshments will be served.

NOTES

Pre-ceremony music performed by:

The Julian Bradford Trio

Julian Bradford, Bass; Carter Graham, Piano; Kevin Waters, Drums

Marcel A. Desautels Faculty of Music

Traditional Honour Song:
Vanessa Lillie, B.A.(Hons.) (Man.)
Director of Cultural Integration,
Office of the Vice-President (Indigenous)

O Canada: Kristin Suffield, B.Ed.(Man.) Academic Advisor, Faculty of Science

Throughout Convocation, candidates for degrees, diplomas, and certificates are presented to the Chancellor by Mel Braun, B.Mus., M.Mus.(Tor.)

Associate Professor, Vocal Area Co-ordinator Marcel A. Desautels Faculty of Music

and

Jila Ghomeshi, B.A.(York), M.A., Ph.D.(Tor.)
Associate Dean, Undergraduate Affairs, Faculty of Arts
Professor, Department of Linguistics

It is requested that, wherever possible, the audience remain in their places throughout the Convocation and until the academic procession has refired.

The names of graduates in this document are accurate at the time of publishing and may be subject to change.

ACADEMIC DRESS

Guests at Convocation will readily conclude that the academic dress worn by graduands and members of the academic procession is both colourful and varied. The significance of academic dress may not be so apparent.

Academic dress includes a gown, hood (worn over the shoulders), and a cap or mortarboard. All universities have distinctive academic dress for each degree offered. This explains the variety of academic dress worn by members of the academic procession who have graduated from many different institutions.

The University of Manitoba has patterned its academic dress after the British tradition using the Oxford gown as the model. The Oxford attire is a modified form of the garments worn by its members in medieval times, sometimes attributed to the need for warmth in their damp halls of learning. There are three types of gowns at the University of Manitoba: the Bachelor's and Master's gowns are black; the Doctor of Philosophy gown is black with red velvet bars on sleeves and front panels; and the Honorary Doctor's gown is scarlet. Mortarboards are black with a black tassel and are worn by all graduands except for honorary graduands; they wear round brimmed caps of black velvet with a gold tassel.

It is the hood which signifies the degree to be presented to the graduand. The hoods for Bachelor's degrees all have the common characteristics of black material edged with white borg material. Hoods for each of the Bachelor's degrees at the University have a distinctive lining ranging from no lining (black) for Arts, to green for Agriculture, to gold for Science. Similarly hoods for the various Master's degrees have a distinctive lining but can be differentiated from Bachelor's hoods by the absence of a borg edging. Hoods for Honorary Doctor's degrees are scarlet with different linings: white indicates an Honorary Doctor of Laws; yellow, an Honorary Doctor of Science; and slate blue, an Honorary Doctor of Letters. See the following page for a complete listing of the colours of all hood linings.

Senate must approve any changes in academic dress. The Senate Committee on Academic Dress, which includes the Director of the School of Art and the Head of the Department of Interior Design, makes recommendations to Senate on the academic dress of graduands, the Chancellor, the Vice-Chancellor, the Marshalls, and other officers of Convocation.

HOOD LININGS

Honorary Degrees (scarlet exterior)
Doctor of Laws White
Doctor of Letters Slate blue
Doctor of Science Gold-yellow

Ph.D. Degree (black exterior with red bands and panel)

Doctor of Philosophy Medium green

Masters Degrees (black exterior)

Architecture Deep gold with royal blue chevron

Arts Scarlet

Business Administration Grey with purple chevron

City Planning Mazarine blue with white chevron

Dentistry Blue purple Education Royal blue

Engineering Royal blue with gold-yellow chevron

Environment Forest green with blue chevron and copper

braid

Finance Grey with navy chevron
Fine Art Asphalt with brick red chevron
Human Resources Management Half white and half classic blue
Human Rights Half white and half classic blue
Interior Design Purple-blue with blue-green chevron
Landscape Architecture Deep gold with brown chevron
Laws Half white and half scarlet

Music Emerald green

Natural Resources Management Deep chrome green with sapphire

blue chevron and dove grey band

Nursing Turquoise with peach chevron

Occupational Therapy Forest green
Physical Therapy Light purple

Physician Assistant Studies
Public Health
Public Administration

Blue purple with pale gold chevron
Dark lavender with grey braid
Light blue with dark blue chevron

Science Gold-yellow

Social Work Coral with white band

Undergraduate Degrees (black exterior with borg edging)

Agribusiness Gold-yellow with blue-green braid
Agriculture Gold-yellow with green braid

Agroecology Gold-yellow with medium brown braid

Arts No lining

Commerce Grey with purple braid

Computer Science Black with gold-yellow braid and royal blue braid

Dental Hygiene Gold yellow with lilac braid
Dentistry Blue purple with gold braid

Education Royal blue

Engineering Gold-yellow with royal blue braid

Environmental Design Tapestry green

Environmental Science Forest green with a copper braid Environmental Studies Forest green with a sapphire blue braid

Fine Arts Brick red

Food Sciences Gold-yellow with scarlet braid
Geography Forest green with a gold-yellow braid

HOOD LININGS (continued)

Geological Sciences Gold-yellow with a copper braid

Health Sciences Maroon with white and pewter grey braids
Health Studies Maroon with white and pewter grey braids

Human Ecology Magenta
Human Nutritional Sciences Magenta
Juris Doctor White

Jazz Studies Emerald green with brite gold braid Kinesiology Sage green with gold-yellow braid

MedicineBlue-purpleMusicEmerald greenNursingMedium blue

Pharmacy Olive green with khaki braid

Physical Education Sage green

Physical Geography Gold-yellow with green braid and blue braid

Recreation Management and Sage green with maroon braid

Community Development

Respiratory Therapy Purple
Science Gold-yellow
Social Work Coral

STOLES

Certificates and Diplomas

Aboriginal Child and Family Smoke

Services Diploma

Aboriginal Environment Smoke

Stewardship Diploma

Art Brick red
Dental Hygiene Lilac

Diploma in Agriculture Gold with green braid

Diploma in Labour Relations Smoke

and Workplace Safety

Diploma in Medical Physiology Silver with royal blue braid

and Pathophysiology

Diploma in Population Health Purple with silver chevron

First Nations Community Smoke

Wellness Diploma
Post-Baccalaureate Diploma
Old gold with cream braid

in Agrology
Post-Baccalaureate Diploma Royal blue

in Education

Post-Baccalaureate Diploma Old gold with royal blue braid

in Engineering

Post-Baccalaureate Diploma Emerald green

in Performance



THE UNIVERSITY BANNER

The focal point of the stage decorations at Convocation ceremonies of the University of Manitoba has traditionally been a banner 8 feet wide and 13 feet long which incorporates the University crest.

The crest of the University is described in heraldic terms as:

A quartered oval within bordure *or* inscribed "Universitas Manitobensis 1877" *sable*, ensigned with the Imperial Crown.

Quarterings

Dexter Chief: Parted per fess: upper *argent*, cross *gules* surmounted by crown *or*, lined with the first: lower *vert* buffalo *statant proper* (being the arms of the Province of Manitoba).

Dexter Base: Argent, Saint John sejant, mantled sanguine, halo or, vested of the first, with eagle rising proper: chief, sky azure with light ray or, base vert (being the arms of St. John's College, a charter affiliate).

Sinister Chief: Parted per fess: upper *gules*, book *or* pages *argent*, lower *argent*, two fleurs-de-lys *or* above a branch slipped of three maple leaves *vert*, stemmed *proper* (being the arms of St. Boniface College, a charter affiliate).

Sinister Base: *Argent*, a branch slipped of three grape leaves *vert*, stemmed *proper*, fructed *purpure*, surmounted by a barrulet *or* bearing motto "Floreat" of the first, edged *sable* (being the arms of Manitoba College, a charter affiliate).

GLOSSARY OF HERALDIC TERMS

| argent: azure: barrulet: base: | silver coloured blue small bar or band lower part of the field of the | parted per fess: proper: purpure: | partitioned by means of a horizontal line across the field true or Natural colour purple |
|---|---|--|---|
| bordure: | coat of arms or shield | quarterings: | coats of arms combined on a shield |
| chief: | a border surrounding the shield area one-third of the width of | sable: | black |
| | the shield occupying the upper section of the field | sanguine: sejant: | mulberry or dark red sitting |
| dexter: | right side of the shield from the perspective of an individual holding it; left side of the shield from the perspective of the viewer | sinister: | left side of the shield from the perspective of an individual holding it; right side of the shield from the perspective of the viewer |
| fructed: gules: | depicted bearing fruit bright red | statant: | standing on four feet, facing left |
| or: | gold coloured | vert: | emerald green |

OFFICERS

Chancellor

Anne Mahon, B.H.Ecol.

Chair of the Board of Governors

Laurel Hyde, B.S.A.

Vice-Chair of the Board of Governors

Lynette Magnus, B.Comm (Hons.), CPA, CA

SENIOR ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICERS

President and Vice-Chancellor

Michael Benarroch, Ph.D.

Provost and Vice-President (Academic)

Diane Hiebert-Murphy, Ph.D.

Vice-President (Administration)

Naomi Andrew B.A.(Advanced), LL.B.

Vice-President (Research and International)

B. Mario Pinto, B.Sc., Ph.D., FRSC

Vice-President (External)

Vanessa Koldingnes, M.B.A.

Vice-President (Indigenous)

Catherine L. Cook, M.D., M.Sc., CCFP, FCFP

University Secretary

Jeffrey M. Leclerc, B.Ed., M.Ed., C. Dir.

Vice-Provosts

Peter Nickerson, M.D., FRCPC, FCAHS

Lisa O'Hara, B.A., M.L.I.S.

Tracey Peter, Ph.D.

Laurie Schnarr, M.A.

Greg Smith, Ph.D.

Mark Torchia, M.Sc., Ph.D.

Associate Vice-Presidents

Christine Cyr, B.A.

Raman Dhaliwal, B. Comm. (Hons.)

Annemieke Farenhorst, Ph.D.

Stephanie Levene, M.B.A.

Cary Miller, Ph.D.

René Ouellette B.A., B. Comm

Hans-Joachim Wieden. Ph.D.

Comptroller and Chief Financial Officer

Mike Emslie, B.Comm (Hons.), CA, CPA, CIA, CISA

Chief Information Officer

Mario Lebar, B.A., LL.B., MBA

University Librarian

Lisa O'Hara, B.A., M.L.I.S.

CONTENTS

CONTENTS (continued)

| Wednesday, June 7th, 2023 - 3:00 p.m83 | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|
| Doctor of Philosophy: Environment, Earth, & Resources | | | | |
| Doctor of Philosophy: Medicine | | | | |
| Master of Arts: Environment, Earth, & Resources | | | | |
| Master of Environment | | | | |
| Master of Natural Resources Management | | | | |
| Master of Science: Environment, Earth, & Resources | | | | |
| Master of Dentistry | | | | |
| Master of Science: Dentistry | | | | |
| Master of Science: Medicine | | | | |
| Master of Nursing | | | | |
| Master of Science: Pharmacy | | | | |
| Master of Occupational Therapy | | | | |
| Master of Science: Rehabilitation Sciences | | | | |
| Master of Arts: Disability Studies | | | | |
| Master of Science: Disability Studies | | | | |
| Master of Arts: Kinesiology & Recreation Management | | | | |
| Master of Science: Kinesiology & Recreation Management | | | | |
| Bachelor of Arts in Geography – Advanced | | | | |
| Bachelor of Arts in Geography | | | | |
| Bachelor of Environmental Science – Honours | | | | |
| Bachelor of Environmental Science – Major | | | | |
| Bachelor of Environmental Science | | | | |
| Bachelor of Environmental Studies – Honours | | | | |
| Bachelor of Environmental Studies – Major | | | | |
| Bachelor of Environmental Studies | | | | |
| Bachelor of Science in Geological Sciences – Honours | | | | |
| Bachelor of Science in Geological Sciences – Major | | | | |
| Bachelor of Science in Geological Sciences | | | | |
| Bachelor of Science in Physical Geography – Honours | | | | |
| Bachelor of Science – Major | | | | |
| Bachelor of Science | | | | |
| Bachelor of Health Sciences | | | | |
| Bachelor of Health Studies | | | | |
| Bachelor of Human Ecology | | | | |
| Post-Baccalaureate Diploma in Medical Physiology and Pathophysiology | | | | |
| Bachelor of Nursing | | | | |
| Bachelor of Kinesiology | | | | |
| Bachelor of Physical Education | | | | |
| Bachelor of Recreation Management & Community Development | | | | |
| Thursday, June 8th, 2023 - 9:30 a.m105 | | | | |
| Doctor of Philosophy: Management | | | | |
| Master of Human Rights | | | | |
| Master of Laws | | | | |
| Master of Business Administration | | | | |

CONTENTS (continued)

| Master of Finance Master of Science: Management Juris Doctor Bachelor of Commerce – Honours |
|--|
| Thursday, June 8th, 2023 - 3:00 p.m120 |
| Doctor of Philosophy: Agricultural & Food Sciences Doctor of Philosophy: Education Master of Science: Agricultural & Food Sciences Master of Education Master of Music Bachelor of Science in Agribusiness Bachelor of Science in Agriculture Bachelor of Science in Agroecology Bachelor of Science in Food Science Bachelor of Science in Human Nutritional Sciences Diploma in Agriculture Bachelor of Education Post-Baccalaureate Diploma in Education Campus Life Program Bachelor of Jazz Studies Bachelor of Music (Music Education) Bachelor of Music (Composition) Bachelor of Music (Performance) Bachelor of Music Post-Baccalaureate Diploma in Performance |
| Friday, June 9th, 2023 - 9:30 a.m |
| Monday, June 12th, 2023 - 12:00 p.m161 |
| Maitrise en arts Baccalauréat ès arts (spécialisé) Baccalauréat ès arts Baccalauréat ès sciences (majeure) Baccalauréat ès sciences |
| Monday, June 12th, 2023 - 3:00 p.m165 |
| Maitrise en éducation Baccalauréat en éducation |

CONTENTS (continued)

| Diplôme postbaccalauréat en éducation |
|---|
| Baccalauréat en administration des affaires |
| Baccalauréat en travail social |
| Baccalauréat ès arts (spécialisé en traduction) |
| Certificat de traduction |

| UNIVERSITY MEDALS AND PRIZES. | 170 | |
|-------------------------------|-----|--|
| UNIVERSII I WEDALSAND FRIZES. | | |

144th ANNUAL CONVOCATION

Thursday, May 18, 2023 at 10:00 a.m.

Max Rady College of Medicine, Rady Faculty of Health Sciences

OPENING OF CONVOCATION

Michael Benarroch, Ph.D.

President and Vice-Chancellor of The University of Manitoba

HONORARY DEGREE RECIPIENT

Thomas Quinn, B.S., M.Sc.(Notre Dame), Ph.D.(Northwestern)

CONFERRING OF DEGREES

Anne Mahon, B.H.Ecol.(Man.)
Chancellor of the University of Manitoba

DEGREES IN COURSE

Doctor of Medicine / Bachelor of Science in Medicine

Ahmed, Mehrin Al-Bayati, Karam Atefi, Negar Bortoluzzi. Tessa Elizabeth Bray, Harley Raylene Carriere, Benjamin Spencer Chin. Alexander Cho, Byung Heon Decker, Alexandra Rachel Yates Eastman, Triston Garth El-Alawi, Hussam Gordon, Brendan Games He, Michael Jafri, Syeda Quratulann Kawalec, Philip Kingra, Kulwant Singh Lee, Julie Jinsun Lischynski, Jennifer Rose Liu, Angie Yoo (St. John's College) Mann, Anmolpreet Kaur Mullo Mirzo, Suhrobjon Peabody, Jeremy Eric (St. Paul's College) Polimeni, Julian Philip Ragheb, Mirna Maged Khair Rai, Karnvir Singh Robinson, Madeline Elise Cooke Sidhom, Karim Singh, Navjit Thomas, Kevin David Thorsteinson, Branden Blaine Turner, Tegan Margaret Wightman, Anthony Peter (St. Paul's College) Willim. Rachel Marie Wong, Amanda Nicole Robyn Yuriy, Jacob Donovan

Doctor of Medicine

Aljada, Bara Ammeter, Derek Shane Boreskie, Kevin Francis (St. John's College) Borys, Benjamin Alexander Boughen, Ariel Susan Burton, Lauren Elizabeth Chanas-Larue. Aaron Peter

Chartier, Kaleb Bertrand (St. Paul's College) Chen, Serena Kuangyi Chu. Mitchell Costa, Rita Alexandra Silveira Cosvns. Josie Cecile Elizabeth (University College) Dueck, Brett Duong, Scotty ElSalakawy, Yasmine Fast, Ian Alexander Fazel Darbandi, Maziar Ford. Connor William Forman, Jamie Ilan Frejuk, Kara Lynn Friesen-Enns, Jayelle Renee Advisor: Mulvey, Michael Richard Garda, Pawel Gelowitz, Jordan Michael Giesbrecht, Amy Maureen Grossi, Stephanie Nicole Gudmundson, Bryarre Cecilija Jennifer Hogan-Cann, Adam Janzen, Jacob Nicholas Kaita. Reid Kunio Kennedy, Christine Beverly Kidd, Alyssa Kim, Lisa Klonowski, Adam Remigiusz Kovachik. David James Lavallee, Dustin Levi (University College) Lee, Daniel Ji-Won (St. John's College) Lee, Katherine Nicole Lee-Wing, Victoria Huangho Mahay, Jason Mahon, Rebecca Mansour, Fredy Hany Mayba, Andrew McConnell, Victoria Dawn (St. Paul's College) McDermid, Stacy McNair, Bobby Gerald Nedjadrasul, Paulina Nguyen, David Huu Oborne, Gail Mary Louise Oravec, Nebojša Paillé, Michael Timothy Park, Yoonsik

DEGREES IN COURSE

Doctor of Medicine

(continued)

Perillo, Jordan Francesco

(St. John's College)

Pham, Joseph

Piche, Kristen Brigitte

(St. Paul's College)

Pierce, Andrew Jonathan Stewart

Randhawa, Ajaipal

Roberts, Gol Amelia

Roberts, Thomas Clayton James

(St. John's College)

Rossum, Krista Frances

Ruslan, Elvina

Salimi, Payam

Samuel, Andrew

(St. John's College)

Schur, Sara Kathryn Gerstner

Siemens, William Anderson

Singh, Amandeep

Taylor, Cecily Lauren

Toews, Kitty Priscilla

Vakil, Tanvi

Villegas, Mira Abigail Joy

(St. Paul's College)

Wang, Lucy Lynne

Wilson, Lucy Miranda

144th ANNUAL CONVOCATION

Thursday, May 18th, 2023 at 2:30 p.m.

School of Dental Hygiene, College of Dentistry,
College of Pharmacy
Rady Faculty of Health Sciences

RESUMPTION OF CONVOCATION

Michael Benarroch, Ph.D.

President and Vice-Chancellor of The University of Manitoba

CONFERRING OF DEGREES

Anne Mahon, B.H.Ecol.(Man.)
Chancellor of the University of Manitoba

DEGREES IN COURSE

Doctor of Dental Medicine / Bachelor of Science in Dentistry

Pesun, Natalie Yvonne Shulyakov, Dmytro Tan, Christelle Tianyang Towns, Tara Edythe Wang, Rita Ziyue

Doctor of Dental Medicine

Ammeter, Bronson Jerry AlfredUniversity Gold Medal Aulakh, Roopbinder Ruby Chan, Anson Kai Ching Chiang, Connie Chukwudifu, Ngozi Krystle Cochrane, Revce Harrison Dutton, Spencer Clark Gill. Amreena Halilagic, Emir Kim, Hyeongu Makinde, Omosholaide Elizabeth McKenzie, Meghan Brittany Mohammad, Ali Nausha Nieckarz, Richard Pandher, Jaskaran Singh Park, Jaehee Patel, Rutuj Rajendrakumar Petrelli, Berardino Quiring, Elizabeth Ann Salonga, Anabelle Samady, Hedyeh Sens Nunes, Daniela Shelton, Benjamin John Sidhu, Navdip Kaur Sidhu, Sukhpreet Kaur Singh, Amandeep Szmurlo. Magdalena Tao, Owen Verry, Noelle Hope (St. John's College)

Bachelor of Science (Dental Hygiene)

Borges, Maria Nahalkova Holt, Kristin Marie Swan * Johnson, Felonie Aretha Serle, Cassandra Laura

Diploma in Dental Hygiene

Arora, Nikhita Austria. Edward Anthony Candeias, Natalia Agnes Cesmystruk, Brynn Lisa Chau. Kimmv Cruz. Antonette Kisse Cunanan, Samantha Rose Lapira Douglas, Tailer Ashton Eileen Friesen, Kiana Delaney Hamilton, Jayda Charisse Huang, Li Ming Jonk, Birtukan Genet Kailay, Manjot Kaur Kaur, Amanjot Lam. David Marco, Christine Joy Manacob Monin, Sophie Rejeanne Nato, Averyll Anne Rantael, Rovielle Domagas Richard. Jenna Tiffanv Stewart, Emma Shea June Verrier, Janelle Vong, Henry Wasylyshen, Destiny Lynn

Doctor of Pharmacy

Ozog, Sabina AnnikaUniversity Gold Medal (University College) Abbott, Josie Michelle Lynne Aquino, Gian Karl Ariz Ilag Ariza, Czarina Begas, Brigitte Anne Marie Fabelico Borgfjord, Lauren Haley Caimol-Go, Nicole Tiffany Chahal, Karn Cheung, Phinehas Jean Choi, Hiu Lam Chung, Catherine Soyoung Cross, Brittany Anne Dang, Timothy Huu-Tho Diocee, Simran Singh Douglas, Abigail Rose Holly Emerson, Jordyn Hailey Froese, Brandon Austin Taylor Fryza, Amber Nicole Glass, Matthew Alan Goubran, Joyce Ashraf (St. John's College)

DEGREES IN COURSE

Doctor of Pharmacy

(continued)

Hubbard, Tori Lynn Huynh, Anne Joyees, Jerlin Maria Kainth, Ramandeep Kaur Katchanovski, Olia Kaur, Harmandeep Lalopoulou, Suzanna-Afrodite Lee, Erin Diane (University College) Leslie, Stefanie Marie Liang, Vincent Luo, Daniel Xin McTaggart, Jessie Jane Misir, Amanda Lynne Ng, Thomas Nguyen, Vanessa Quang Nicholson, Ethan Dwayne Tobias Okunnu, Oreofe Olubukola (St. John's College) Ouihya, Samia Pozdirca, Marianna Shields, Jessica Lynn Simpson, Alora Tina Smeltzer, Heather Noella Spado, Laura Dawn Stratford, Brenna Tran, Mary Anne Vaccaro, Christine (St. Paul's College)

Vermette, Sandrine Vijayakumar, Ethiraj Zimmer, Rebecca Lane (University College)

* as at February 2023

ORDER OF PROCEEDINGS

Tuesday, June 6th, 2023 at 9:30 a.m.

PROCESSIONAL

Entrance of members of the faculties/schools of the University and Colleges, members of the University Senate, the Chair and members of the Board of Governors, the President and the Chancellor. Entrance of the graduating students.

TRADITIONAL HONOUR SONG

O CANADA

RESUMPTION OF CONVOCATION

Michael Benarroch, Ph.D.
President and Vice-Chancellor of The University of Manitoba

ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE AWARD OF MEDALS, FELLOWSHIPS, AND PRIZES

CHANCELLOR'S ADDRESS TO THE GRADUANDS CONFERRING OF DEGREES

Anne Mahon, B.H.Ecol.(Man.), Chancellor of The University of Manitoba,

GREETINGS FROM THE ALUMNI ASSOCIATION

Tracy Bowman, B.A.(Man.), M.A.(York)
Executive Director. Alumni Relations

RECESSION OF CONVOCATION

The President

RECESSIONAL

Doctor of Philosophy: Arts

Dzikpe, Francis Kwami *
Major: Economics

Thesis: Three essays on commodity price shocks and the

macroeconomy

Advisor: Yepez, Carlos

Sarker, Bibhuti *

Major: Economics

Thesis: Firm-level analysis of foreign direct investment: determinants

and productivity spillovers

Advisor: Serieux, John

Adeniyi, Ifeoluwa Rita (St. John's College) Major: English

Thesis: The politics of death in the selected Afrofuturist works of Nalo

Hopkinson, Nnedi Okorafor, and Wanuri Kahiu

Advisor: Joo, Hee-Jung Serenity

Klassen, Shelisa Rachelle *

(St. John's College) Major: History

Thesis: Land, sovereignty, and migration during an era of change:

Manitoba, 1870s

Advisor: Perry, Adele

Forsythe, Laura Elizabeth *

(St. John's College)

Major: Indigenous Studies

Thesis: It needs to be said: exploring the lived realities of the

Grandmothers and Aunties of Métis scholarship

Advisor: Miller, Cary

Keith, Jennifer Donna (St. John's College)

Major: Indigenous Studies

Thesis: Do nàke lààni` nàts'etso: A critical review of self-government

implementation in Canada's North

Advisor: Kulchyksi, Peter

Vergolino, Eduardo Barbosa *
Major: Indigenous Studies

Thesis: Indigenous schools and a decolonial model of education:

sharing experiences between Canada and Brazil

Advisor: Kulchyski, Peter

Doctor of Philosophy: Arts (continued)

Xu, Yadong *

Major: Linguistics

Thesis: How far can a probe agree: Microvariation in Algonquian

peripheral agreement

Advisor: Oxford, William Robert

Buhler, Jeremiah Nicholas *
Major: Psychology

Thesis: Biopsychosocial determinants of chronic pain amongst

Canadian Armed Forces veterans

Advisor: Holens, Pamela Luanne

McDivitt, Karmen Elizabeth Major: Psychology

Thesis: Investigating infant directed speech in a young mother sample

Advisor: Soderstrom, Melanie

Parkinson, Tracie Danae * Major: Psychology

Thesis: A comprehensive investigation of yoga, attention, and self-

perception

Advisor: Smith, Stephen

Bhattacharyya, Pallabi * Major: Sociology

Thesis: A matter of choice: reflections on agency and empowerment

among refugee women and older youth resettling in Canada

Advisor: Wilkinson, Lori Anne

Doctor of Philosophy: Peace & Conflict Studies

Bell, Jennifer Elizabeth

Major: Peace & Conflict Studies

Thesis: Reconstructing the power narrative: How Winnipeg elementary

school teachers think about and define their everyday work

Advisor: Senehi, Jessica Joy

Clarke, Mary Anne *

Major: Peace & Conflict Studies

Thesis: Keeping children safe in Anishininew ways: St. Theresa Point

First Nations Okimimaak Grandmothers' Wisdom in response to the colonial violence and genocide against their children and

families

Advisor: Flaherty, Maureen Patricia

Master of Public Administration (Joint with the University of Winnipeg)

Yurkowski, Steven Michael

Major: Public Administration

Master of Arts (Joint with the University of Winnipeg)

Baisch, Coral Elizabeth *

(St. John's College) Major: History

Thesis: Two-Spirit archives and social memory: community, indigeneity

and queerness in the archives

Advisor: Bak, Gregory Stanislaus

Herget-Schmidt, Madison Blaire

Major: History

Thesis: The impacts of facial injuries and facial reconstructive

surgeries on Canadian First World War veterans

Advisor: Gavrus, Delia Elena

Neckoway, Robin *

(St. John's College) Major: History

Thesis: Archives, record keeping, and Indigenous knowledge: issues

concerning hydro development in northern Manitoba

Advisor: Bak, Gregory Stanislaus

Valles Duran, Magnolia *

Major: History

Thesis: The struggle for medical supremacy: The marginalisation of

Spanish midwives in the sixteenth century

Advisor: Abreu-Ferreira, Darlene

Gotting, Christopher Alexis *

Major: Religion

Thesis: Gottesvergessenheit: Wolf Krötke and «godforgotten-ness» in

the DDR

Advisor: Barter, Jane

Master of Arts

Martin, Kaitlyn Louise *
Major: Anthropology

Thesis: Securing sanctuary: a queer history of crossing Canadian

borders

Advisor: Buddle, Kathleen

Master of Arts (continued)

Merchant, Chenee

Major: Anthropology

Thesis: Ancestry estimates: Evaluating the reliability of Hefner's cranial

morphoscopic method

Advisor: Holland, Emily Jane

Gulka, Loren Isaiah *
Major: Classics

Thesis: New maritime trade under Augustus

Advisor: Chlup, James Thomas

Alayande, Ademola Timothy

Major: Economics

Gambo, Mona Malik *
Major: Economics

Uz Zaman Khan, Zaheeb *
Major: Economics

Alizadeh Moghtader, Farid

Major: English

Goncalves, Kaitlyn (St. Paul's College) Major: English

Krahn, Jessie Ann Major: English

Thesis: Here comes the author: evolving notions of authorship on

social media

Advisor: Corne, Jonah Ezra

LoVetri, Natalie Nicole Major: English

Thesis: House of hollow bones: a novella

Advisor: Calder, Alison

Wyatt, Jeremy Michael *
(St. John's College)
Major: English

Master of Arts (continued)

Olson, Sarah Elaine

Major: Indigenous Studies

Thesis: Indigenous women and girls' rejection of settler statecraft

representation and our collective reclamation of narrative in

mainstream media

Advisor: Ladner, Kiera, Gamache, Mylene Yannick

Alnouri, Sahel

Major: Philosophy

Chojko-Bolec, Ursula Major: Philosophy

Akinbamidele, Fehintola Oluwatemitosin Major: Political Studies

Cabagyo, Jessiah (St. Paul's College)

Major: Political Studies

Thesis: Comparing Canada's role on the United Nations Security

and the Arctic Council: finding several roles

Advisor: Charron, Andrea Elizabeth

Carlson, Brennan Daryl *
Major: Political Studies

Hunt, Christopher Francis Mitchell Major: Political Studies

Thesis: Grasping at shadows: understanding great power use of grey

zone and hybrid warfare approaches through historical analysis

Advisor: Fergusson, James G

Christianson, Inga *
Major: Psychology

Thesis: A preliminary exploration of the feasibility and acceptability of

a telephone-based mental health intervention for a clinical

sample of adults aged 65+

Advisor: Reynolds, Kristin Audrey Alison

Hanson, Sophie Olivia *
Major: Psychology

Thesis: Self-compassion and burnout in socially progressive

student activists: hope and hopelessness as mediators

Advisor: Johnson, Edward Alton

Master of Arts (continued)

Hunter, Sandra Mattie *
Major: Psychology

Thesis: Defining and reclaiming traditional Indigenous child rearing

practices

Advisor: Roos, Leslie Elizabeth

Kempe, Tyler Gordon *
Major: Psychology

Thesis: Examining cognitive mediators between at-risk personality

and alcohol use during the COVID-19 pandemic

Advisor: Keough, Matthew Thomas

Bartel, Hannah Leigh

Major: School Psychology 3 Yr Thesis

Thesis: Exploring Canadian educators' understandings of trauma-

informed education

Advisor: Theule, Jennifer Allison Nicole

Simpson, Kaeley Marie

Major: School Psychology 3 Yr Thesis

Thesis: Predictors and impacts of engagement in an app-based social

support forum: Exploring maternal depression, anxiety

and self-compassion Roos, Leslie Elizabeth

Lucman, Omar Saeed *

Major: Sociology

Advisor:

Thesis: Multi-faceted representation of Muslims in "Ramy"

Advisor: Bookman, Sonia Karen

Master of Arts: Peace and Conflict Studies (Joint with University of Winnipeg)

Russian, Anya Blair (St. Paul's College)

Major: Peace & Conflict Studies

Thesis: Museums at the seams: How two North Carolina museums are

supporting racial literacy, critical education, and civic activism

Advisor: Senehi, Jessica Joy

Shaukat, Asim *
(St. Paul's College)

Major: Peace & Conflict Studies

Master of Arts: Peace and Conflict Studies (Joint with University of Winnipeg) (continued)

Zuend, Darryl Andrew * (St. Paul's College)

Major: Peace & Conflict Studies

Thesis: Dungeons and dragons: Critical peace praxis at play

Advisor: Byrne, James John Sean

Master of Social Work

Abara, Tamika Chikaodili Major: Social Work

Abubakar, Humu

Major: Social Work

Akisanya, Sarah Gloria Major: Social Work

Alexander, Karen Denise Major: Social Work

Atayee, Shakila

Major: Social Work

Bartlett, Celeste Bianca Major: Social Work

Bowen, Brianna Rae Major: Social Work

Bueckert, Alexandra Kathryn Major: Social Work

Carther-Krone, Reginald Edward

Major: Social Work

Carvalho, Wendy Bauer Major: Social Work

Chan, Christina Tsz Wai Major: Social Work

Das, Shuvojit

Major: Social Work

Datta, Chaity

Major: Social Work

Master of Social Work (continued)

Derksen, Sherri Lynn Major: Social Work

Durupt, Elysha Lauren Maryse

Major: Social Work

Friesen, Shannon Laura Almeta

Major: Social Work

Gborke, Sandra

Major: Social Work

Hampton, Victoria Rose Major: Social Work

Jones, Alanna Kristine Major: Social Work

Kennedy, Jenna Lee Major: Social Work

Kifwala, Lithiono-Mamie Major: Social Work

LaForte, Joshua Jeffery Major: Social Work

Leung, Wing Yi Teresa *
Major: Social Work

Lobato Ribeiro, Erica Anne Major: Social Work

Mariita-Nyanaro, Julius Major: Social Work

McCauley, Vivian Elizabeth Major: Social Work

Menard, Ryan Douglas *
Major: Social Work

Thesis: Chasing recovery: an autoethnographic/ethnographic study of

running in recovery from addiction

Advisor: Delay, David C J

Michiels, Erin Lindsay Major: Social Work

Master of Social Work (continued)

Mitchell, Jocelyn Donica Major: Social Work

Moore, Carly Marion

Major: Social Work

Nasri, Sonia

Major: Social Work Nunoo, Patricia Orleans Major: Social Work

Nykiforuk, Carolyn Faye Major: Social Work

Oakley, Amanda Danene Fridfinnson

Major: Social Work

Paluck, Lauren Jennifer Major: Social Work

Reid, Chaunika Morkia (St. John's College) Major: Social Work

Reimer, Jewel Lynn Faith Major: Social Work

Smirl, Ellen Susan *

Major: Social Work

Sutherland, Penelope Rose Major: Social Work

Tabassum Urmi, Noshin Major: Social Work

Tower-Pace, Sandra *
Major: Social Work

VanOsch, Kelsey Lee Major: Social Work

Wood, Kristin Katherine Anderson

Major: Social Work

Master of Social Work: Indigenous Knowledges

Carpenter, Sheldon Scott

Major: Social Work - Indigenous Knowledges

Christian, Marie Alicia * (St. John's College)

Major: Social Work - Indigenous Knowledges

David, Janelle Allison *

Major: Social Work - Indigenous Knowledges

Guimond, Kathy Marie *

Major: Social Work - Indigenous Knowledges

Pte San Win, Pahan

Major: Social Work - Indigenous Knowledges

Thesis: Resurgence through understanding how Kitayatis come to

know traditional, empirical, and sacred knowledge

Advisor: Bennett, Marlyn Loretta

Roulette, Jennifer Victoria Anne *

Major: Social Work - Indigenous Knowledges

Seymour, Lorraine

Major: Social Work - Indigenous Knowledges

Smith, Amanda Lynn

Major: Social Work - Indigenous Knowledges

Thompson, Karen Louise *

Major: Social Work - Indigenous Knowledges

Bachelor of Arts - Honours

Ahronson, Darian John Michael

(First Class Honours)

Akuegbu, Chinazom Agatha

Albo, Maria *

Allardice, Cara Nicole

(First Class Honours)

Anderson, Bam-Bam Katelyn-An

(First Class Honours)

Anderstedt, Terra Marie Mae

(First Class Honours)

Atnikov, Brooke Carly

Best, Lilja Amy

(First Class Honours)

(St. John's College)

Blagden, Madison Mara

(First Class Honours)

Brodt. Jefferson Keith

(First Class Honours)

Cantelon, Caleb Michael

(First Class Honours)

Cates, Avery Marie

Choo. Francis Noah *

(First Class Honours)

Chubey, Kiana Nicole

(First Class Honours)

Cowley, Meghan Rae

(First Class Honours)

Côté, Cynthia

(First Class Honours)

Dan, Kai

Fernando, Emma Meagan Holly

(First Class Honours)

Flannery, Amy

(First Class Honours)

Fontaine, Eric

Foster, Gillian

Gauthier, Rebeka René

(First Class Honours)

Gilchrist, Spencer Braeden *

Gillert, Justine Anna

(First Class Honours)

Gray, Avery Hanna

(First Class Honours)

Grift, Cooper Mason

(First Class Honours)

(St. John's College)

Guenther-Wexler, Hannah Margaretha Sipa

(First Class Honours)

Gupta, Rohit

(First Class Honours)

(St. John's College)

Gutscher, Victoria Marie

Hall, Abigail Elizabeth Anne

Harrison, Sydney

(First Class Honours)

Heaslip, Rory *

(First Class Honours)

Hester, Aidan Daniel

Holliday, Alison Margaret

(First Class Honours)

Houston, Erik Frederick Joseph

(First Class Honours)

Hunt, Jenaya Lanae

(First Class Honours)

Jones-Rey, Danielle Meta Kodsi, Amy Sameh *

Korivama, Ten

(First Class Honours)

Kornelsen, Spencer Hudson

Kristjanson, Amanda Jane

Lameg, Drenna Tannis Linda

Lange, Florence Miriam

(St. John's College)

Leurquin, Kayley Eileen

(First Class Honours)

Maciejkow, Brittany Christine

(First Class Honours)

Mailey, Malissa Mary

(First Class Honours)

(St. Paul's College)

Marchand, Justin *

Martens, Aaron James

(First Class Honours)

Mathews, Nathan Koshy

(First Class Honours)

Mehboob, Malik

Meilun, Madeline Elizabeth

(First Class Honours)

Miller, Thomas Blaydon Nelson

(First Class Honours)

Mucyo Kayonga, Alexa (First Class Honours)

Navarro, Thea Yasmin Rivera *

Nayar, Adhara Madeline

Bachelor of Arts - Honours (continued)

Nguyen, Nhu Ngoc (First Class Honours)

Norman, Sarah Mackenzie

(First Class Honours)

(St. Paul's College)

Odribets, Zlata

(First Class Honours)

Payne, Hannah Tamara

Petriw, Sarah

(First Class Honours)

Plett, Jessica Lynelle

(First Class Honours)

Prada, Kevin Frank

(First Class Honours)

(St. John's College)

Rennie, Samantha Grace

(First Class Honours)

Ricard, Madelaine Olive

(St. Paul's College)

Roos, Brayden

Saikonda, Dobson

(St. John's College)

Sanderson, Dyna Gail

Schmidt, David Douglas

(First Class Honours)

Schur, Sarah Lynn

(First Class Honours)

Speirs, Lindsay Ann

Stewart, Ashton

(First Class Honours)

Teschuk, James Michael

(St. Paul's College)

Toor, Abhishak

Vandersteen, Cody James *

Vanstone, Abby Margaret

(First Class Honours)

Veisman, Nikol *

(First Class Honours)

Verot, Ashley Nicole (St. Paul's

College)

Villeneuve, Justin

(First Class Honours)

Warkentin, Kirstin Ann

(First Class Honours)

Wesey, Oluwatobi Joy

(First Class Honours)

Wiebe, Cailly Maria

(First Class Honours)

(St. John's College)

Wood, Stephen Matthew

(First Class Honours)

Wortley, Kiera Louise Epp

(First Class Honours)

(St. John's College)

Wortley, Thea *

(First Class Honours)

(St. John's College)

Zahid, Galiba Tasfia *

(St. John's College)

Bachelor of Arts - Advanced

Gork, Lydia Chrystina

(with Distinction)

.....University Gold Medal

Aguilar, Mary Clarence Gatdula

(with Distinction)

Ahir, Harsh Dineshkumar *

Aidi, Haminat Fadekemi

(St. John's College)

Albert, Julianna Christine

(with Distinction)

Allam, Hana *

Aly, Hesham Mahmoud Abdelhamid Elsayed *

Ang, Maritoni Catherine *

Asibor, Victoria Karen *

Bameka, Vivian Treasure Kirabo

Basso, Devyn Alessandra *

Beer, Adam Andrew Tyler

Biney-Aidoo, Yehoda Nana Amema

(St. Paul's College)

Bracke-Nand, Brittany Johanna

Brar, Shehbaaz Singh *

(with Distinction)

Braun, Alexander James

(with Distinction)

Brothers, Keziah Grace Irene

(with Distinction)

Brown, Jenna Susan Faith

Caranay, Georgette

(with Distinction)

(St. Paul's College)

Catellier. Desmond Alexander *

Cherak-Behrendt, Bryce Austin * (with Distinction)

Bachelor of Arts - Advanced

(continued)

Chijioke, Chimdinma Kate * Childs, Emily Renee *

Choi, Seunghyuk

Chojczak, Nickolas Jacek

Ciceron, Angela Gail (with Distinction) Collins, Brooke

(with Distinction)

Contois, Valerie Maryann

Crolly, Aiyana Frances Oborne *

Cucina, Kieran Luca * (St. Paul's College)

De Los Rios Villeda, Amalia Noemi

Delaurier, Alexis Allison

Domanski, Taylor Janice (St. Paul's College)

Dornian, Hannah Dorset, Hailey Nicole *

Dorset, Troy Matthew *

Duque Giraldo, Dario Esteban

(with Distinction)

Dyck, Skylar-Ann Christina

Dzapasi, Cheryl

Enver, Syed Measum Helal

Favaro, Taylor Marie * Ferriss, Haley Nicole

Fraser, Ashley Marie Frias, Emmanuel Gabriel

Funk-Edwards, Andrea Sharlyn

Garg, Aaryan

Geres, Jakob Terrance David Golwala, Darshil Priteshkumar

Gomes, Ramon de Jesus Rosa

Gowler, Duncan Alexander *

(with Distinction)

(St. Paul's College)

Grasby, Brady Jean (with Distinction)

Gutierrez, Jeasela Mae

(with Distinction)

Gyan-Tawiah, Ekow Mensah *

Hack, Jessica Nicole

Haroon, Muhsen * (with Distinction)

Holokrys, Kaitlin Claire *

Hosfield, Keenan Robert Law

Hou. Liuxi

Howes, Laura Brianne *

Hutchinson, Joshua Arthur

(with Distinction) Hwang, Sumin

Idris, Inas

Iskandar, Abanob Nagy Roshdy

Islam, Simin Jiang, Wenyang Jiang, Yiwen

Jones, Karley

Kamanzi, Yasmin naheed Kamel, Laila Amr Sherif

Kamhiriri, Kundai Ivy *

Kaur, Manvir *

Khan, Tasnuva Sadek

Kolesnik, Vera Sergeevna *

(with Distinction) Labbé, Elizabeth

Lam, Pui Yin

Lam, Tsz Yan Angel * Laryea, Iris Naa Korklu

(St. Paul's College)

Laycock, Shantel Deanna

Le, Ngoc Bao Quyen

Li, Mingyuan *

Li, Qinghan Li. Zhi

Liang, Yufei

Liu, Yige

Loc, My An * Long, Yanru

Longclaws, Kenidi

Lytle, Blake Alexander

Malhi. Harnoor *

Maruhe, Joyce Tenth

Mathers, Avery Douglas John

Mccaughtry, Mitchell

Mehmeet

Mendoza Delgado, Mayra

Alejandra *

Michaud-Irvine, James * Mohammed, Talia Makeda

Mushosho, Takudzwa Hope * Nanni, Danielle

(with Distinction) Nguyen, Thao Anh

(with Distinction)

Ntangano, Lydia Mwavita

Bachelor of Arts - Advanced (continued)

Nwabueze, Esther Adaeze
Nwogu, Ebenezer Chukwudi
Nyakiir, El-Shaddai
Obimma, Praise Elochukwu
Obot, Joshua Ukemeabasi
Ogbagiorgis, Rora Meskel
Okedairo, Oluwasegun Peter *
(St. Paul's College)
Omary, Salma Hussein
Ordóñez Hidalgo, Mateo Alejandro
Owen, Dimika Jane
(with Distinction)
Padua, Camryn Jade

Palattao, Suzzene Mira *
Parboosingh, Mackenzie Rose

Pattle, Keely Alannah (with Distinction)

(St. Paul's College)

Pavagadhi, Zariah Mical * (St. John's College)

Peng, Kevin Haiwen

Pinniger, Mae

Pinto, Autumn Katherine

Plant, Nathan *

Puchniak, Benjamin Joseph *

(St. Paul's College)
Ragheb, Mina Maged
Ragoub, Amine-Ibrahim *

Ricarte, Isabella Therese

Ruan, Danying

Saddal, Tanvir Singh * Salem, Jamal Musbah *

Santiago, Sumathi Paula (with Distinction)

Schulz, Maik

Scotland, Holly Marie (with Distinction)

Semchyshyn, Selina Claire *

(with Distinction)
(St. Paul's College)

Senghani, Rashmika Rameshbhai * Sernadilla, Arjan Marie Dela Cruz *

Settee, Grace Claire

Shi, Rui

Shimizu, Courtney Nicole * Shnier, Bryn Jamie *

(with Distinction)

Showalter, Travis Edwin *

Sidhu, Kasamjot *

Smal, Aletta Catharina *

Solite, Louella Freya Panogalinog

Sotiriadou, Dimitra

Spain-Little, Robin Ainslie *

Spurrill, Taylor Nicole

Stoneback, Shalyn Mckay *

Stycke, McKenzie Noah

Sun, Mengxia

Tabios, Caleb Allan P.

Tan, Xuen En

(with Distinction)

Taylor, Jessie Louise Umeka *

Taylor, Kayla Marie

Thai, Phung My

Tso, King Hei Bruce *

Turnbull, Brendan Richard Wayne

(St. John's College)

Wang, Chao

Wassenaar, Bryan Peter

Weeh, Franck-Levy Farikou

Wolfe, Ashley Dawn

Wood, Kamila Taylor Witwicki

(with Distinction)

(St. John's College)

Wood, Lexi Chanel

Wu, Wendi Xu. Jialin

Yang, Fang

Yang, Yifan

You, Ga Eul

Younan, Stephany

Young, Meghan Emily *

(St. John's College)

Yusuf, Faridat *

Zhang, Jiaming

Zhang, Jingya

Zhang, Shidong

Zheng, Dengruoyu

7hou 7i lian

Zhou, Zi Jian

Bachelor of Social Work

Gatrell, Emma

.....University Gold Medal

Adelakun, Olawumi Azeezat Adelugba, Aderemi Olanrewaju Adnams, Danielle Morgan Taylor

Ahola, Kaitlyn Marie

* as at February 2023

Bachelor of Social Work

(continued)

Andaya, Ameerah Kirsten Ashadele, Motunrayo Roseline

Bakker, Beverly Ann

Bakker, Hailey Jacquelene Ballantyne-Sinclair, Angela

Bennett-Bahamondez, Jessica

Paulina

Black, Nikki

Bobesko, Lucas Laine

Bolade, Folashade Elizabeth

Bolaii. Ifedavo Dorcas

Bolarinwa, Aderemi

Bonito, Lilian Rodrigues

Borody, Kadie

Boulet, Daniel Raven

Bradford-Knight, Desiree Tiffany

Cann. Christina Marie

Capstick, Deana Dawn

Chalanchuk, Jeffrey Blaine

Chapman, Jennifer Michelle Lynn

Chowdhury, Sima Rani Coates, Zoe Nicole

Cote. Dawn Marie

Cruz, Jessa Mae Manatiga

Dahal, Narayan *

Daneault, Kennedy Gabrielle

(St. Paul's College)

Davis, Ashley Dawn

Decker, Melissa Anne

Down, Kiara Allie

Doyle, Lauren Elizabeth

Dufe, Stephen Fondzenyuy

Ebubechukwu, Ifeanyi Daniel

Edmunds, Sharri-Ann Olivia

Edwards, Jacqueline Marie Elegado, Princess Khlowae *

Estereicher, Ryley jane

Farmer, Jenna Renae

Farrell, Elizabeth Louise

Foxon, Taylor Rain

Francis. Jonna Donelle

Garcia, Karen Lisseth

Gaudreault, Hillary Gabrielle *

Gebrezgi, Adiam Yaekob

Genthon, Charlotte Caroline Cory

Gieg, Courtney Willow

Gordon, Anayeli *

Green, Amanda Mary

Harris, Lorelei

Hawkins, Danielle Brittany

Hay, Tyler Verne *

Henderson, Caitlin Corrinne Louise

Henderson, Carlee Marie

Hutchinson, Alanna Ellen

Janzen, Sarah Shelby

Jeon, Boun

Jewson, Amanda

Johnson, Erin Lynne

Johnson, Neckesha

Kanovsky, Darah Anelia

Keffer, Marissa Jane

Klimpke, Vanessa Lynn

Kobelka, Alyssa Josefine

Krichkowski, Lynnsey

Langevin, Emma Leslie

LeBlanc, Élyse Simone Leflar, Wynn Magdalena

Leung, Gloria

Lewis, Janet Ann Mary

Leyte, Katherine Denene

Looby, Vasiliki Vicky

MacDonald, Kelly Lynne

MacPhee, Rachel Elizabeth

Maddocks. Kathleen

Mamrocha, Jodi Noreen

McDiarmid, Ross James

McDonald, Alyssa Colleen Patricia

McLean, Peter Joseph Nicholas

Melanson, Angela Christine

Melanson, Nicole

Michael, Julie

Minna, Christina Darlene

Moore, Blayse Allyshia Marlene

Mosa. Erin Alice *

Mowatt, Michelle Lee-Anne

Muhirwa, Frank mugabo

Murphy, Kristen Jennifer * Neumann, Candace Yvonne

Nichol, Charlene

Nikkel, Jaymie Denise *

Okafor, Favour Chukwuamaka

(St. Paul's College)

Olanrewaju, Adunni Mabel

Osadchuk, Katherine Mary

Paydli, Morgan

Bachelor of Social Work

(continued)

Yellowback, Ivana Lynne Younker, Krystle Lynn van der Burg, Christa *

Payjack, Cherish

Peterson, Keesha

Peterson, Kelsey McKenna

Petrochuk, Wendy Anne

Philion-Brager, Joshua Ronald

Stephen

Pontoriero, Anna Maria

Reeves, Joshua Tibor

Rhodes, Alexandria

Rimmington, Madison Joyce

Robson, Cheyenne Rose *

Roodal, Anita

Ross, Karissa Rachel

Routhier, Nicole Marie *

Russell-Young, Makiyah Carmelita

Barbara

San Juan, Joanne May

Sandney, Charleigh Ann

Sathivadivel, Sumudini

Sawchuk, Jeremy John David

Shergold, Brittany Amber

Simpson, Rachel Leigh

Sinclair, Denise Geraldine Tina

Sinclair. Pamela Eve

Spence, Emily Robyn Meagan

Standing, Cody Brent James *

Stooshnov. Roshelle Leah

Strand, Leora Kristen

Studerus, Alicia Ann

Telford, Kirsty Nicole

Tetrault, Tara Jacqueline

Thomas, Carly Kaitlin

Thomson, Peter George

Thorsteinson, Bright

Town, Lisa Maria

Tozeland-MacDonald, Kieran

Tran, Amy

Tremblett. Pauletta Jane

Versoza, Terence Gail

Wanke, Olivia Autumn

Warkola, Jane

Warsame. Shukri Aden

Webber, Annaka Storm

Webster, Lauren Elizabeth

Werkman, Kelsey Nicole

Williams, Sara Charlotte

Wiseman, Makayla Melissa Ann

ORDER OF PROCEEDINGS

Tuesday, June 6th, 2023 at 3:00 p.m.

PROCESSIONAL

Entrance of members of the faculties/schools of the University and Colleges, members of the University Senate, the Chair and members of the Board of Governors, the Honorary Graduand, the President and the Chancellor.

Entrance of the graduating students.

TRADITIONAL HONOUR SONG

O CANADA

RESUMPTION OF CONVOCATION

Michael Benarroch, Ph.D.
President and Vice-Chancellor of The University of Manitoba

PRESENTATION OF HONORARY DEGREE RECIPIENT

The President

Citations read by Brenda Austin-Smith, B.A.(Acad.), M.A.(Vic.(BC)), Ph.D.(Man.)

CONFERRING OF HONORARY DEGREE

Anne Mahon, B.H.Ecol.(Man.), Chancellor of The University of Manitoba, upon Lara Rae, the degree of Doctor of Laws,

CONVOCATION ADDRESS

Lara Rae

CHANCELLOR'S ADDRESS TO THE GRADUANDS CONFERRING OF DEGREES

The Chancellor

GREETINGS FROM THE ALUMNI ASSOCIATION

Tracy Bowman, B.A.(Man.), M.A.(York)
Executive Director, Alumni Relations

RECESSION OF CONVOCATION

The President

RECESSIONAL

Bachelor of Arts

Abdelgalil, Shereen
(with Distinction)
Abdullah, Abdullah *
Abel, Dilip Raj Anthony
Abolo, Faithlisa Onemena
Abonee, Fakida Sarmeen
Abudu, Oluwatosin Abdulrofih
Acosta, Noel Rivera
Adedevinbo, Suliat Morayo

Adeniji, Faizah Kanyinsola Adetola, Eniola Opetorishe

Ahmed, Aishah *
(with Distinction)
(St. John's College)
Ahmed, Rafid

Aini, Ahmad Siar

Akande, Teniola Mohammed * Akinola, Mistura Yetunde

Alabi, Eniola Kayode

Alam, Sowad Ali, Ahmad * Ali, Syed Waqas Allan, Taylor Reece *

Allen, Tristan

Alvi, Manazeer Rahman Amarante. Heidi Patricia

Anderson, Ardyn Mckenzie

(with Distinction)
Andreas, Verras *

Arbuckle, Shaun Derek *

Aregbesola, Testimony Ifeoluwa *

Areh, Francess Obianuju *
Ariza, Clarize Antonette Tejada

Arkle, Tayler Grace Noel Chase

Asheqin, Ahmad Aqibul

Asim, Maira *

Ateah, Jayden Grace Atuhairwe, Emmanuel

Aujla, Babur Singh

Avila Alamilla, Regina

Ayoola, Omowunmi Oluwatosin * Babalola, Temitayo Abigail *

Bacon, Alexandria Marie

Bali. Leesha *

Baliho, Rohdas Tesfamichael

Bangar, Jasleen

Banjoko, Saidatu Opeyemi *

Baranyk, Caleb

Barley, Connor Christopher

Barsoum, Tary (with Distinction)

Battu, Amanpal Singh *

Behall, Priyanka

(University College)

Berces, Neil Zescyl

Bestvater, Nicholas Wade

Bezte, Tristin Garry Darren *

(with Distinction)

Bhagirath, Nandita

Bhullar, Keeratpal Singh

(with Distinction)

Bird, Tyrell Joseph

Bittner, Cameron

(with Distinction)

Blatz, Alexandra Lee *

(with Distinction)

Boeve, Jenna Celine

(St. John's College)

Boschman, Madison Taylor Braden, Saige Jessie May

Brar, Gurveen Kaur

Braun, Emma Ashley Bridges, Avery Rae

Bristow, Braden Allen Gregory

Brown, Collin Lawrence Doyle

Bruce, Maxine Gibson * Bui, Luong Quoc Toan

Bunn, Tréchelle Rielle Juliya Mahree (with Distinction)

Cameron, Sean Niel *

Cann, Tori Ellen Trudy Cantalejo, Bettina Francel

Capiral Presto, Alayah Hailee

Carey, Bailey Dawn

Cha, Hyunmin

Chambers, Hannah Elizabeth

(St. Paul's College)

Chan, Yik Hoi Gareth *

Chanakira, Nokuthula *

Chang, Yiran Chang, Zehua

Chao, Guodong *

Chapdelaine. Natasha Ann *

Chateauneuf, Jessica Dawn *

Chau, Camy Ping

Chen, Quanyu *

Chev, Carter William Donald

Bachelor of Arts (continued)

Chijioke, Chikwado Goziechi Chipelski, Gregory Ryan *

Chow. Eric *

Chowdhury, Abdul Quayam

Chowdhury, Shamaun Kabir

Chu, Wai Ying

Chukwuemeka, Chukwudubem

Kenechukwu

Ciroma, David Joseph

(St. John's College)

Clarke, Kaitlyn Lea Madison (with Distinction)

Clelland, Rhiana Marie

(with Distinction)

Cloutier, Erika *

Corrigal, Brittany Ann

Cottreau, Amber Jessie Elizabeth Cechyala

Cecnva

(St. John's College)

Crave, Ryan Glenn

Creber, Carly Nicole

(St. Andrew's College) Creelman, Katelyn Grace

Crockett. Warren Cale *

(with Distinction)

Croft, Miranda Nicole

D Costa, Dominic Jude *

(St. Paul's College)

Dalbah, Aya

Dang, Uyen Tran Phuong *

Daramola, Oladipo Olayinka *

De Luca, Cristina Carmelina Daniela

De Lury, Kiana Bayoushe * DeLaronde, Morgan Lynn

(with Distinction)

Dela Cruz, Jelynn Angelique

Demare, Alexis Leanne

Desai. Pritkumar Amitkumar *

Dhaliwal, Ajaypartap Singh

Dhami, Anmol

Dhiman, Dhawandeep

Dhinda, Saurav

Di Canio, Caterina

(St. Andrew's College)

Dicks, Amber-Marie

Ding, Yi

Dip, Azizul Hakim

Disbrowe, Malcolm Cole

Do, Le An *

Dormer, Jacqueline Diana

(with Distinction)

Dreilich-Girard, Chloe Carol

(with Distinction)

Drozario, Jefferson Utshab *

Du Guay, Nicole Elizabeth *

Dyck, Isabela Marie

Dyck, Makayla Ross

Dyrland, Lance Marcus Kye

Edegware, Azeeno Michael

Ejaz, Linta *

Ekpemauzor, Ezekiel-Nicholas

Chinanuolu

ElGendy, Faisal Hazem *

Elmhadi, Shiren *

Elsharkawy, Yara Sameh *

Ens, Lani Beth

Epp, Brayden Christopher

Esperanzate, Luke Aziz *

Ezeike, Precious Chiemelie

Ezeofor, Benjamin

Ezumah, Ashley Adaezechukwu *

Fadesere, Oluwatamilore Oladele

Fahmawi, Omar Mouayyad

Abdellatif

Fardin, Rahaman Akram *

Farhad, Mohammad *

(University College)

Farrington, Sarah Anne

Fasha, Raymond Timothy

Fast. Dianna

Fauni, Kevin Kurt Cortez

(with Distinction)

Feng, Xiyuan

(with Distinction)

Fernandopulle, Remoni Filifa *

Ferrer, Jellaine *

Fines, Carolyn Rae

Firdaous, Jannatul

Forest, Genevieve Gabrielle

Francisco, Angelica Mae

Friesen, Daniel

(with Distinction)

Froese, Aaron Jeffrey *

Funsho, Oyinkansola Baleekis *

Fyvie, Thea

Gaber, Owen Stanley Byron

Gabriel, Winonna Madeline

Bachelor of Arts Hintz, Stephanie Anne Lydiatt Hislop, Marlee Caroline * (continued) Ho, Thi Hoang Trang Gaidu, Mandeep Hodge, Samuel Gaji, Hamid Akinwole * Holbrow, Brookelyn Therese Marie (with Distinction) Gannon, Rhyan Lorraine Gao, Jie * Hossain, MD Farhad Hossain, Md Nirob * Garcia, Julia Isabel (St. Paul's College) Gauthier, Emily Elizabeth * Hossain, Mozammel (with Distinction) (St. Paul's College) Ghuman, Jaibir Singh * Hossain, Syed Md Mubin * Gill, Gurkirat Singh (St. Paul's College) Gill, Serina Hossain, Syeda Bushra * (with Distinction) Hu, Roy Lee * Gilmore, Tessa Layne * (with Distinction) Glowatsky, Sharlaine Justina * Huang, Minyao * Goel, Prachi Huang, Ruifan (with Distinction) Huh. Kun Goolcharan, Delara Desiree (with Distinction) Gouchie-Robillard, Pierre-Alexandre * Hunter, Ashley Marie * Gowdar, Kiran Elaine Hutsulak, Nina Taisa (with Distinction) (with Distinction) Grande, Portia Kay * (St. Paul's College) Gregorchuk, Emily Sarah Foster * Hyrich-Krueger, Logan Birch * Gregovski, Brianna Ibrahim, Ahmed Abdullatif * Griffith, Emily Justine Marie Ilagan-Vilar, Kahleia Serena Guenther, Erica Faith Ima-Niboro, Oghenetega Faith * Gumbo, Nobukhosi * Iraduha, Axel Gunasekera, Iroshini Udayangi Islam, Tahsin (with Distinction) Jabs. Amanda Rene * Gupta, Yatin Jacob, Nduwimana Zephania Haidara, Djita * Jambek, Kauthar Hassan Hakimzadeh, Tara Monique James-Jephthah, Bingha * (with Distinction) Jankowitz, Shenalee Jeanne Hall, Riley * Jansen, Krystie Pamela Hamilton, Skyler James Scott * Janzen, Sarah Elisabeth Suzanne * Hamrlik, Jovan Eric (with Distinction) Hargrave, Brenna Javierto, Jana Martina (with Distinction) Jiang, Qi * Hasan, Md Mehidy * Jocelyn, Seren Margaret-Anne Hasan, Zahid * (with Distinction) He, Bin Cen Johnstone, Brooke Lynn Amber He. Qiuhao * Junio, Coleen Louise Bez Viri Hendry, Julia Susan Kabungo, Shafick Shema Herrera, Elijah Georgette Kakar, Ravi * Hetherington, Ethan Taylor Kalia, Shivam * Hiebert Sawatzky, Sanja Eileen Kang, Jiwoo (with Distinction) Kapoor, Suneer Hilmerich, Celine

(with Distinction)

Kapur, Madhav *

Bachelor of Arts

(continued)

Kaur, Harleen *
Kaur, Parbhsharan *
Kay, Taylor Nicole

Kehler, Brooklyn Danielle * Kennedy, Alison Grace Khalaf, Brittney Rene * (with Distinction)

Khan, Muhammad Akib Hasan

Khan, Safdar Ali *
Khan, Sakhil *
Khurana, Swarnim
Kiala, Lusinga Priscila
Ko, Byung Woo

Kokolo, Clèche Orchidée

(with Distinction) Kreitz, Mackenzie (with Distinction)

Kriening, Stefan Otto Hansen *

(St. Paul's College)
Kushnir, Spencer
Lakhanpal, Parth *
Lambert, Connor Aidan *
Lambert, Gillian Dana
(with Distinction)

Lau, Melody Le, Kim Thai Vi * Le, Vu Minh Hue Lee, Madeline Susan Lee, Rebecca Nicole

Legaspi Thiessen, Irene Ordonez

Leicht, Anthony Thomas *
(with Distinction)
(St. Paul's College)
Leochko, Alyssa Marie
Lett, Sean Joseph *

Levacque, Garrett Arthur Joseph

(with Distinction)
Lewin, Kishaijah
Li, Boyang *
Li, Chongyuan *
Li, Hanqi *
Li, Minghao *
Lian, Vladimir
Liang, Yue Hui

Lichtenthaeler, Tanya Dawn

Liu, Chang * Liu, Jiatong * Liu, Li *

Lomow, Adam Ross

Longobardi De Stefano, Aniello

Nicola *

Lourenco, Darian Stefan Tony

Loyola, Kathryn Mika Lukovtseva, Svetlana * Luo, Shicheng

Luo, Zhaoyunfan * Lyalina, Madina Ma, Qiulu * Ma, Xinang *

Machado, Nicholas Michael *

(St. Paul's College) Madni, Madni Mainz, Madeline (with Distinction) Manabat, Jannie

Manaigre Mitchell, Nahanni Victoria *

Mann, Jaskaran Singh Maranan, Charmagne (with Distinction) Mark, Kerry Mei Marlow, Rilena (with Distinction) Marsh, Hailey Martins, Nicole A Masi, Shayla * Mattheos, Dimitrios Mauthe, Nicole

Maweu, Dexter Kimeu * Mayani, Nikhilkumar Mayeen, Abdullah Md * Maynard, Joceline L Ruby

(with Distinction)
Mazerolle, Gillian Faith

McCallum, Maxwell Noble Butler McCarthy, Alexandra Cameron *

McEwan, Brandon Carl *
(St. John's College)
McEwan, Dylan James *
(St. John's College)

McGough-Pose, Rosalie June *

(with Distinction)

McIntyre, Cameron Mackenzie *
McKenzie, Kathleen Meera *

(with Distinction)
McMillan, Elise Victoria

Mcleod-Petit, Savannah Marie *

Meikle, Kerrington Sierra (with Distinction)

* as at February 2023

Bachelor of Arts

(continued)

Meraj, Mahiya * Meyer, Taylor Jaclyn * Mhango, Mulenga * Miao, Yueyang * Middha, Hitakshi Miller-Jose, Isaac Paul Mitchell, Kaitlyn Céline Mikayla

(with Distinction) Mitongo, Georgine Kanyinda

Mohammadi, Mahdi

Mollah, Musavvir Rahman Moncado, Matteo Vincenzo

(St. Paul's College) Morden, Joshua David Moroz. Montana *

Morrisseau, Raven Christina Morrow, Morgan Paige Mosaku, Mofoluwaso

Mozill, Megan

Muibi, Kofoworola Zainab Mujaranji, Tanaka Gavin * Murdy, Hannah Nicole *

Nacionales, Alexandria Hernaez Nakamura, Evelyn Teye *

(St. Paul's College)

Namaka, Brock Michael Damian * Naqvi, Syed Irtaza Hussain *

Narhan, Hareet Kaur

Naria, Dhruviben Pareshkumar

Navea, Jania Nega, Asefa Shegitu

Nelles, Katherine Jaye (with Distinction)

Nelson, Britta

Nelson, Jordan Taylor * Nguyen, Ho Cat Duy *

Ni. Chenxi *

Nicolaisen, Karsty Michelle

Niyonkuru, Yvette * Nordick, Kyle Danny

Novak, Connor Robert Joseph Nur Daniesyah Binti Muazam Shah * Nwadike, Naomi Ifunayachukwu

O'Brien, Frederick John O'Shea, Ailish Maebh

Ochalla, Haani Henok

Odedina, Folaranmi Adams * Odiaka, Emmanuel Anyibuofu *

Odiaka, Precious Uzor

Ogbuokiri, Okwuchukwu David

Ohaegbula, Kelechi Jeffery

Ojolola, Anjolaoluwa Omodolapo *

Okojie, Harrison Uwadiale *

Olszewski. Patrick Adam

Olusanya, Temitope Joy Precious

(with Distinction)

Oredein, Igbagbogbemileke

Ayanfeoluwa

(St. John's College)

Orr, Sydney Leigh

Osheku, Eshiozeme Osagie

Oshode, Oluwapamilerin Samuel

Osmanov. Vladvmvr

Ostermann, Danielle

Otalora Rodriguez, Juan Jose

(with Distinction)

Otisi. Deborah Odera Nena Otisi. Theodora Ifeanvi *

Ouyang, Mingtao

Oyediran, Goodness Oyedotun

Oyeoka, Anthony Chibuikem *

Paculan, Gerali

Padatha, Simrita Spenson

Pan, Jun Pan, Tianyi

Panesar, Prithvi Singh * Paras, Lucky Phillip

Park, Jaegwan *

Park, Lydia

Park, Seonghyeon *

Patel. Dhruv Hitendrakumar

Patel, Hinalben Pivushbhai

Patel. Khushbu Hitendrakumar

Patel, Manushi Bhavesh

Patel, Naman Nayan *

Patel, Parthkumar Vikrambhai

Patel, Ruchikumari Manoj *

Patel. Shivani

Patrick, Liam Arthur Brooke Pearson, Colleen Cynthia *

Penner, Tammy Nicole

(with Distinction) (St. John's

College)

Peter, Reuben Adamu

Peters, Camryn Raine *

Bachelor of Arts

(continued)

Peters, Cole

(with Distinction)

Petersen, Brendan David

Pham, Jacky *

Phan, Dang Hieu *

Phuong, Eva *

(with Distinction)

Pinske, Erich Edward

Piwniuk, Aidan Phillip *

Plant, Donald Owen Alexander

(with Distinction)

Poitras, Rachelle Lauren

Poon, Andrew *

Pratt, Zachary

Prevost, Megan Stacey *

Quranee, N Isha *

Rabbi, Fazlee *

Rahim, Md Jawad Ur *

Rahman, Md Moshfigur

Rahman Ohee, Zahin *

Rahmani, Muhammad Abdul

Hannan

Raihan, A K M Mubtashim

Rana, Rimsha

Randall, Rachel Ann Gloria

Regehr, Bethany Faith

(with Distinction)

Reitlo, Sydney Hanna

Rempel, Cassidy Ann

Rempel, Jessica Diana

Ren, Zhijie

Rice, Mackenzie Ransome

(St. Paul's College)

Ricklefs, Jamie Sara

Ridoy, Sariful Islam *

Riel, Cameron *

Ritchie, Matthew Jason

(St. John's College)

Robillard, Kennedy Jean

Robson, Paige Sarah

(with Distinction)

(St. Paul's College)

Rochon, Emily Kira

Rodrigues, William Stefan

Rohan, Zawad Zafar *

(St. Paul's College)

Roque, Kiara Dominique

Roy, Navaz Akbarali *

Rozario, Alex Anthony *

(St. Paul's College)

Russulle, Joshua Nkansah

Koranteng

Rykiss, Jaron Daniel

(with Distinction)

Sabiano, Pamela

Sachdeva, Karnik

Sachdeva, Rhythm

Sachleen *

Sahil *

Sakib, Kazi Md Sazzad Hossain *

Salahuddin, Arisha

Salami, Oluwamayowa David *

Salekenova, Assel *

Samrin, Ummey Sumaya *

Samyn, Eric Thomas

(with Distinction)

Sanderson, Kiersten Skylar Paige

Santos, Alexandra

Sawatzky, Kate Danielle Anne

Saxler, Mackenzie Erin

Schamber, Kvra Janeanne

Schellenberg, Rebecca Elizabeth *

Schofield, Nicole Emily

Schriemer, Sierra Nicole

(with Distinction)

Searles, Austin Edward

Shah, Yashvi Shaunak

Shahid. Muhammad Ozair *

Shaikh, Abdulsamad

Shakib, Mohammed *

Shang, Xiaoran

Sharma, Millie

Sharma. Vani *

Siddique, Abu Bakar

Siddiqui, Sana

Siemens, Joel Edwin Thomas *

Sikala, Mongiwethu

Simms, Alyssa Sandra *

Singh, Harmanpreet *

Singh, Jagpreet

Singh, Jairai

Singh, Rajbir

Singh, Vishavbir

Singha, Vincent Amol

(St. Paul's College)

Sleeva. Lauren Carol

Bachelor of Arts

(continued)

Smith, Danielle Marie (with Distinction) Smolyak, Noel Snare, Arianna Soares, Cassandra

Sodeinde, Jesuloba Odunayo

Solabi, Aanuoluwapo Solaja, Olamide Soopaul, Tejasvi

Sopariwala, Khushi Naimeshkumar

Soquiat, Andrea Tala * Southall, Bailey Charles Spivak, Michael

(with Distinction)

Ste. Marie, Marc Edmond Armand Joseph *

Steel, Morgan *
Stelter, Ryan

Stemkoski, Sarah Violet

(with Distinction) (St. Paul's College) Stevenson, Emily Marie Stewart, Ella Jane *

Strandberg, Alexandra Nicole *

(with Distinction) Stroh, Jenny

Strong, Dante Robert Pasquale

Strylytski, Alicia

Stumpf, Ashley Isabella Sulaiman, Sara Faris * Sule, Abdulrahman Osigwe

Sumaiya, Fatema Tuz Zohura Khan *

Sun, Jiajun * Sun, Yue *

Suraju, Abdulhaq Olasunkanmi

Suthar, Riya Vipul Tang, Rong * Tang, Yongying

Tao, Xin

Taylor, Gabriella Grace (with Distinction) Taylor, Paige Lynelle * Teitsma, Megan (with Distinction) Terra, Katherine Dianne *

Theis. Jack Aaron

Thevenot, Tessa Patricia Noeline *

Thompson, Gloria Odoley *

Thompson, Natalie

Thompson, Robert Moshe Thorleifson, Erin Rose

(with Distinction)

Thorsteinson, Reagan *

Tian, Linghui *
Tian, Zhenning
Toichoa-Fulford, Raul
Toorialai, Maryam
Torii, Naoto
Tottle, Raygan

Trottier, Emily Jeannine (with Distinction)

Truman, Cassandra Mikenzie *

Turner, Nick Dylan Tysoski, Taylor Steven * Uguna, Chukwuka *

Ukpabi, Chukwuemeka David *

Umutesi, Rehema Unger, Hallie Josephine *

Valenzuela, Julius Catacutan

Veitch, Camryn Rae Verma, Vakul *

Umali, Veyance

Vidmar, Melanie Maria Wadood, Danish * Wain-Clarkson, Callie

Waldie, Paige (with Distinction) Walker, Koral Michelle Wallace, Michelle Kyra * (with Distinction)

Walter, Dentine Dubem *

Wang, Haojin Wang, Xinyi Wang, Yuan * Wang, Yuemin * Wang, Yufei Wang, Zinan *

Ward, Mercedes Grace (with Distinction) Waseem, Usmaan

Webster, Jackson

Weir-Cooper, Jake William (with Distinction)

(with Distinction)
Wenmaekers, Elisabeth

Whaley, Ciara White, Kenan Jayden

Bachelor of Arts

(continued)

Wiebe, Alexandra Josephine Marie *

Wiebe, Benjamin John Wiebe, Marcella Adelina

Wiene Adrianne Amere

Wiens, Adrienne Amara

Wilson, Molly Jordan

(with Distinction)

(St. John's College)

Wood, Darci Erin

Worden, Sydney Ellen

Wright, Emily *

Wu, Hao *

Wu, Haoyun

Wu, He

Wu, Jiahui

Wu, Jiali

Wu, Qianqian (St. John's College)

Wu, Zihao *

Xiao, Jiajing *

Xiao, Zeyu

Xiao, Zhengyi *

Xing, Heting *

Xu, Yichen

Yakymiw, Charlotte Jean

Yang, Chengkai

Yang, Qianqian *

Yang, Wenhao *

Yang, Yujia *

Yang, Ziping

Yao, Enyi *

Yarr, Jenna Hayley Katelynn *

(with Distinction)

Yeasa, Fariha Parvez *

Yeung, Ming Sing

Yin, Sinian

Yu, Linfeng

Zacharias, Ashley Cheyanne

(with Distinction)

Zacharias, Mary

Zaid, Ibrahim *

Zeng, Mei Lin

Zhang, Qingtao

Zhang, Shurong

Zhang, Siqi *

Zhang, Yuchen *

Zhang, Yueyi

Zhao, Chengjie

Zhao, Yanshuo *

Zhen Wu, Xiu Ying

Zhou, Benton Jing Yi *

Zhou, Xiaomeng

Zou. Huabin *

Zowange, Khimid Mussa *

Zwiers, Dayna Michelle

Bachelor of Arts Integrated Studies

Bell, Shauna Kimberly

Bellingham, Lisa Jayne *

Bob, Darryl Clifford *

Buhler, Adam Richard

(with Distinction)

Flynn, Janet Lynne Somerville

Freeman, Cindy Pearl

Gauthier, Carmelle Pauline

Grafton, Hayley He, Bisheng *

Kaur, Ravinder

Lavigne, Mary Patricia *

Leslie, Jason Philip

Lesyk, Amie Christina

Mersereau, James Douglas

Morin, Alana Nicole *

(with Distinction)

O'Keefe, Pamela Marie *

Pelletier, Christopher Kevin *

Shirley, Sandra Ellen

Smith, Tyler Preston

Swatton, Lisa Joan

Wilson, James Joseph *

Zuniga, Rocky John

Bachelor of Fine Arts - Honours

Park, Kyungdeok

(First Class Honours)

.....University Gold Medal

An, Taeran

Bagheri, Maryam

(First Class Honours)

Chartrand, Sarah

(First Class Honours)

Cruz, Carlos Ericson

Edwards. Mellisa Ann

Bachelor of Fine Arts - Honours (continued)

Freifeld, Yael (First Class Honours) Hamade, Hiroshi Jacob Tyler (First Class Honours) Hamilton, Alice Elizabeth Savage Ladell. Leeandra Makavla LeBrun, Zoë Hélène (First Class Honours) McGregor, Ellen Charlotte (St. John's College) Mehdipour, Asiyeh (First Class Honours) Nichols, Joel Barrington (First Class Honours) Ohnishi, Tomonori Prior. Jasmine Andrea Rear, Spencer Gregory St. Hilaire, Shanelle Nicole-Marie Steeves, Morgan Ashley (St. Paul's College) Swan. Reanna Elizabeth (First Class Honours) Tran, Daniel Nguyen Tschritter, Breanna Alyssa Warren, Breanna Wu. Huimin (First Class Honours) Zeiss, Gina

Bachelor of Fine Arts - Honours -Art History (continued)

Coumont, Jenny Lynn *
Kerr, Kitty Sarah Stephenson *
(First Class Honours)
(University College)
Kim, Seoyoung
(First Class Honours)
Maxwell, Quinn Athapap *
McAvoy, Theresa Grace
(First Class Honours)
Olsen, Ingrid Bridget *
Stein, Kacper Tomasz

Bachelor of Fine Arts

Abalus, Kirsten Ellyze Mira * (with Distinction) Abiola, Olanrewaju Victor (St. Paul's College) Akin-Longe, Tamaiyi Dawn Oremeyi (with Distinction) Bjornson, Signe Erin Caligagan, Shadina Ceron Calisporo, Jhonacel Memoracion Capitano, Antonio Robert Hay, Christine Lynne Kucas, Sasha Amelia * (with Distinction) Liu. Ziiian * Olfert, Abigail Marie Neufeld * (with Distinction) Pasieczka. Adriana Victoria Peng, Shuo (University College) Somefun, Adebayo Emmanuel Sorokan, Hope Isabella (with Distinction)

ORDER OF PROCEEDINGS

Wednesday, June 7th, 2023 at 9:30 a.m.

PROCESSIONAL

Entrance of members of the faculties/schools of the University and Colleges, members of the University Senate, the Chair and members of the Board of Governors, the Honorary Graduand, the President, the Chancellor.

Entrance of the graduating students.

TRADITIONAL HONOUR SONG

O CANADA

RESUMPTION OF CONVOCATION

Michael Benarroch, Ph.D.

President and Vice-Chancellor of The University of Manitoba

PRESENTATION OF HONORARY DEGREE RECIPIENT

The President

Citation read by
Marcia Friesen, B.Sc.(A.E.), M.Ed, Ph.D.(Man.),
P.Eng., F.E.C.
Dean, Price Faculty of Engineering

CONFERRING OF HONORARY DEGREE

Anne Mahon, B.H.Ecol.(Man.), Chancellor of The University of Manitoba, upon Wayne Chiu, the degree of Doctor of Laws

CONVOCATION ADDRESS

Wayne Chiu, CM, AOE, B.Sc.(M.E.)(Man.), ICD.D,

ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE AWARD OF MEDALS, FELLOWSHIPS, AND PRIZES

CHANCELLOR'S ADDRESS TO THE GRADUANDS CONFERRING OF DEGREES

The Chancellor

GREETINGS FROM THE ALUMNI ASSOCIATION

Tracy Bowman, B.A.(Man.), M.A.(York)
Executive Director, Alumni Relations

RECESSION OF CONVOCATION

The President

RECESSIONAL

Doctor of Philosophy: Engineering

Bajracharya, Ajay Ratna

Major: Civil Engineering

Thesis: Process-based calibration of HYPE model for climate change

impact assessment of Nelson Churchill River Basin

Advisor: Stadnyk, Tricia Anne Co-Advisor: Asadzadeh, Masoud

Eissa, Abdalla Mohamed

Major: Civil Engineering

Thesis: Stabilizing soft clay soil using nano-modified cementitious

binders, basalt fiber pellets, and a novel geosynthetic

composite

Advisor: Bassuoni, Mohamed Tamer

Co-Advisor: Alfaro, Marolo

Elhadary, Riham Refaat

Major: Civil Engineering

Thesis: Characteristics of nano-modified cementitious composites

incorporating basalt fiber pellets and polyvinyl alcohol fibers

and their suitability for shear key joints

Advisor: Bassuoni, Mohamed Tamer

Holmes, Tegan Linnea *

Major: Civil Engineering

Thesis: Utility of stable isotope tracer data in large scale hydrologic

modeling

Advisor: Stadnyk, Tricia Anne Co-Advisor: Asadzadeh, Masoud

Khan, Musharraf Ahmad *

Major: Civil Engineering

Thesis: Ranking of hazardous materials facility siting through

routing evaluation considering transportation preferences and

risk

Advisor: Mehran, Babak

Ofeoritse, Ayaobu Cherish

Major: Civil Engineering

Thesis: Recovery of phosphorus from chemical sludge

Advisor: Yuan, Qiuyan

Rillagodage, Navoda Yasanthi Major: Civil Engineering

Thesis: A framework for reliability-based weather-responsive speed

management for rural highways located in extremely cold

regions

Advisor: Mehran, Babak

Doctor of Philosophy: Engineering (continued)

Babaei, Abolfazl *

Major: Electrical and Computer Engineering

Thesis: Improving power system voltage regulation: a capacitive

ladder-based power electronic AC voltage regulator

Advisor: Gole, Aniruddha M

Kulasza, Matthew Alexander

Major: Electrical and Computer Engineering

Thesis: Extending the frequency bandwidth of transient stability

simulation using dynamic phasors

Advisor: Annakkage, Udaya Deepa

Co-Advisor: Karawita, Karawita Widanelage D C

Sinkar, Ajinkya Dilip

Major: Electrical and Computer Engineering

Thesis: Methods for acceleration, and stability assessment of

single-rate and multi-rate electromagnetic transient simulations

Advisor: Gole, Aniruddha M

Thacker, Mayank Bhupendra *

Major: Electrical and Computer Engineering

Thesis: MEMS ultrasonic sensors for anemometry application on

MARS

Advisor: Buchanan, Douglas Andrew Co-Advisor: Emadi, Tahereh Arezoo

Liu, Yushun *

Major: Mechanical Engineering

Thesis: The design and deformation mechanism of defect-based

micro structure within magnesium

Advisor: Zhu, Guozhen

Verwey, Cameron Mark *

Major: Mechanical Engineering

Thesis: Toward a comprehensive understanding of turbulent droplet

vaporization

Advisor: Birouk, Madjid

Master of City Planning

Agominab, Romeo Ankisiwai Major: City Planning

Antonyshyn, Julia Crystal Major: City Planning

Bajelan, Hadiseh

Major: City Planning *as at February 2023

Master of City Planning (continued)

Keogh, Hayden Michael Wyn Major: City Planning

Klassen, Jonathan

Major: City Planning

Maddock, Colt Dalton

Major: City Planning

McKinnon, Anna Mae Major: City Planning

McLaren, Abigail Grace Major: City Planning

Mitchell, Sahla Tekla

Major: City Planning

Patton, Hannah Rose-Celine Major: City Planning

Paull, Joshua Frank

Major: City Planning

Ratcliffe, Gabriela

Major: City Planning

Master of Interior Design

Aiello, Kara Marie

Major: Interior Design

Thesis: Strengthening human-animal relationships using interior

design: a holistic approach to animal-care centres

Amoako, Eugenia *
(St. John's College)
Major: Interior Design

Practicum: The Connect: designing a Ghanaian-Canadian community

centre

Advisor: Beaverford, Kelley

Binnun, Oren Chaim

Major: Interior Design

Practicum: Architectural symbols of hate: redemption through adaptive

reuse

Master of Interior Design (continued)

Littleford, Haley Victoria Major: Interior Design

Practicum: A new reality: supporting employee well-being within a hybrid

workplace model

Advisor: Karpan, Cynthia

Vinsky, Ashley Ann *

Major: Interior Design

Practicum: Reconnecting community: combating loneliness through

coliving, place attachment, and adaptive reuse in Winnipeg's

Exchange District

Advisor: Beaverford, Kelley

Zamanikharaghani, Ali

Major: Interior Design

Practicum: Pardis Centre, a wellness centre for people living with Multiple

Sclerosis (MS) and their companions.

Advisor: Close, Susan Michelle

Master of Landscape Architecture

Dafoe, Madeleine Chloe *

Major: Landscape Architecture

Practicum: Ghost creeks: reconnecting with the lost waters of Winnipeg

Advisor: Straub, Dietmar Konrad

Laya, Ian Marco *

Major: Landscape Architecture

Practicum: Life begins in the garden: open spaces and livable

environments of the Spence Neighbourhood in Winnipeg

Advisor: Straub, Dietmar Konrad

Ouellette, Elise Natalie *

Major: Landscape Architecture

Practicum: Designing dignified living conditions for Canada's migrant

agricultural workers

Advisor: Eaton, Marcella

Ratte, Naomi Crystal

Major: Landscape Architecture

Practicum: WENDAAJI'OWIN: A land-based approach seeking to honour

that which sustains life

Advisor: Straub, Dietmar Konrad

Master of Landscape Architecture (continued)

Valdez, Carl Irvin Fronteras *

Major: Landscape Architecture

Practicum: Probing the tides: exploring the narratives of a shifting coastline

Advisor: Wilson Baptist, Karen Elizabeth

Master of Engineering

Ajagbe, Aduragbemi David *

Major: Biosystems Engineering

Advisor: Chen, Ying

Budhwan, Amit

Major: Biosystems Engineering

Advisor: Jayas, Digvir

Das, Nitta Gopal

Major: Biosystems Engineering

Haque, Afsana *

Major: Biosystems Engineering

Joy, Dibbohjit Datta

Major: Biosystems Engineering

Kaur, Sukhanjot *

Major: Biosystems Engineering

Mattu, Hirdya Ankur

Major: Biosystems Engineering

Mukherjee, Sunrita *

Major: Biosystems Engineering

Advisor: Paliwal, Jitendra

Peiris, Telge Chiran Indula *
Major: Civil Engineering
Advisor: Cha, Young Jin

Pranta, Rudra Karmakar

Major: Biosystems Engineering

Serajzadeh, Seyed Adel *
Major: Civil Engineering
Advisor: Asadzadeh, Masoud

Master of Engineering (continued)

Shojaei, Maryam *

Major: Electrical and Computer Engineering

Advisor: Yahampath, Pradeepa

Shorna, Sabrina Iqbal

Major: Biosystems Engineering Advisor: Levin, David Bernard

Simbanegavi, Tapiwa Wallace

Major: Biosystems Engineering

Thiesen, Dustin Andrew

Major: Biosystems Engineering

Master of Science: Engineering

Rabbi, Mir Sohayeb *

Major: Biomedical Engineering

Thesis: Behavioural assessment of a neurexin knockout mouse model

Advisor: Siddiqui, Tabrez Jamal

Co-Advisor: Ko, Ji Hyun

Sharma, Kushagra *

Major: Biomedical Engineering

Blight, Brodie *

Major: Civil Engineering

Thesis: An experimental investigation of glacial till erodibility and the

impacts of slaking

Advisor: Clark, Shawn

Duke, Jennifer Lynn

Major: Civil Engineering

Thesis: An integrated modelling approach for estimating grain truck

activity in the Canadian Prairie Region

Advisor: Regehr, Jonathan David

Farokhzad, Pouya

Major: Civil Engineering

Thesis: A novel framework for incorporating hydrologic signatures

for model calibration

Advisor: Asadzadeh, Masoud

Master of Science: Engineering (continued)

Hay, Brent Stephen *

Major: Civil Engineering

Thesis: Evaluating axial compressive capacity of helical piles installed

in clay tills

Advisor: Alfaro, Marolo

Kaluzny, Samuel William *
Major: Civil Engineering

Thesis: The effects of culverts on embankment performance in cold

regions

Advisor: Alfaro, Marolo

King, Lucas Owen

Major: Civil Engineering

Thesis: SWAT modeling of best management practices in the Red

River Basin: implications to improved water quality and shared

governance

Advisor: Asadzadeh, Masoud

Kriegl, Adam Joseph Torchia Major: Civil Engineering

Thesis: Performance of lift joints subjected to thermal fatigue cycles

Advisor: Svecova, Dagmar

Mirzaei, Maedeh *

Major: Civil Engineering

Thesis: Enhancing bridge weigh-in-motion system by accurate

observation of the velocity and axle spacings of moving truck

using a geophone sensor

Advisor: Mufti, Aftab A

Neirinck, Timothy *

Major: Civil Engineering

Thesis: Long term behaviour of UHPC shear key connections in

adjacent box girder bridges under thermal loading

Advisor: Svecova, Dagmar

Umirov, Nursultan

Major: Civil Engineering

Thesis: Water resources management modelling for analyzing flood

mitigation projects along the Elgin Creek

Advisor: Asadzadeh, Masoud Co-Advisor: Mehran, Babak

Master of Science: Engineering (continued)

Wang, Yao *

Major: Civil Engineering

Thesis: Evaluation of novel mycelium-based bio-foams using

unexplored mycelium species and agricultural waste as

packaging materials

Advisor: Yuan, Qiuyan

Youssef, Omar Mohamed Mahmoud Hosny Abdelrahim

Major: Civil Engineering

Thesis: Nano-modified slag-based cementitious composites reinforced

with multi-scale fiber systems

Advisor: Bassuoni, Mohamed Tamer

Alavi Eshkaftaki, Seyed Reza *

Major: Electrical and Computer Engineering

Thesis: A single-phase half-bridge current source inverter (CSI)

topology with reduced power semiconductor count for grid-

connected applications

Advisor: Ho, Ngai Man

Attanayaka, Harindya Shehani

Major: Electrical and Computer Engineering

Thesis: Battery energy storage systems for primary frequency

regulation in power systems

Advisor: Filizadeh, Shaahin

Chowdhury, Md Jawwad *

Major: Electrical and Computer Engineering

Thesis: Lens-type redirective reconfigurable intelligent surfaces

for multi-user MIMO communications

Advisor: Bellili, Faouzi Co-Advisor: Mezghani, Amine

Fang, Yin *

Major: Electrical and Computer Engineering

Thesis: Design and implementation of a thermal hardware-in-the-loop

(THIL) platform for evaluating physical cooling systems in real-

time simulation

Advisor: Ho, Ngai Man

Gao, Tiancheng *

Major: Electrical and Computer Engineering

Thesis: Kalman filtering beyond Gaussian innovation processes

Advisor: Bellili, Faouzi

Master of Science: Engineering (continued)

Habiba, Ummy *

Major: Electrical and Computer Engineering

Thesis: Repeated auction mechanisms for multi-access edge

computing

Advisor: Hossain, Abu Zafar M E

Hill, Brandon James *

Major: Electrical and Computer Engineering

Thesis: Investigation of a flexible printed circuit board MEMS

electrostatic field sensor

Advisor: Shafai, Cyrus

Idoko, Dawn Ochanya *

Major: Electrical and Computer Engineering

Thesis: Signal parameter estimation of damped sinusoidal waveforms

using deep learning

Advisor: Kordi, Behzad

Co-Advisor: Bridges, Gregory Ernest John

Isik, Sadna

Major: Electrical and Computer Engineering

Thesis: Analysis of an enclosure for a MEMS DC electric field sensor

Advisor: Shafai, Cyrus

Kozar, Andrew David Joseph

Major: Electrical and Computer Engineering

Thesis: Data collection using deep reinforcement learning for serious

games

Advisor: McLeod, Robert Donald Co-Advisor: Friesen, Marcia Ruthild

Kuranage, Dilsha Nirmani Karunathilaka

Major: Electrical and Computer Engineering

Thesis: Hybrid and parallel-computing methods for optimization of

power systems with electromagnetic transient

Advisor: Filizadeh, Shaahin

Qiu, Tianke *

Major: Electrical and Computer Engineering

Thesis: Inverse design of Huygens' metasurfaces for 2D and 3D power

pattern synthesis

Advisor: Mojabi, Puyan

Master of Science: Engineering (continued)

Rahman, Mohaimen *

Major: Electrical and Computer Engineering

Thesis: Classifying SARS-CoV-2 and common respiratory viruses from

genome assemblies

Advisor: Ferens, Kenneth F

Vera Rivera, Angelo Ivan *

Major: Electrical and Computer Engineering

Thesis: Design and implementation of a blockchain-based task sharing

service for edge computing servers using the hyperledger

fabric platform

Advisor: Hossain, Abu Zafar M E

Barari, Ali *

Major: Mechanical Engineering

Thesis: Reconfigurable and empirical spacecraft emulation testbed

(RESET)

Advisor: Ferguson, Philip Andrew

Chalmers, Heath Alexander (St. Paul's College)

Major: Mechanical Engineering

Thesis: The effects of gap ratio and upstream wall-roughness on the

spatio-temporal turbulent flow dynamics surrounding a square

cylinder

Advisor: Tachie, Mark Francis

Domingo, Patrick Justin

Major: Mechanical Engineering

Thesis: Numerical study of projectile shape effect on the bumper

peformance under hypervelocity impact

Advisor: Telichev, Igor

Fase, Paul Oluwasegun *

Major: Mechanical Engineering

Thesis: Development of a finite element model for calculating

concentration dependent interdiffusion coefficient

Advisor: Ojo, Olanrewaju Akanbi

Guan, Tian

Major: Mechanical Engineering

Thesis: Time-varying concentration-dependent interdiffusion

coefficient in the Cu-Ni system

Advisor: Ojo, Olanrewaju Akanbi

Master of Science: Engineering (continued)

Howlader, Tanvir

Major: Mechanical Engineering

Thesis: Development of a corrugated core sandwich panel with

enhanced MMOD shielding capability

Advisor: Telichev, Igor

Najafizadeh Sari, Naeimeh *

Major: Mechanical Engineering

Thesis: Attitude control of an underactuated LEO CubeSat in presence

of uncertainties with state estimation

Advisor: Ferguson, Philip Andrew

Olynyk, Michael Alexander *

Major: Mechanical Engineering

Thesis: Haptically-enabled devices for neurological rehabilitation of

hand and wrist disabilities

Advisor: Sepehri, Nariman

Patel, Mitesh Sunilkumar

Major: Mechanical Engineering

Thesis: Payload position tracking and fractional control evaluation

for a drone-based ground penetrating radar system

Advisor: Ferguson, Philip Andrew

Sakib, A H M Nazmush *

Major: Mechanical Engineering

Thesis: A study of the capability of flamelet-based combustion model

for the gas-phase combustion of a grate-firing biomass furnace

Advisor: Birouk, Madjid

Salehi Tabar, Meshkat *

Major: Mechanical Engineering

Thesis: Combined finite element and deep learning techniques for

rapid prediction of workpiece structural dynamics during turning

Advisor: Khoshdarregi, Matt

Shaabani, Bahador

Major: Mechanical Engineering

Thesis: Using numerical analysis to design and optimize river

hydrokinetic turbine to address seasonal velocity variations

Advisor: Chatoorgoon, Vijay Co-Advisor: Bibeau, Eric L

Master of Science: Engineering (continued)

Shirinzad, Ali *

Major: Mechanical Engineering

Thesis: Experimental study of turbulent flows over sharp-crested

pillways with a circular downstream curvature profile for

downstream fish migration

Advisor: Tachie. Mark Francis

Ward, Jesse Tanner

Major: Mechanical Engineering

Thesis: Radiation effects screening campaign planning algorithm and

test platform for modern commercial off the shelf electronics

Advisor: Ferguson, Philip Andrew

Zhang, Zuoyong *

Major: Mechanical Engineering

Thesis: Alloying-induced softening in metal nanowires studied by

atomistic simulations

Advisor: Deng, Chuang

Bachelor of Environmental Design

Obmerga, Dominico, IV Brual

......University Gold Medal Alattar, Basem Amper, Irah Janella Ramos Anastacio, Adrianna Julia Simao Asuncion, Arjay Elegado

Babadilla, Joanna Kate
Bajet, Natalie Cole Jaramilla

Barairo, Alandra

Belamide, Newell Joaquin

Bold, Tengun Castillo, John Dave

Cheng, Sin Yee Maggie Cochrane, Emily Nicole

Cruz, Kaitlin

De Guzman, Gwyneth Alexandra Carreon

Dos Santos Martins Macedo Alfonso, Vanessa

Dyck, Megan Amanda

Epp, Nicholas

Ezeh-Igbokwe, Kosi Ify Fagerstrom, Christina Lori

Fitzpatrick, Michael Duncan

Friesen, Sydney Reid

Gammon, Nicholas Edward Garcia, Armson Cuevas

Gauthier, Nicolas Albert

Ge, Muchen

Goldberg, Noa Gratton, Bradyn Paul

Grewal, Raymon

Guenther, Daniel William

Habila, Mackplang

Halldorson Haines, Elassar Caitlin

He, Jingwen

Henderson, Alia Ashlee

Hinahon, Jirah Grace Romano

Horn, Tessa Janelle

Hughes, Makena Josie

Hutsebaut, Malina Piper Arruda

Ising, Kira

Jaworsky, Alexa Nadya

Johnson, Brooke Danielle

Karlowsky, Jordayn Kory, Anastasia

Kuang, Jin Quan

Le, Hoang Bich Ngoc

Le, Lena

Liu, Mu Qu Jennifer

(St. John's College)

Lukman, Khadija Naana-Yaa

Manuel, Maria Christiana Louise Murillo

Marotta, Cole Pymar

Massé, Émilie Marie-claire

Matic, Tiana

McKennitt. Catherine Danae Louise

Milana, Jeanine Monica

Nato, Jaira Jeremiah Angeles

Ng, Nikki Elim

Oberlin, Paige Alexandra Faria

Okonye, Anita

Oladejo, Oladunsi Oyinkansola

Oluwade, Deborah Kikelomo

Postma, Kayla Min

Prado, Elyssa Marie

Pulusan, Annjela Nixie Diaz

Ramberran, Rachel Leah Marie

Regalario, Charlotte Zaragoza

Rezai, Sabba

Salcedo, Daniela Michelle

Santos, Jim Zapanta

Schultz-Arellano, Kevin Mathew

(St. Paul's College)

Shi, Rundie

Sneesby, Danielle Jacqueline

Taylor, Geneviève Marguerite

Thomsen, Jessica Mary

Thorsteinson, Gabriel Teague Thorsten, Anika Lillian-Jean

Villaflor, Helena Gili

Vincenten, Meghan Remedios

Wang, Libao

Wu, Yongpu

Zhang, Junping

de Lima, Alyssa Rose Molar

Bachelor of Science in Engineering - Biosystems

Abdullah, Daanish *

Aguilar, John Chedrick Centeno

(with Distinction)
Alcock, Allison Frances

(with Distinction)
Baig, Mirza Shehroze

* as at February 2023

Bachelor of Science in Engineering - Biosystems

(continued)

Blundell, Benjamin James Max * (with Distinction)

Carriere, Megan Joanne

(St. Paul's College) Dewar-Norosky, Marika

Hoppe, Teo Sato *

(with Distinction)

Kim, Minsoo

Klimchuk, Kevin Jeffrey

Lanoway, Dryden James

Lytwinuk, Joshua

McRae, Caven Ernest Schuyler

Modrcin, Dora Anne

(with Distinction)

Ndhlovu, Simon Tinashe

Panas, Benjamin Isaac

Paziuk, Bailey Reade *

(with Distinction)

Reimer, Sydni Shelley

(with Distinction)

Seale, Patrick John

Staples Maris, Samuel Benjamin

Tran. Alex Thanh

Valencia, Pauline Joy

Whyte, Cameron lan

Wyllie-Runner, Janel Andra

Yim, Caitlyn Ka-Yee

Bachelor of Science in Engineering - Civil

Adamson, Cole Calvin

Alfaro, Claresse Anne

Baig, Mirza Shehreyar *

Bergen, Derek *

(with Distinction)

Bhullar, Major Singh *

Bui, Vo Hoang Long

Calderon, Kenneth Lance Dale

Zaballa

Carlson, Eric Samuel

Carter, Katrina Melanie

Cruz, James Rurik Valencia

(with Distinction)

Ding, Yongkang

Dupas, Jocelyne Elena Marie

Fines, Sarah Jennifer

Garg, Sohit

(with Distinction)

Gloria, Hazel Gileine Lopez *

(with Distinction)

Grahame, Robyn

Gregorchuk, Joshua Dale Aaron

Hoang, Anh Minh *

Hudohmet, Matthew

Hykaway, Jack Philippe

(with Distinction)

Jaff, Larin

Kaler, Braham Singh

Kostur, Clint

Lewarne, Robert Cameron

Mahmoud. Youssef *

Mahy, Hayden

Mazinke, Derek Tyler

Modha, Vidhi

Muhindo, Elias Munihira *

(with Distinction)

Nickel, Trevor Braeden *

Platts. Duncan Alan

Pretula-Parker, Makenzie *

Rak, Kyle Edward

Roeland, Tyson Daniel *

Runsewe, Ayobami Imisioluwa

Sabharwal, Harjas Singh *

(with Distinction)

Santos, Martha Dominique

Santos, Ryan Scott

Sawatzky, Noah Eric Taylor

Sears, Jack Joseph

Sharma, Yashish

Sidhu, Gurpreet

Switzer, Dawson Jacob Lee

Wiebe, Katie Arlene Susan

Willison, lan

(St. Paul's College)

Xu, WeiYing

Yee, Chung Pan

(with Distinction)

Yumol, Joanna Lei Tobias *

Zheng, Yiming

Zhong, Rui

Bachelor of Science in **Engineering - Computer**

Boschman, Ashton Boyd Brownell, Jon Edward (with Distinction) Burland, Owen William Cleodoro, Larizza Laine Cypurda, Blane Robert Deluz, Daniel Jaden

Elsayyed, Mohammad Ahmad Elsayyed Mahmoud

(with Distinction) Eusebio, Reymel

Greenslade, Skylar Joshua

Kalkat, Manjyot Singh (with Distinction) Kresan, Taras *

Labiuk, Dylan Michael Nicholas

Martin, Melissa Louise (with Distinction)

Mirrashed, Mahvar

Mina, Mary

Mir Ahmadi, Shakiba Sadat

(with Distinction) Moustafa, Omar Reda Offenloch, Ayden Roger (with Distinction) Pham, Nhu Minh Ngoc (with Distinction)

Prodigalidad, Anna Rachela

Salvador

Robinson, Gage Jeffrey Roller, Ian Thomas Salehpoor, Mahdis (with Distinction)

Sarvis, Timothy Stephen Michael

Robert

(with Distinction) Shaski, Ryan Andrew (with Distinction) Simba, Michelle Indico Stewart, David Benjamin * Stewart, Gordon John

Takacs, Douglas Alexander * Tenuwara, Manindu

(with Distinction) Uy, Jin Michael (with Distinction) (St. Paul's College) Walkes, Victor Stirling (St. John's College) Wang, Zhe Yuan, Zu En

(with Distinction)

Bachelor of Science in **Engineering - Electrical**

Adeniregun, Adedipupo Samuel

Alder, Cedric Joel (with Distinction) Alex, Jerson Diloy

Apostolopoulos, Anastasios

Balogun, Fatiah Olamide *

(with Distinction)

Bernhardt, Rachel Grace

(with Distinction) Chen, Li Heng De Leon, Christian Dueck, Tyson Zachary Duthie, Darian Daniel

Efron, Roey

Gill, Akashdeep Singh

Gill. Param

Hince, Nicolas Maurice Joseph *

Jesson, Aydan Matthew (St. Paul's College)

Ji, Lefu

(with Distinction)

Kadiri, Oshotse Diamond

(St. John's College)

Kim. Tae Won

Lawrence, James Stephen

Malibunas, Michael Lorenz Antonio *

Mangaliag, Mark Renier (with Distinction)

Marquez, Gerard Rafael

Maunganidze, Rudairo Nancy

(St. Paul's College) Miler, Kelvin Jacob *

Molin, Gabriel Siegfried

(with Distinction)

Moulee, Tanzima Kabir Mupakaviri, Tatenda

O'Byrne, Sarah Kathleen

(with Distinction) Olson, Evan

Ong, Alwyn Matthew (with Distinction)

* as at February 2023

Bachelor of Science in **Engineering - Electrical**

(continued)

Patel. Mohit Jitendra * Patel. Rushikumar

Pellegrino, Dante Alexander

Schapf, Daniel Jared

Shamieh, Ahmad

Sharma, Danish

Sowiak, Devon Bryce

Ugalde, David Gabalfin

(with Distinction)

Voth, Mathias Albert

Zhan, Lin

Zhao, Yizhan

Zhen, Kun Ye

Bachelor of Science in **Engineering - Mechanical**

Stelmack, Sarah Dagmar Barak (with Distinction)

.....University Gold Medal

Abells, Ryan

(with Distinction)

Adegboyega, Daniel *

(with Distinction)

Ahmed, Syed Ashir

Amell, Brendan Andrew

Arzobal, Emanuel Jong Ocampo

Ashton, Connor James

Audette, Lucas Eberhard Mitchell

(with Distinction)

Banwait, Kawaljeet Singh *

(with Distinction) Barsalou, Avery

Belliveau, Andrew Jonathan *

(with Distinction)

Berzuk, Kyle John

Bhudia, Deepak Rameshkumar *

Chanath Meethal, Meher

(with Distinction)

Chen, Weijie *

(with Distinction)

Corner, Travis James

(St. Paul's College)

Crew, Stephen Robert *

Crooks, Eric James

Cruz, Leodhen Bautista

Dallarte, John Chrysler Veneracion (University College)

Dao, Quang Nguyen Duy *

De Groot, Bravden Rilev Culbertson (with Distinction)

Desmarais, Stephanie Suzanne

Desrochers. Kyle *

Dyke, Nathan Nicholas Edward *

Endrinal, Paolo Marius

Fraser, Riley Douglas *

Gislason, Adam Daniel

Glade. Richard Michael

(St. Paul's College)

Goltz, Peter Douglas (with Distinction)

Grist, Blake Anthony James

(St. Paul's College)

Gunawan, Raymond

Han, Sangtae *

Hare, George

Houlden, Jonathan Bradley

(with Distinction)

Jain, Roshan Naveen

Johnson, Charles Alfred Neufeld

(with Distinction)

Kao, Andrej *

Kim, Gayoung

Kostur, Eric * Liang, Zifeng

(with Distinction) Litviak, Bradley *

Maghirang Goot, Johanna Lyn

Malenchak, Joshua Adam Paul

Maranan, Jose Marie Crisanto Unay

Martens, Christopher Cameron

(with Distinction)

Martens, Timothy Evan

Nixon, John Adam David

(with Distinction)

Ochengco, Kim Francis Gutierrez

Onwuteaka, Mercy Toluwani

(with Distinction) (St. John's College)

Pasco, Bernard Gerard Perez *

Patel. Deval

Patel, Smit Vinodbhai

Phan, Vu Duy Long *

Pries, Joshua Ryan *

Psooy, Erik Frazer *

(St. Paul's College)

Bachelor of Science in Engineering - Mechanical

(continued)

Ramanand, Caleb

Redekopp-Kulchyski, Braeden

Nicholas *

Regala, John Kenneth Rocafort

Regalario, Marian Zaragoza *

Sabiston, Noah

Sanchez, Maria Mikaela Enriquez

Schmidtke, Riley Robert

Sharma, Shivam *

Shore, Riley Cole

Sidhu, Amritpal Singh

(with Distinction)

(St. John's College)

Sidhu, Bhawanjot Singh *

Singh, Sukhdeep

St. George, Brenden Thomas *

Subedar, Ashoka *

(St. John's College)

Sysoev, Rostislav

Tachie, Mark

(with Distinction)

Tkach, Martin

Toles, Joshua

Urbano, Carl Joseph Franco *

Wilson, Jessica Elizabeth *

(with Distinction)

Wolfe, Aaron Daniel

Youssef, Maria Ayman Saadalla

Sourial

Zapp, Joshua Braeden *

Zhao, Pengcheng *

(with Distinction)

Zinko, Nicholas MacGregor

(with Distinction)

(St. Paul's College)

Post-Baccalaureate Diploma in Engineering

Areekal, Hima Balasubramanian, Prabaharan Chakkour, Rida * Hamid. Ali *

ORDER OF PROCEEDINGS

Wednesday, June 7th, 2023 at 3:00 p.m.

PROCESSIONAL

Entrance of members of the faculties/schools of the University and Colleges, members of the University Senate, the Chair and members of the Board of Governors, the Honorary Graduand, the President and the Chancellor.

Entrance of the graduating students.

TRADITIONAL HONOUR SONG

O CANADA

RESUMPTION OF CONVOCATION

Michael Benarroch, Ph.D.

President and Vice-Chancellor of The University of Manitoba

PRESENTATION OF HONORARY DEGREE RECIPIENT

The President

Citation read by
Diane Hiebert-Murphy, B.S.W., M.A., Ph.D. (Man.),
Provost and Vice-President (Academic)

CONFERRING OF HONORARY DEGREE

Anne Mahon, B.H.Ecol.(Man.),
Chancellor of The University of Manitoba,
upon Jennifer Gunter, the degree of Doctor of Laws

CONVOCATION ADDRESS

Jennifer Gunter, M.D.(Man.)

ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE AWARD OF MEDALS, FELLOWSHIPS, AND PRIZES

CHANCELLOR'S ADDRESS TO THE GRADUANDS CONFERRING OF DEGREES

The Chancellor

GREETINGS FROM THE ALUMNI ASSOCIATION

Tracy Bowman, B.A.(Man.), M.A.(York), Executive Director, Alumni Relations

RECESSION OF CONVOCATION

The President

RECESSIONAL

Doctor of Philosophy: Environment, Earth, & Resources

Beingessner, Naomi Ellen *
Major: Geography

Thesis: Changing relations of agricultural land tenure and access in the

Canadian Prairies

Advisor: Desmarais, Annette Aurelie

Co-Advisor: Peyton, Jonathan

Day, Maxwell Christopher *

Major: Geological Sciences

Thesis: Topology and geometry of chain, ribbon and tube silicates:

generation and analysis of infinite one-dimensional

arrangements of (TO4)n- tetrahedra

Advisor: Hawthorne, Frank Christopher

Co-Advisor: Sokolova, Elena

De Ruyck, Christopher Charles

Major: Natural Resources and Environmental ManagementThesis:

The life-cycle, diet, and seasonal movement patterns of land birds on the island of Grenada, and the contribution of diverse

small-scale farming to maintaining bird diversity

abundance onsmalltropical islands

Advisor: Koper, Nicola

Landivar, Natalia *

Major: Natural Resources and Environmental Management

Thesis: Agrarian extractivism and land struggles in Guayas province,

Ecuador: a feminist political ecology analysis

Advisor: Davidson-Hunt, Iain Johnson Co-Advisor: Desmarais. Annette Aurelie

Lira Ledesma, María Guadalupe *

Major: Natural Resources and Environmental Management Thesis: Indigenous communities and global markets: the

commoditization of artisanal mezcal from Oaxaca, Mexico

Advisor: Davidson-Hunt, Iain Johnson Co-Advisor: Robson, James Patrick

Doctor of Philosophy: Medicine

Gelley, Geoffrey *

Major: Applied Health Sciences

Thesis: Motor performance of participants with chronic neck pain

and asymptomatic participants pre- and post-spinal manipulation using separate eye and head movement

Fitts' tasks

Advisor: Passmore, Steven Robert Co-Advisor: MacNeil, Brian Joseph

Doctor of Philosophy: Medicine (continued)

McDonald, Neil Edward

Major: Applied Health Sciences

Thesis: The treatment of potential spine injuries by emergency

personnel in the prehospital setting

Advisor: Kriellaars, Dean Johannes

Co-Advisor: Pryce, Robert

Liu, Qian

Major: Biochem & Medical Genetics IIS

Thesis: Machine learning-driven integration of multimodal data for

deciphering breast cancer heterogeneity

Advisor: Hu, Pingzhao

Ayilara, Olawale Fatai *

Major: Community Health Sciences

Thesis: Analysis of multivariate responses in patient reported

outcome measures: missing data and auxiliary variables

Advisor: Lix, Lisa Marie

Co-Advisor: Jafari Jozani, Mohammad

Richard, Zipporah Bosibori

Major: Medical Microbiology

Thesis: Toll-like receptor (TLR)7 and TLR8 stimulation of mucosal-

associated invariant T cells and gamma delta T cells: a role in

HIV susceptibility

Advisor: Ball, Terry Blake

Garnett, Lauren Elizabeth Aileen

Major: Medical Microbiology and Infectious Diseases

Thesis: Adipose tissue is a target for Ebola virus, having systemic

implications in metabolism and stress during acute and

prolonged infection

Advisor: Strong, James Eric

Morriseau, Taylor Simone *

Major: Pharmacology & Therapeutics

Thesis: Investigating the role of the HNF-1aG319S variant in

experimental models reflective of early-onset type 2 diabetes in

Anishininew youth

Advisor: Dolinsky, Vernon Wayne Co-Advisor: Doucette, Christine Anne

Zegallai, Hana Medhat A *

Major: Pharmacology & Therapeutics

Thesis: The impact of Tafazzin deficiency on the functional and

immunological characteristics of B lymphocytes

Advisor: Hatch, Grant Michael

Doctor of Philosophy: Medicine (continued)

Xu, Yang Xin Zi *

Major: Physiology & Pathophysiology

Thesis: Investigating the role of prohibitin in the metabolism and

immune function of macrophages

Advisor: Mishra, Suresh

Doctor of Philosophy: Nursing

Krishnan, Preetha Major: Nursing

Thesis: Orchestrating comfort: getting everyone on the same page:

long term care nurses' experiences with advance care planning

Advisor: Thompson, Genevieve Nesta Barbara

Co-Advisor McClement, Susan Elaine

Master of Arts: Environment, Earth, & Resources

Djordjevic, Katarina (St. John's College)

Major: Geography

Thesis: Encountering settler colonialism in hydroelectric development

at Southern Indian Lake

Advisor: Peyton, Jonathan

Master of Environment

Kiernicki, Cassandra Jocelyn

Major: Environment and Geography

Thesis: Investigating climate change impacts on Arctic Charr

(Salvelinus alpinus) in Canada and the Circumpolar Region:

environmental and species interactions

Advisor: Tallman, Ross Franklin Co-Advisor: Baydack, Richard Kenith

Master of Natural Resources Management

Adegun, Ajarat Adedoyin

Major: Natural Resources Institute

Thesis: The relationship between higher rates of COVID-19 and

infrastructure on First Nations Reserves in Manitoba

Advisor: Thompson, Shirley

Cadger Maclean, Chantal Jordan Marie Major: Natural Resources Institute

Thesis: What is wild? Framing "wild" in the context of wildlife

conservation in Canada

Advisor: Sinclair, Andrew John

Master of Natural Resources Management

Jowett, Murray Breckman

Major: Natural Resources Institute

Practicum: Value chain discovery of Canadian participatory plant breeders

Advisor: Davidson-Hunt, lain Johnson

Master of Science: Environment, Earth, & Resources

De Souza Junior, Enoil *

Major: Environment and Geography

Thesis: The influence of Arctic sea ice extent on northern

South American precipitation

Advisor: Hanesiak, John Michael

Hunnie, Blake Elliott

Major: Environment and Geography

Thesis: The long-term chemical fate of crude oil released in the

Arctic during the Baffin Island Oil Spill (BIOS) project

Advisor: Stern, Gary Avery

Rodgers, Katelyn Darlene

Major: Environment and Geography

Thesis: The effects of climate change on nutrient loading and

river discharge

Advisor: McCullough, Gregory Keith Co-Advisor: Papakyriakou, Timothy N Co-Advisor: Barber, David George

Voss, Kelsey Marie *

Major: Environment and Geography

Thesis: Examining the asynchronous behaviour of the Upernavik

Isstrøm in northwest Greenland

Advisor: Crawford-Alley, Karen Elizabeth

Co-Advisor: Dahl-Jensen, Dorthe

Yezhova, Yekaterina

Major: Environment and Geography

Thesis: Physical and biological controls on ocean acidification in

the Southampton Island region, Hudson Bay

Advisor: Papakyriakou, Timothy N

Kilmury, Aaron Austin *

Major: Geological Sciences

Thesis: Vertebrate faunal assemblages of the Late Cretaceous

Western Interior Seaway in Manitoba

Advisor: Brink, Kirstin Sara

Master of Science: Environment, Earth, & Resources (continued)

Morrow, Claire Sarah Patricia *
Major: Geological Sciences

Thesis: The sedimentology, geomorphology, and hydrology of extreme

floods on the Assiniboine River, southwestern Manitoba

Advisor: Durkin, Paul Richard

Sharma, Aarti *

Major: Geological Sciences

Thesis: Two-station Rayleigh wave tomography of Canada

Advisor: Frederiksen, Andrew Co-Advisor: Darbyshire, Fiona

Snyder, Adam Jeremy *

Major: Geological Sciences

Thesis: Modeling the jaw mechanics of Dimetrodon

(Synapsida: Spenacodontidae)

Advisor: Brink, Kirstin Sara

Master of Dentistry

Bajwa, Sukeerat Kaur *

Major: Preventive Dental Science

Thesis: A randomized clinical trial of silver diamine fluoride to arrest

early childhood caries in young children

Advisor: Schroth, Robert John

Master of Science: Dentistry

Azimian Zavareh, Parnia Major: Oral Biology

Thesis: Characterization of fetal alcohol spectrum disorders (FASD)

associated dental defects -insights from zebrafish (Danio rerio)

Advisor: Atukorallaya, Devi Sewvandini A

Silva, Praneeth Tiroshan Major: Oral Biology

Thesis: Characterizing the effect of alcohol and wnt/ß-catenin

interactions on melanocyte development: insights from

zebrafish (Danio rerio)

Advisor: Atukorallaya, Devi Sewvandini A

Master of Science: Medicine

Ashiri, Mehrafarin

Major: Biochemistry and Medical Genetics

Thesis: Using an engineered human hexosaminidase as an enzyme

replacement therapy to treat a mouse model of Tay-Sachs

Disease

Advisor: Mark. Brian

Co-Advisor: Triggs-Raine, Barbara Lynne

Barker, Emily Nicole

Major: Biochemistry and Medical Genetics

Thesis: Development and characterization of GM2 gangliosidoses

mouse models

Advisor: Triggs-Raine, Barbara Lynne

Lockman, Sandhini (St. John's College)

Major: Biochemistry and Medical Genetics

Thesis: Investigating the transcriptional control of the MECP2 gene

by using a newly developed cell line

Advisor: Rastegar, Mojgan

Wilke, MacKenzie Anne Paige *

Major: Biochemistry and Medical Genetics

Thesis: Using genomics to guide the development of strategies to

predict and prevent cisplatin-induced ototoxicity

Advisor: Drogemoller, Britt Ingrid

Asadpour, Faraz *

Major: Community Health Sciences

Thesis: Examining access to and use of internet and risk of social

isolation during the COVID-19 pandemic among both younger

and older adults with intellectual and developmental

disabilities in Manitoba

Advisor: Shooshtari, Shahin

Barrett, Nicole Kathleen *

(St. Paul's College)

Major: Community Health Sciences

Thesis: The effects of roots of empathy program on violent injury in

youth

Advisor: Wall-Wieler, Elizabeth

Ewesesan, Roheema Olusola *

Major: Community Health Sciences

Thesis: Assessing disparities in socio-behavioral perinatal health

risk indicators among immigrants in Manitoba

Advisor: Urquia, Marcelo Luis

Master of Science: Medicine (continued)

Lavallée, Sara Josée

Major: Community Health Sciences

Thesis: Learning from each other, together: exploring Red River

Métis youth experiences in cultural activities through

relationality

Advisor: Driedger, Michelle

Liu, Kun *

Major: Community Health Sciences

Thesis: Comparisons of different propensity score methods in a

multilevel framework: implications for cluster-based program

evaluation

Advisor: Jiang, Depeng

Millar, Kyle Adam *

Major: Community Health Sciences

Thesis: Towards a clinical definition of children with medical

complexity: a Delphi process

Advisor: Garland, Allan Bruce

Perera, Essence Isabelle

Major: Community Health Sciences

Thesis: A longitudinal examination of suicidal behaviours among

individuals with mental disorders in the Canadian Armed

Forces

Advisor: Bolton, Shay-Lee Lynn

Co-Advisor: Afifi, Tracie

Rossum, Krista Frances *

Major: Community Health Sciences

Thesis: Development of an algorithm to predict appendicular lean

mass (ALM) from regional spine and hip DXA scans

Advisor: Tangri, Navdeep Co-Advisor: Bohm, Clara

Singh, Charanpal *

Major: Community Health Sciences

Thesis: Modeling childhood wheezing in small areas in Manitoba

Advisor: Torabi, Mahmoud

Arreza, Leanne Jovie Felicia Candado

Major: Human Anatomy & Cell Science

Thesis: Investigating a novel CTRP8-DLK1 interaction and its impact

on glioma stemness

Advisor: Klonisch, Thomas

Master of Science: Medicine (continued)

Batson, Carleen *

Major: Human Anatomy & Cell Science

Thesis: Age and sex-related differences in cerebrovascular response

in traumatic brain injury (TBI)

Advisor: Zeiler, Frederick Adam

Ippolitov, Danyyl *

Major: Human Anatomy & Cell Science

Thesis: The mechanisms of pro-survival action of NRG1 in brain

metastatic HER2+ breast cancer cells

Advisor: Hombach-Klonisch, Sabine

Co-Advisor: Klonisch, Thomas

Azeez, Rilwan

Major: Immunology

Thesis: Predictors of SARS-CoV-2 anti-spike IgG antibody levels

following two COVID-19 vaccine doses among children and

adults in the CHILD COVID-19 Add-On Study

Advisor: Azad, Meghan

Salako, Enitan Shukurat Major: Immunology

Thesis: The role of alkyldihydroxyacetone phosphate synthase (ADS)

on host immune response and virulence of leishmania major

Advisor: Uzonna, Jude Ezeh

Pratt, Elena Molly *

Major: Medical Microbiology and Infectious Diseases

Thesis: The effect of sample processing methodology on observed

metagenomic and metatranscriptomic microbiome profiles from

healthy human stool

Advisor: Van Domselaar, Gary Hugh

Tan, Derek Tin *

Major: Medical Microbiology and Infectious Diseases

Thesis: A Clostridioides difficile surveillance study of Canadian

retail meat samples from 2016-2018: a possible source

of human clinical infections?

Advisor: Golding, George Ryan

Evangelista de Lima Terceiro, Lucas

Major: Pathology

Thesis: Delineating the role of prolactin-inducible protein (Pip)

in breast cancer lung metastasis

Advisor: Myal, Yvonne

Co-Advisor Hombach-Klonisch, Sabine

Master of Science: Medicine (continued)

Myhalatyuk, Olha *

Major: Pharmacology & Therapeutics

Thesis: Role of TRPM2 channels and ADPR signalling in mediating the

synaptotoxic effects of Aß oligomers

Advisor: Kauppinen, Tiina Matleena Co-Advisor: Jackson, Michael Frederick

Abual'anaz, Besher Mahmoud *

Major: Physiology & Pathophysiology

Thesis: Sex-dependent survivorship in periostin knockout mice

post-myocardial infarction

Advisor: Dixon, Ian Michael Charles

Arya, Vibhuti

Major: Physiology & Pathophysiology

Thesis: CANFLAX: Can flaxseed "milk" prevent broken hearts in

women with breast cancer?

Advisor: Jassal, Davinder Singh Co-Advisor: Pitz, Marshall Wilfred

Sultana, Shakila

Major: Physiology & Pathophysiology

Thesis: The involvement of thioredoxin-1 in neuronal laminopathy in

neurodegeneration

Advisor: Eftekharpour, Eftekhar

Telles-Langdon, Sara Michèle

Major: Physiology & Pathophysiology

Thesis: Is flaxseed equivalent and/or synergistic with ACE inhibition in

the treatment of chemotherapy induced cardiotoxicity?

Advisor: Jassal, Davinder Singh

Co-Advisor: Singal, Pawan K

Master of Nursing

Dada, Damilare Ayodele *

Major: Nursing

Kraut, Jane Ellen *
Major: Nursing

Thesis: Exploring school administrators' perceptions of death

education in public schools

Advisor: Thompson, Genevieve Nesta Barbara

Co-Advisor: Penner, Jamie LaFaye

Master of Nursing (continued)

Sidloski, Tannis Gaye *
Major: Nursing

Thesis: The experiences of critically ill patients' family members in adult

intensive care unit multidisciplinary rounds

Advisor: Edwards, Marie Patricia

Walton, Laura Louise *
Major: Nursing

Thesis: Exploration of the patient perception of their role in pain

assessment and management

Advisor: McMillan, Diana Elizabeth

Master of Science: Pharmacy

Ens, Karin Joanna Loepp Major: Pharmacy

Thesis: Evaluation of a patient-centred, multidisciplinary opioid

tapering program for individuals with chronic non-cancer pain

on long-term opioid therapy: a preliminary report

Advisor: Turcotte, Dana Anne

Szymanski, Paul Matthew * Major: Pharmacy

Thesis: A one-pot, microwave-assisted synthesis of aryl ureas and

carbamates using HATU and HOSA

Advisor: Tranmer, Geoffrey Kenneth Gordon

Master of Occupational Therapy

He, Elizabeth *

Major: Occupational Therapy 2 Year

Richardson, Courtney Amber *

Major: Occupational Therapy 2 Year

Saunders, Meagan Anne *

Major: Occupational Therapy 2 Year

Master of Science: Rehabilitation Sciences

Allison, Teresa Jane *

Major: Rehabilitation Sciences

Thesis: Exploration of the development, implementation, and value of

digital storytelling for older adult clients of a community-based

organization: a case study

Advisor: Ripat, Jacqueline

Master of Science: Rehabilitation Sciences (continued)

Kaur, Dayajyot *

Major: Rehabilitation Sciences

Thesis: The impact of COVID-19 pandemic public health measures

on the practice of primary care allied health professionals in

Manitoba and Ontario

Advisor: Chartrand, Louise

Proctor, Carly Anne

Major: Rehabilitation Sciences

Thesis: The role of physiotherapists and kinesiologists in physical

activity interventions for diabetes management in primary care

settings: a modified Delphi study

Advisor: Brown, Cara Liane

Master of Arts: Disability Studies

Ayim, Ebenezer

Major: Disability Studies

Thesis: Black disabled people and mental health: Intersectionality

of racism, COVID-19, and disability. An autoethnographic

journey

Advisor: Hansen, Nancy Ellen

Boateng, Gloria *

Major: Disability Studies

Thesis: Surviving on the streets: Examining the situation of women

with disabilities in central Ghana

Advisor: Hansen, Nancy Ellen

Rayburn, Samantha Lee

Major: Disability Studies

Thesis: Mirror, mirror: An intimate look at what it means to have

immense pride in yourself while being completely vulnerable in

an average-sized world

Advisor: Driedger, Diane Lynn

Master of Science: Disability Studies

Shah, Khushboo *

Major: Disability Studies

Thesis: Autoethnography: Changes in my perception of disability from

being a practitioner to a Disability Studies student

Advisor: Driedger, Diane Lynn

Master of Science: Disability Studies (continued)

Suarau, Ibrahim Olamilekan

Major: Disability Studies

Thesis: Through a disability studies lens: An auto-ethnographic

exploration of my perspective as a physiotherapist

Advisor: Hansen, Nancy Ellen

Wilson, Dale Katherine *

Major: Disability Studies

Thesis: Costly bodies: An examination of long-term care and

COVID-19 using autoethnography and critical discourse

analysis

Advisor: Hansen, Nancy Ellen

Master of Arts: Kinesiology and Recreation Management

Markwart, Elizabeth Nadine *

Major: Kinesiology and Recreation Management

Thesis: «Still colourblind»: using mapping and interviews with

former students to explore racial and ethnic diversity in

university dance programs in Canada

Advisor: Strachan, Leisha Augusta Teresa

Voth, Christopher Henry Landon *

(St. Paul's College)

Major: Kinesiology and Recreation Management

Thesis: Shing a light on the unseen athletes: exploring the experiences

of professional gay male team sport athletes

Advisor: Yi, Kyoung June

Master of Science: Kinesiology and Recreation Management

Addison, Courtney Jennifer *

Major: Kinesiology and Recreation Management

Thesis: Finding memories through music and movement in cognitive

impairment

Advisor: Glazebrook, Cheryl Mary

Esteves, Michayla Marie

Major: Kinesiology and Recreation Management

Thesis: The impact of chronic neck pain on oculomotor performance

during near point convergence and Fitts's tasks

Advisor: Passmore, Steven Robert

Master of Science: Kinesiology and Recreation Management (continued)

Forsyth, Lucas Evan *

Major: Kinesiology and Recreation Management
Thesis: The effect of aerobic exercise with and without

neuromuscular electrical stimulation on acute cardiovascular

responses between biological sexes.

Advisor: Cornish, Stephen Mark

Cui. Yuelun *

Bachelor of Arts in Geography - Advanced

Ahamed, Tahmid Tishad Bilodeau, Chantal Michaela * Cui, Qi *

Bachelor of Arts in Geography

Anderson, Alexandra Martha Chuchman (with Distinction) Beaudoin, Stephanie Michaela Brooks, Jayson Morris Brownfield, Maxwell Peter * Charman, Nicholas * Davids, Benjamin Gordon Handoga, Lauryn Jaye Faith Jeffrey, Aubree Koldon, Matthew John * (St. John's College) Marchand, Jordan Daniel Mirrlees, Fraser Thomas * Plett, Jeremy Peter Pueblo, Bianca Concepcion De Guzman Tengker, Donato Juan Bautista * Zimba, Nsamwa Milika (St. Paul's College)

Bachelor of Environmental Science - Honours

Sutherland, Andrea Karen
(First Class Honours)
......University Gold Medal
Klein, Eden Michelle *
(with Distinction)
Schlief, Sierra Catherine
(First Class Honours)
Schultz, Abbie Simone
(First Class Honours)
Wiens, Jared

Bachelor of Environmental Science - Major

(First Class Honours)

Abiodun, Olurotimi Gbolahan (St. John's College)

Dasuki, Douaa G M * Deng, Jiayuan Doell, Emma Marie Espiritu, Francesca Anne (with Distinction) Geverink, Denice Cristina * (with Distinction) Kazi, Mohammed Rushaan Juned * McTavish, Sadie Margaret (with Distinction) Nguyen, Christie Olafson, Ellyse Loreal Marie * (with Distinction) Reddy, Ellora * (with Distinction) (St. John's College) Sakai, Sachiyo (with Distinction) Shaikh, Ashir Hassan Sharma, Varun * Stampe, Melissa Rae (with Distinction) Timbang, Coleen Custodio Waldner, Renee Noel

Bachelor of Environmental Science

Ali, Shahzil Ejaz *
Chen, Sichi *
Ghosh, Devjyoti *
Kaleem, Muhammad Farjad *
Li, Jiawen *
Van Walleghem, Nicholas Joel
Gerbasi

Bachelor of Environmental Studies - Honours

Dann, Emily Hanna Marie (First Class Honours) Daoust, Annabella Olivia (First Class Honours) Giesbrecht, Gavin Alexander (First Class Honours) Hothi, Balraj Singh (First Class Honours) Neustaedter, Max Paul (First Class Honours)

Bachelor of Environmental Studies - Honours (continued)

Reimer, McNally Callahan Handziuk (First Class Honours) Waters, Elaina Alison * (First Class Honours) White, Veronica Marjorie Lynn

Bachelor of Environmental Studies - Major

Barrett. Robert Thomas * Burcar, Julia Marie * Cao, Zhenlong Filmon. Stefanie Annabelle * Forbes, Camille Teresa Graham. Cameron James Han. Soomin (with Distinction) Isingizwe, Anne-Sandra Kulhari, Kanak Marsh Carriles, Maria Teresa (with Distinction) Nguyen, Corey Thanh Phillips, Sarah Anne (with Distinction) Rekrut, Garett Robert Rempel, Sydney Kayla Rachele (with Distinction) Ruggles, Jessica Anne * Shepert, Courtney Dawn * (with Distinction) Simanto, Soumik Deb Solmundson, Lindsey Joelle (with Distinction) Theodore-Maraj, Savana Lucy Thorne, Scott Angus Edward Wanke, Julianna Sherilyn (with Distinction)

Bachelor of Environmental Studies

Al-Saadi, Sarah Jasim Mohammed * Ayache, Aya Bayer, Denby Shea (St. Paul's College) Doornbos, Noah Froese, Celine Alexandra Harland, Gabrielle Renee Hilton, Mary Katherine
Kensick, Dylan
Legare, Alex Jaxon
Makino, Sakiko
Medina, John Alexander Arnaldo
Ogumor, Wilson Oghenetega
Oribhabor, Efua Boniface
Patel, Zeba Anees
Peaker, Fraser William
Tanvin, Rezwana
Verbiwski, Timothy Neil

Bachelor of Science in Geological Sciences - Honours

Budge, Morgan Caroline *
Mayo, Katrina Torres
(First Class Honours)
Plouffe, Christian Louie Carl *
Verstraete, Ashley Frances
(First Class Honours)

Bachelor of Science in Geological Sciences - Major

Antoine, Curtis Wayne
Green, Turner Anthony Peter *
Matwyczuk, Alexa
(St. John's College)
Ramsay, Tyson John Lawrence *
Rankin-Friesen, Toria Jamie Irene *
Sidhu, Peru

Bachelor of Science in Geological Sciences

Krentz, Paige Alissa *
Maingi, Sandra Mary Wanjiru *
Mudzovaniswa, Patricia
Pumbhadia, Jeetkumar Bharatbhai

Bachelor of Science in Physical Geography - Honours

Adamkowicz, Amy Sophia (First Class Honours) (St. Paul's College)

* as at February 2023

Bachelor of Science - Major

Singh, Jagteshwar * (with Distinction) Wang, Muxin

Bachelor of Science

Grayson, Brycen Peter *

Bachelor of Health Sciences

Ancog, Alesa Coleen Idjao Benshaban, Wajed (with Distinction) Bishay, Anasemoun (with Distinction) (St. John's College) Charriere, Liesette * (with Distinction) Clarke, Theia Karuna-Gano

(St. Paul's College)
Dang, Hoang Thien Kim
(with Distinction)
(St. John's College)

Eskandar, Miray Amgad Adly (with Distinction)

(St. John's College) Gameiro, Kes Natalia

(with Distinction)
Goubran, Doris

(with Distinction) (St. John's College)

Hanna, Rielle Margaret Lea *

(with Distinction)
Ilagan, Christine Mae

Kavanagh, Carolyn Amber

(with Distinction)

Koroscil, Megan Shaye (with Distinction)

Langley, Serena Gayle
Mohsen, Noureldin Hisha

Mohsen, Noureldin Hisham Mohamed *

Morisseau, Hailee Michele (with Distinction)

Noor, Minahil

(with Distinction)

Phangureh, Jazmeen Kaur (with Distinction)

(St. Paul's College)

Singh, Khushpreet * Thomas, Merin Elizabath Uruski, Katarina Mary * (with Distinction)

Vekaria, Fenilkumar Ghanshyambhai

Woo, Maryn (with Distinction)

Seung, Jooyeon

Woodman, Alysha Breanne

(with Distinction)

Wright, Tyiesha Monique (St. John's College)

Bachelor of Health Studies

Abeleda, Janae Faith

Buchwald, Rachael Aileen Leipsic

(with Distinction)

Chartrand, Mackenzie

Christensen, Brendan Lloyd

Coulibaly, Aïssa

Ekunsumi, Oluwakemi Tiffany

(St. John's College)

Garcia Estupinan, Andrea Sofia

Idiake, Whitney Ejemenare

Kenneth, Wisdom Chukwufumnanya

(St. Paul's College)

Maan, Neha

Mahveev, Tasbiha *

Nallim, Mateo

(with Distinction)

(St. John's College)

Njenga, Jane Gathigia *

Okbay, Aleena Desta Meles

(St. Paul's College)

Parmar, Sukhjot

Patel, Devanshi Daxeshkumar

Patel, Jinal Mineshkumar

Patel, Manshi Bharat

Patel. Neraliben Harikrushna

Patel, Shivani Bharat

Poole, Emma

(with Distinction)

Prystenski, Madison Marie *

Rondeau-Opanubi, Keira Chris

Yewande *

Tariq, Zahrah Sahar

Zhu. Kaidi *

Bachelor of Human Ecology

Guenter, Emily * Lee, Selena Yujin * Lindsay, Shanoy Stacey-Ann Rios Ramirez, Maria Jose

Post-Baccalaureate Diploma in Medical Physiology and **Pathophysiology**

Evans, Taylor Isabelle Morie Hamilton, Madeleine Jonina Thoroski

Bachelor of Nursing

Schultz, Carly-Jo Dawn (with Distinction)

......University Gold Medal

Kala, Veshal

Abaga, Maria Elisha Rangel

Abebe, Ziza

Aghedo, Iroghama Rodah

(St. John's College)

Aimal, Farah Christine

Alimehaj, Qendresa

(with Distinction)

Ashcroft, Brittney Anne Elizabeth

(with Distinction)

Ashraf, Maira

Balagtas, Ezra Pauline

Bertholet, Katva

Boblinski, Sarah Kaitlin

(with Distinction)

Bolado, Kayla

Bordon, Dennise Jash Cruz

Busari. Taiwo Adesola

Canda, Mikaela Denise

(St. Paul's College)

Casimo, Charity Joyce Perez

(with Distinction)

Castro, Marcus Fidel Tumibay

Cherrett, Katryn Rhiannon

Cheung, Si Ching Stephanie

Chimasia, Fennela Masitsa

(with Distinction)

Chuku. Leslie Ovunda (St. John's College)

Concha, Ruth Latayan

Constantino, Jeannine Tomas Cortes, Sherry May Anne

(with Distinction)

Cubangbang, Patricia Louise

Baptista

Del Rosario, Trisha Mariel

(with Distinction)

Delaurier, Alexandria Marianne

(with Distinction)

Dhanoa, Gurman

Dhillon, Kiranjeet Kaur

(with Distinction)

Djine Yossa, Pamela Palmer

(with Distinction)

Dresser, Tiana Isabella

(with Distinction)

Dufault, Émilie Léona Marie

(with Distinction)

Duong, Mary

(with Distinction)

Enns. Alison Kathleen

(with Distinction)

Ferraz, Catarina Dias

(with Distinction)

Firth, Amber-Lee Ashlee

Fisher, Lamov

Froese, Breanne Marie

Gabrial, Minerva

Gao. Donarui

Geodisico, Joseph Lawrence

George, Oghenekome Oghogho

(St. John's College)

Gibson, Janeil

Gill. Maniit kaur

Gobena, kalbesa Zelalem

Gonzales, Marvin Batongbakal

Granger, Curtis Daniel Benjamin

(with Distinction)

Guinto, Jacob Joven

(with Distinction)

Hildebrand, Kirstyn McKenna Jolane

(with Distinction)

Hrabchak, Jennifer Lauren

Ikumapayi, Arinola Victoria

(St. John's College)

Javier, Aliyah Julia

Johnson, Abby Rozalia

Kaminski, Nicole Tara

(with Distinction)

Kaur, Jashanpreet

Bachelor of Nursing (continued)

Kayode, Olufunmilayo Omolabake Elizabeth

(St. John's College)

Laninga, Gillian Cassidy

(with Distinction)

Lapuz, Anthony Aaron

Lawal, Temitope Joyce

(St. John's College)

Leitman, Lital

Lusung, Cyrelle Jean Ocampo

(with Distinction)

Manaog, Mark Angelo

Mangat, Prabjot Kaur

Martins, Jessica Maria Rego

(with Distinction)

McIvor, Alana Lynnette

Medina, Jan Matthew

Medina, Reyna Tinille Bautista

Mercado, Riah Jane

(with Distinction)

Mestito-Gomez, Jhonice *

Morcilla, Jade

(with Distinction)

Mound, Gurpreet

Munar, Bryan Sacopla

Naccarato, Taylor Teresina

(with Distinction)

Neufeld, Jane Faye

Nguyen, Cao Ky Duyen

(with Distinction)

Nicanor, Kathryn Mae

Nishimwe, Juliette Sifa

Njinaka, Chimdinma Emefumu

(with Distinction)

Nti, Peter Ofori Owiredu

Okumu, Alvin

Ortilla, Gieselle

Oyetunji, Deborah Oluwanititomi

Padua, Sofia Gwyneth Marie

Paglinawan, Mary Dianne Mackie

Castillo

(with Distinction)

Pangan, Michelle Renee Supan

Pankiw, Jacqueline Marie

(with Distinction)

Park, Sangmi

(with Distinction)

Patel, Prexa

(with Distinction)

Philip, Mark Thomas

(with Distinction)

Prazak, Thomas Karl

Ramos, Kenneth Amita

Rose, Zachary Austin

(with Distinction)

Saeed, Batool

Saindon, Jenique Danielle

(with Distinction)

Savage, Kayla Anne

Sawatzky, Ashton Paige

(with Distinction)

Sherrer, Tyler Reece

Shumbusho, Vivian Projest

Singla, Mishika

Soliman, Tayvia Dina-Ali

(with Distinction)

Sumayod, Esther Faith

(St. John's College)

Sykes, Maya Layne Elizabeth

(with Distinction)

Tawold, Samson Abrham W

Thompson, Bailey Lynn

Tibayan, Jasper

Traverse, Winter Morning-Skye

(with Distinction)

Trinidad, Lynette Railey

(with Distinction)

Trinidad, Ostin Andrei

Vij, Alisha

(with Distinction)

Wang, Zhenlin

(with Distinction)

Yusuf, Abosede Mercy

Bachelor of Kinesiology

Hildebrand, Braden Scott (with Distinction)

.....University Gold Medal

Agar, Autumn Solana

Alexiuk, Eve Shannon

(with Distinction)

Beaudry, Paige Gabrielle

Bergman, Kaelan Jaida

(with Distinction)

Blunderfield, Britney Paige

Bachelor of Kinesiology (continued)

Boschman, Liam (with Distinction) Boyd, Bailey (with Distinction) Braun, Madison Taylor (with Distinction)

Brown, Tyler

Bruneau, Olivia Valyn

Cass, Jessica Chatyrbok, Kaitlyn (with Distinction)

Clarkson, Stephanie Marie

(with Distinction)

Corbett, Christopher Matthew

Cotroneo, Antonino Michael

(with Distinction)
Daulat, Matyas James

Davis, Nixon John Tormod *

(with Distinction)

DeBow, Lyric Sarah Brenda

(with Distinction)
Diaz, Dale Jake Cortez

Dyck, Lucas

Dyck, Mitchell Trae Empson, Avery Rayne

(with Distinction)

Enns, Carleigh Esprit (with Distinction)

Garcia Castro, Susana

Gill, Jainoor Kaur (with Distinction)

Gillam, Danielle Joy

Gluskin, Liel

Guliker, Brooke Jaclyn Harrison, Zoe Marie (St. John's College) Henry, Aimee Lee Marie

Hernandez-Jacques, Savannah

Alejandra

(with Distinction)

Hildebrand, Braden Scott

(with Distinction)

Hildebrand, Nolan Peter

Hill, Janelle Faith

Hutchison, Brooke JoAnn

Jov. Eron

(with Distinction)

Kaczkowski, Brody Haiden

(with Distinction)

Kandiurin, Antonina Dmytrievna

Kaur, Tanvir

(with Distinction)

King, David William (with Distinction)

Klassen, Sarah Catherine

(with Distinction)

Laden, Michael Robert Joseph

(with Distinction)

Langlais, Brittney Dawn *

(with Distinction)

Lesperance, Alana Dale

(with Distinction)

Leung, Wing Lok (with Distinction)

Levesque, Justin Gregory Peter

Li, Judy Jiamin

Lindquist, Katerina Linnea

(with Distinction)

Luky, Megan Alyssa *

(with Distinction)

Manaigre, Lauryn Rachel

(with Distinction)

Mansour, Jasmine Hany

Mathieson, Ryan Edward

(with Distinction)
McConnell, Anna

(with Distinction)

McMillan, Luke

McNabb, Allister James *

(with Distinction)

Morham, Sophie Anne

(with Distinction)

Morrison, Miguel Dave

Nelson, Julia Fei

Neufeld, Tayleigh Alayna Joy

Nudler, Chason Matthew

(with Distinction)

(St. Paul's College)

Olarinde, Faith Oluwaseyi

(with Distinction)

Oliveira, Tiago Penner

(with Distinction)

Olowe, Paul Oluwarimidalola *

Patel, Prakruti Vijaybhai

Penner, Bonnie Danielle

(with Distinction)

Bachelor of Kinesiology

(continued)

Peters, Tanner Lee (with Distinction) Pohl, Savannah Laine (with Distinction)

Reichardt, Amber Margaret Mary (with Distinction)

(St. Paul's College)

Reidke, Aryel Brooke *

Rzeszutek, Elizabeth Julie

(with Distinction) Salonga, Austin

(with Distinction)

Schaeffer. Brooke Danielle

Schenk, Carly Lee (with Distinction)

Schultz, Dylan Bone *

Sidhu, Sonum Kaur *

Taillon, Joshua

Tijani, Sarah

Trojan, Mikayla Emily

Truderung, Abigail

Vankoughnett, Ashten Elizabeth

Warren, Brendan

(with Distinction)

(St. Paul's College)

Wiebe, Samuel James

(with Distinction)

Wlasiuk, Katia Aneila

(with Distinction)

Yang, Aoyu *

Yeoh. Eu Wei *

Yumang, Joseph Joshua

(St. Paul's College)

Bachelor of Physical Education

Bachmier, Michael Brae Barrett, Jordynn Shae (with Distinction) Bredin, Claire Landa Ruth

Bérard, Danica

Colangelo, Marcus

Colobong, Ally Rey

Dubnicoff, Dayna Marie

(with Distinction)

Edwards. Natalie Mae

Floyd, Braeden Stewart

Hendren, Andie Sydney Sousa

Hrousalas, Foti

Jackson, Brooke-Lynn Gail

Jarmoszko, Juliana

(with Distinction)

Kelpin, Kyle Matthew Donald

Lawrence, Madisson Nicole

(with Distinction)

Letkeman, Jayme Colleen *

(with Distinction)

Link, Jeremy Alan Gordon

(with Distinction)

Reimer, Ian James Wyllie

Rioux, Cobi

(with Distinction)

Sabourin-Toro, Kendra

(with Distinction)

(St. Paul's College)

Zilkalns, Hannah Karen

Bachelor of Recreation Management & Community Development

Arroyo, Giesa Mae Bañes *

Basnet, Rupa

Carruthers, Jessica Lynn

Hadzirabwi, Chiedza

Hepp, Bernadette Marie

Jaffar, Romana

Jelagat, Faith

Kasian, Kayla Marie *

(with Distinction)

Riley, Matthew Christian *

Sharma, Diksha

Waterman, Rebecca Kathryn

Watson, Brittannie Jill *

(with Distinction)

(St. Paul's College)

ORDER OF PROCEEDINGS

Thursday, June 8th, 2023 at 9:30 a.m. **PROCESSIONAL**

Entrance of members of the faculties/schools of the University and Colleges, members of the University Senate, the Chair and members of the Board of Governors, Graduand, the President, and the Chancellor. Entrance of the graduating students.

TRADITIONAL HONOUR SONG

O CANADA

RESUMPTION OF CONVOCATION

Michael Benarroch, Ph.D.
President and Vice-Chancellor of The University of Manitoba

PETER D. CURRY CHANCELLOR'S AWARD

Citation read by Anne Mahon, Chancellor of the University of Manitoba presented to Rennie Zegalski

THE DR. AND MRS. H. H. SAUNDERSON AWARD

(for excellence in teaching at The University of Manitoba)

citation read by
Diane Hiebert-Murphy, B.S.W., M.A., Ph.D. (Man.),
Provost and Vice-President (Academic)
presented to

Bruno Dyck, B.Comm.(Hons.)(Man.), Ph.D.(Alta.) Professor, I. H. Asper School of Business

ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE AWARD OF MEDALS, FELLOWSHIPS, AND PRIZES

CHANCELLOR'S ADDRESS TO THE GRADUANDS CONFERRING OF DEGREES

The Chancellor

GREETINGS FROM THE ALUMNI ASSOCIATION

Tracy Bowman, B.A.(Man.), M.A.(York), Executive Director, Alumni Relations

RECESSION OF CONVOCATION

The President

RECESSIONAL

Doctor of Philosophy: Management

Kumar, Sanjay *

Major: Management

Thesis: Examination of self-control, group membership, and gender

identity on charitable donations

Advisor: Manchanda, Rajesh V

Mai-McManus, Trang Thanh *
Major: Management

Thesis: Donate to get along: persuading messages for private

information donation

Advisor: Main, Kelley Joanne

Zhang, Qi

Major: Management

Thesis: Three essays on asset pricing and behavioral finance

Advisor: Jacoby, Gady

Co-Advisor: Lu, Lei

Zhang, Zixu *

Major: Management

Thesis: Three essays on corporate finance regarding M&A, investment

efficiency, and R&D

Advisor: Wu, Zhenyu

Master of Human Rights

Abdushekur, Sabbontu Major: Human Rights

Practicum: Limitations of the international commission of human rights

experts in Ethiopia and its effects on the Oromo population

Advisor: Anderson, Kjell

Bana, Aayushi

Major: Human Rights

Practicum: A scoping review of socio-cultural barriers to accessing

mental healthcare services for refugee and immigrant women

in Canada: reflections for Winnipeg, Manitoba

Advisor: Wilkinson, Lori Anne

Bastien, Mia *

Major: Human Rights

Practicum: The pursuit of a positive peace or social justice for children and

youth in Manitoba: the Manitoba Advocate for Children and

Youth

Advisor: Byrne, James John Sean

Master of Human Rights (continued)

Campbell, Michael James *
Major: Human Rights

Practicum: The right to truth in theory and practice: a critical reflection on a

practicum placement at the National Centre for Truth and

Reconciliation

Advisor: Muller, Adam Patrick Dooley

Cherpako, Amy Kathleen Major: Human Rights

Practicum: Nature's rights are human rights: revitalizing Indigenous land

stewardship through legal personhood

Advisor: Thorpe, Jocelyn

DeFehr, Mitchell Richard Major: Human Rights

Practicum: Human rights narratives and the right to truth

Advisor: Senehi, Jessica Joy

Gibson, Sara Jane

Advisor:

Major: Human Rights

Practicum: Learning and knowing their rights: the inclusion of mandatory

international human rights education in Ontario secondary

school curriculum
Turnbull, Lorna Anne

Larsen, Piper Jenniece (St. John's College)

Major: Human Rights

Practicum: «We value your money but not your vote»: the

(dis)enfranchisement of permanent residents and the right to

rote in municipal elections

Advisor: Wilkinson, Lori Anne

Lenz, Kimberly Dawn

Major: Human Rights

Practicum: Accelerating the eradication of violence against women:

prospects of an international treaty and Canada's role in

supporting global efforts

Advisor: Byrne, James John Sean

Sodipo, Omobolanle Adedigba Major: Human Rights

Practicum: Rethinking legislative protection for youth with severe

substance use disorders in Manitoba

Advisor: Prentice, Susan

Master of Human Rights (continued)

Thind, Mandeep

Major: Human Rights

Practicum: Artificial impartiality: the insidious role of AI in reinforcing white

supremacy in Canada

Advisor: Khoday, Amar

Tomchuk, Natasha Bryn Major: Human Rights

Practicum: The effects of COVID-19 on human rights complaints

in Manitoba: a study of the Manitoba Human Rights

Commission Lapointe, Thierry

Weir, Victoria Lauren

Advisor:

Major: Human Rights

Practicum: Carceral abolition as disability justice for incarcerated

people with fetal alcohol spectrum disorder (FASD)

Advisor: Ireland, David Andrew

Zirino, Stephanie Marie * (St. Paul's College)

Major: Human Rights

Practicum: Mental health as a human right: a review of mental health

policies in Winnipeg school divisions

Advisor: Honeyford, Michelle Annette

Master of Laws

Booy, Daniel Nathan *

Major: Law

Thesis: Moral self-convictions: uncontested pleas and Canadian

criminal law

Advisor: Khoday, Amar

Master of Business Administration

Ali, Muhammad Wajahat

Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Crevier, Paul-Émile Marc Jean-Guy

Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Currie, Bobby Jean

Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Datta, Pratyay

Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Master of Business Administration (continued)

Dixit, Manish

Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Fletcher-Cook, Stuart Jonas *

Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Gair, Erin Marie *

Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Gugnani, Garvit

Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Huberdeau, Lianne

Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Jariwala, Samarth Chetan *

Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Johnson, Jordi Lydia

Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Kalaw-Crevier, Maria Carmela Carandang *

Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Khan, Minhaz *

Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Lau, Ho Ki Clara

Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Liu, Na

Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Luc, Tuan Tu

Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Mellacheruvu, Sai Sumanth

Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Moffat, Alana *

Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Mohammed, Navaid Hasan

Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Namala, Sahithi

Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Master of Business Administration (continued)

Ozog, Stefan Richard

Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Patel, Kaushal Ambalal

Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Phill, Tyler Michael Bradley * (St. Andrew's College)

Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Pinette, Nadine Rose

Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Popova, Anna Olegovna

Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Satav, Chetak Dnyaneshwar

Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Sehrawat, Yashveer *

Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Shanker, Rohan *

Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Sharma, Dhruv

Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Sharma, Meenakshi Shailendra *

Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Singh, Akansha

Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Sorrell, Eden

Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Su, Fengzhuo *

Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Suiya, Ashish Devchand

Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Sun, Qianwen

Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Master of Business Administration (continued)

Theroux, Jamie Diane *

Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Thomas, Jesvin *

Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Villanueva Baltodano, Francisco Javier
Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Wires-Munro, Joshua

Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Zaman, Arifin

Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Zhang, Lizheng *

Major: Management Interdisciplinary

Master of Finance

Gupta, Seijal *

Major: Finance

Kinnimulky, Vishal Sanjay *

Major: Finance

Osunrinde, Temitope Elizabeth *

Major: Finance

Puri, Sameer *

Major: Finance

Rao, Nikhita *

Major: Finance

Saha, Shougata *
Major: Finance

Saiket, Md Roffe Mahbub *

Major: Finance

Wang, Haixu

Major: Finance

Wilfred-Whesu, Nseabasi Joy *

Major: Finance

Master of Science: Management

Makhan, Mohammadreza *
Major: Management

Thesis: Novel data-driven models for forecasting Canadian electricity

demand

Advisor: Appadoo, Srimantoorao S

C-Advisor: Gajpal, Yuvraj

Wang, Ruohan *

Major: Management

Thesis: An exploration in Arctic cruise tourism supply chain

management: does people's sensitivity to last chance tourism

messages matter?

Advisor: Silvestre, Bruno Dos Santos

Juris Doctor

Harvey, Samantha Emma

.....University Gold Medal

Ai, Shuyao

Alexander, Heather Trish

Anton, Jessie Riley

Ayres, Laura Leigh

Bains, Ashley

Barkho, Sandra

Barraza-Luna, Antonio Francisco

(St. Paul's College)

Bauerlein, Mikaela Jade

Beal, Julia Dru

Bednarz, Sierra Marie

Bews, Audrey Isabel

Boggs, Nikki L

Brar, Chashandeep

Brar, Sipy

Brennan, Michael Steven

Burky, Ryan Phillip

Cardinal, Mackenzie Donald Walter

Cavallo, Carleena Heleena Maria

Chanas, Katrina Maria

Cheung, Dion Ho Wing

Chisel, Harold Walter *

Chudley, Natasha Anne

Ciyiltepe, Tan

Collier, Sophie Claire

Curle, Noah Robert

Dempsey, Anthony Vivian

Dick, Christopher Alexander

Adamopoulos

Elazar, Jana Aleesha

Eshikena, Omokheke Richmond

Fatima, Masuma

Feng, Xiyuan

(with Distinction)

Filyk, Megan Anne

Fonseca, Keenan Gomez

Fouad, Ashley Desiree

Fretwell, Sara Linda

(St. John's College)

Futros, Janelle Breann *

Gabel, Andrew John

Geddes, Mason James

Goldberg, Isanne Liora

Gowler, Lauren Elyse (St. Paul's College)

Gray, Brandon Calvin

Green, Samanina

Green, Samantha Ashley Mahola

Hinman, Jonathan Christian

Hothi, Ravneet Kaur *

Gray, Brayden Lee

Hughes, Heather Melissa

Janzen, Elise Jeha, Housam

Jonsson, Connor Axel

Kotyk, Alisen Maegan Marie

Kowal, Adam Michael

(St. John's College)

Kreml, Jordan

Kwong, Evan Akira

Lambert, Drew Dane

Leahy, Benjamin Patrick

Lett, Andrea Dawn

Macht, Brittney Eryn

Makam, Abhishek

Manness, Benjamin Douglas Daniel

Mark, Nicholas Lim

McClelland, Cole

McKenzie, Aiyana DeMarre Gibson

Menec, Liam Jared

Morina, Gentiana

Ness, Braeden Tyler Novosel, Derek Joseph

Onchulenko, Samantha Taylor

Osso, Hazem Fahed

Oxenforth, Brett Michael

(St. Paul's College)

Paulic, Justin

Pinette, Kennedy Joy

Plenert, Jodi

Pollock, Liam Aaron

Porter, Zackery Thomas

Rakar, Matthew William

(St. Paul's College)

Romeo, Tiana Sarah

Roslycky, Marko Oleksandr

Sadiq, Furyal

(University College)

Sanghavi, Prachi

Schmidt, Ty Jonathon

Scofield, Christopher John

Seguin, Dustin

Sharp, Sarah MacKenzie

Silva Burns, Edvanny Klebia

Singh, Davinder Hargovind

Sokolowski, Mikal

Juris Doctor (continued)

Speck, Blaine Suri, Hardeep

Swan, Rhiannon Julia Collings

Symons, Jenna

Thiessen, Johanna Stacey Trager, Kaitlin Elizabeth

Warsza, Nicholas Alexander

da Roza, Gustavo

von Schilling, Nikolai Max

Bachelor of Commerce - Honours

Glatz, Reid Clifford (with Distinction)

.....University Gold Medal

Abalos, Jaibel Marie Jaminal *

Ahuja, Hrithik

Alevizos, Luke Constantine Ernest (with Distinction)

(St. Paul's College)
Amin, Masoom *

Anagwu, Stephanie Nonyelum *

Arnal, Remi Joel *
(with Distinction)
Asselstine, Sean
Auni, Saiful Bahar
Auriti. Daniela Lauren *

Bai, Zhiwei

(with Distinction)

Bali, Moksh (with Distinction)

(St. Paul's College)
Balogun, Habeeb Olasunkanmi *

Bambi, Ankit Bao, Husile

Bassett, Brandon William Alexander *

Basu, Sachin Bell, Richard Steven (with Distinction) Bennett, Tess Alexandra *

Bergstresser, Kira Taylor

(with Distinction)
Bhatt, Apoorv
Biyere, Oyindoubra
Boitson, Tucker Jellicoe
(with Distinction)

Brahmbhatt, Darshil Hiteshkumar *

Brar, Avtunsh Kaur (with Distinction)

Brar, Yadwinder Singh *

Braun, Matthew Grant *

(with Distinction)

Britton, Erika Signy * (with Distinction)

Brown, Hannah Renee *

Bryson, Kayla (with Distinction) Budey, Robyn Nicole

Canteras, Raniel Alec *

Carandang, Michael Immanuele

Belino

Caravelis, Valentina Alexis

Casey, Liam James

Catellier, Olivia Christine

Cerqueti, Amanda

Chahal, Amandeep Singh

Chaudhari, Shreyas Sopan *

(with Distinction)

Cheah, Bryan Shiao Khang

Chen, Michael Jay

Chen, Zhiyi *

Cheng, Vincent Chi Kan Cherman, Anastasiia (with Distinction) Cherniak, Anastasiia * (with Distinction)

Chhuoy, Dara *

Choboter, Riley Nickolas

Chwartacki, Tanner Edward Ralph

Clement, Pierre *

Cockerill, Isaiah James *
Constantinides, Stelio Russell

(St. Paul's College)
Corne, Dov Raphael *
(with Distinction)

Cotroneo, Angelina Maria *

(with Distinction)

Cox, Devin Maurice Anthony

Cranwill, Tyger

Dalke, Bennett Christian Davis, Sophie Jane * (with Distinction) Davydova, Daria

Dehn, Abigail Rose * (with Distinction)

Desjarlais, Jillian Marie

Bachelor of Commerce - Honours

(continued)

Devlin, Paityn Rae Dawn *

Dewan, Tahbit

Dewar, Deidre Michelle

Dewji, Ali Pyarali *

Deyto, Jude Adrejan Caringal

Dhaliwal, Naina *

Dizon-Deguzman, Isaiah

Christopher

Dobson, David Charles Kenneth

Doerksen, Carter Lane *
Duggal, Amanjot Singh

Duma, Riley Anthony James

Dutta, Arko Somujjal Enns, Hannah Rose * (with Distinction)

Ens, Henry James Leoppky

(St. Paul's College)

Eo, Jae Won

(St. Paul's College) Eros, Ryan Evan (with Distinction)

Espisua, Frederick Aries Odero

Eung-Chang, Allan Luc Exner, Callie Amanda * (with Distinction)

Fan, Yuge *

Farhoudpour, Kiarash

Fehr, Graeson Ferrer, Ashley Olaes (with Distinction) Ferrer, Jeanelle Fillion, Daniel

Fleury, Braden Alexander * (St. John's College)

Foianesi, Siena

Foran, Hannah Marie *

Forbes, Erica *

Frederickson, Cory David Dunford

(St. Paul's College)

Funk, Scott *

Gamboa, Vianca Pauline

(with Distinction)
Gandhi. Vanshika

Garcea, Isabella June Marie

Gardner, Benjamin Robert

Garrido, Miguel (with Distinction)

Gauer, Daniel

Geraldo, Maranatha Akosua Xorlava *

(St. Paul's College)

Ghebremeskel, Nardos Mihreteab

Gjorgievski, Angel Goncharova, Margarita Gonzales, Caitlin Josett Goulet, Shakira Anne Hasan, Md Rakibul Hawassi, Samuel Frank (with Distinction)

Hill, Laura Frances *
Hlady, Breanna Christine
Hoang, Minh Quan *

Hopkins, Lindsey Anne

Hu, Jinyang Huang, Xinting

llarde, Daniel Jonathan * Ingram, Kirstyn Alexandra Ingram, Veronica Isabella *

Isfjord, Tori Shae * (with Distinction)

Jacobo, Francisca Lois Lucero

Jaura, Keeratpal Kaur

Jiang, Xianyue *

Johnson, Lindsey Anne *
Jones, Simon Alexander
(with Distinction)
Joseph, John Matthew
Kaminski, Michael
Karita. Mihigo Serge *

Kaur, Ishween *
Kaushal, Keshav

Kazuk, Emelia Jane Hannah

Khandal, Kamaljit Kaur Khanuja, Jeevan Khawaja, Nofil Ahmed Klassen, Calder * Klein, Gabrial Grace (with Distinction)

Kleysen, Stephen Thomas Andrew

Klippenstein, Amy Konu, Caden

Koski, Jade Kimberlyn * Kozera, Ryan Matthew (St. Paul's College)

Kramble, Cali Nicole (with Distinction) Krul, Guillaume Rayi

* as at February 2023

Bachelor of Commerce - Honours (continued)

Kupchak, Christopher David lee (with Distinction) Kyalo, Brian Mbuvi *

Kyryluk, Mackenzie James Paul * (St. Paul's College)

Labossiere, Brendan John *

Lam, Gia Huy Lam, Matthew

Lange, Justin Andrew

(with Distinction)
Lee, Hoi Chun *

Lee, Matthew Kwan-Ho

(with Distinction)

Lewis, Ethan Alexander (St. Paul's College)

Li, Lauren Li. Runhui

(with Distinction)

Lizardo, Henry Justin Valdez

Loewen, Dominique Justin *

Lopez, Kaitlyn Luedtke, Bailey Peter

Lugalambi, Conrad Paul Kato

Lugemwa

(with Distinction) Lukacs, Annika

MacWilliam, Kyle Michael

Magura, Jessa Ann *

Mai, Ngoc Hanh Nguyen *

Mann, Dalveer Singh *

Marcuez Jomari Ilagan

Marquez, Jomari Ilagan *

Marquez, Maisie Elyzza A.

Mazinke, Brett Allen

McAmmond, Makenna May McCaughan, Jazlyn Dena

McCorriston, Riley Russell *

(with Distinction)

Mchesuka, Nia Hauwah *

Mcleod, Rebecca Roslyn Hope *

Mehta, Nanki *

Meyer, Lucas Jeffrey

Mir, Aman Amin

(St. Paul's College)

Miswagon, John Albert

Mohamed, Omar Ahmed Mohamed Abdelsalam *

Momin, Abdul *

Muller, Jeremy Robert *

Muneer, Muhammad Moazzam

Munoz Veliz, Camilo Andres

Murphy, Michael Patrick *

Neirinck, Laura Rose

Neufeld, Brenna Jane *

(with Distinction)

Neufeld, Brett

Nguy, Tyler Austin

(with Distinction)

(St. Paul's College)

Nguyen, Hoang Long *

Nguyen, Hung *

Nguyen, Thuc Phuong *

Nguyen, To Tran

Nguyen, Truong Minh Hanh

Ni, Weichen *

Normand, Graham Emile

Nowosad, Joshua (with Distinction)

Ohkawara, Kazuma *

Ojo, Abisola Oreoluwa

Pachawo, Gabriel Munyaradzi

Parent, Julian Edward

(St. John's College) Patel, Bonny Kalpesh

Patel, Deep Rajendrakumar

Patel, Dhruvkumar Vijaykumar

Patel, Urva Rakeshkumar *

Penner, Benedict Nicholas Nieman *

(St. Paul's College)

Peralta-Baron, Sofia

Peterson, Karl Ronald *

Pham, Huy Hoang

Phan, Ngoc Quynh Tien *

Philippe, Shealyn Rosabelle

(St. Paul's College)

Plouffe, Chase Douglas

Poonia, Harjaspreet Singh *

Prahl, Joshua Douglas *

Prasla, Shahiban Sharif

Proteau, Haley Nicole

(with Distinction)

Qamar, Syed Haris *

Qasim, Muhammad

Rabadia, Vishal Valji

(with Distinction)

Raddatz, Lauren Alexis * (with Distinction)

* as at February 2023

Bachelor of Commerce - Honours (continued)

Rahman, Md Mahfuz Ur *

Raju, Mohammad Mehedi Hassan

Randall, Taylor Kate *

Rasmussen, Samuel

Rebeck, Curtis

Reid, Nicole Avery

Rharmili, Riyad

(with Distinction)

Robert-Betzold, Tessa Suzanne *

(with Distinction)

Roberts, Owen Sigurvin

(St. Paul's College)

Roche, Lachlan Ethan

Rollwagen, Madyson Emily

Sabatini, Joseph Anthony

Sachvie, Matthew David *

(with Distinction)

Sanders, Alicia Cathariena

Sangster, Michael

Santos, Aubrey

(with Distinction)

Santos Potter, Nicholas Jaxx

Savoie. Kristin Michelle

(with Distinction)

Sawatzky, James Adam

Schkawritka, Tanner Robert Lloyd

Schmidt, Benjamin Kennedy *

Schoffner, Brent

(with Distinction)

Shi, Mingze

Shi. Qianbin *

Sidhu, Jasleen Kaur *

Siew, Tyng Shern *

(with Distinction)

Sikand, Tanvi *

Sinclair, Elyse Francine *

Singh, Harjot

Skulsky, Haelyn Randine

Sliva, Robyn Nicole Gillis

Smith, Meaghan Diane

Snaith, Chloe Marina

Snezyk, Alexander Richard

Southam, Douglas Lloyd *

Stevens, Riki Nicole

Stripling, Nicole

Stupack, Samantha Dawn

(with Distinction)

Styles, Signey Thiessen *

Su, Shijie *

Sumner, Janelle Kendra

Sunderland, Joel Paul *

Swan, Isaac Ray *

Sze, Anthony Christopher

(with Distinction)

Taylor, Graeme McKenzie *

Tesfaye, Tesfaye Badane

Thompson, Teeson Allan

Thurlbeck, Tamara *

Timlick, Conor James

(with Distinction)

Tines, Olivia Ava *

Trager, Riley Lawrence

Tran, Tu Van

Trifonov, Nikolay

Trudel, Liron Guy Charles

Turner, Matthew

Tycholis, Hunter Don

Uko, David Obinna

Usach, Illia

VanDasselaar, Justin Tyler *

Vassallo, Gino Diego

Virdi, Sohrab Singh *

(St. Paul's College)

Vo, Quyen Hoang Dinh *

Vong, Kenneth *

Wang, Chaolun

(with Distinction)

Wang, Chaoya *

Wang, Qingyu

(with Distinction)

Wang, Zuxing

Wegscheid, Hailey Ellisa

(St. Paul's College)

White, Graeson Zavier Vaughn

(with Distinction)

Workum, Matheu *

Wu. Hiu Lam Esther

Wu, Kevin

Xiong, Yangwei *

Yahampath, Delanie Tharuka

Yan, Lizi *

Yates, Lawson Edward

(with Distinction)

Yosa, Cheryl Tanisha *

Yuan, Jiaying

Yuan, Yuan *

Bachelor of Commerce - Honours

(continued)

Yusim, Adam Nathan *
(with Distinction)
Zeid, Abdelrahman
Zhao, Yunxiao *
Zhou, Siyu
Zilanee, Shafait Jamil *
Zimmer, Lyndon Bert
Ziprick, Ben
Sigurdson, Andrew Donald

ORDER OF PROCEEDINGS

Thursday, June 8th, 2023 at 3:00 p.m.

PROCESSIONAL

Entrance of members of the faculties/schools of the University and Colleges, members of the University Senate, the Chair and members of the Board of Governors, the Honorary Graduand, the President, and the Chancellor.

Entrance of the graduating students.

ENTRANCE OF HER EXCELLENCY THE RIGHT HONOURABLE MARY SIMON, GOVERNOR GENERAL OF CANADA and VICE REGAL SALUTE

TRADITIONAL HONOUR SONG

O CANADA

RESUMPTION OF CONVOCATION

Michael Benarroch, Ph.D.
President and Vice-Chancellor of The University of Manitoba

PRESENTATION OF HONORARY DEGREE RECIPIENT

The President

Citation read by
Catherine Cook, M.D., M.Sc.(Man.)
Vice-President (Indigenous)

CONFERRING OF HONORARY DEGREE

Anne Mahon, B.H.Ecol.(Man.), Chancellor of The University of Manitoba, upon Her Excellency The Right Honourable Mary Simon, the Degree of Doctor of Laws

CONVOCATION ADDRESS

Her Excellency, the Right Honourable Mary Simon,
LL.D.(McG., Qu.,Trent, Nfld., Guelph, Car, Alta, Br. Col., Vic.(BC),
Calg.,W.Ont.), L.H.D(Mt.St.Vin.)

DISTINGUISHED PROFESSOR

Citation read by
Diane Hiebert-Murphy, B.S.W., M.A., Ph.D. (Man.),
Provost and Vice-President (Academic)

presented to

Michael Eskin, B.Sc., Ph.D.(Birm.)

ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE AWARD OF MEDALS, FELLOWSHIPS, AND PRIZES

CHANCELLOR'S ADDRESS TO THE GRADUANDS CONFERRING OF DEGREES

The Chancellor

GREETINGS FROM THE ALUMNI ASSOCIATION

Tracy Bowman, B.A.(Man.), M.A.(York), Executive Director, Alumni Relations

RECESSION OF CONVOCATION

The President

DEPARTURE OF HER EXCELLENCY THE RIGHT HONOURABLE MARY SIMON, GOVERNOR GENERAL OF CANADA

RECESSIONAL

Doctor of Philosophy: Agricultural & Food Sciences

Hui, Qianru

Major: Animal Science

Thesis: Improving bone health and eggshell quality through

maintaining a desired calcium homeostasis in laying hens

Advisor: Yang, Chengbo

Koo, Bonjin *

Major: Animal Science

Thesis: Nutritional strategies to promote the health of weaned

piglets: an evaluation of dietary supplementation with functional

amino acids

Advisor: Nyachoti, Charles Martin

Wijerathne, Kadukara Herath Mudiyanselage Charith Udara Bandara

Major: Animal Science

Thesis: Regulation of folate reabsorption and oxidative stress in acute

kidney injury

Advisor: O, Karmin

La, Amy *

Major: Biosystems Engineering

Thesis: Modelling of infectious animal viral disease transmission by

aerosols

Advisor: Zhang, Qiang Co-Advisor: Cicek, Nazim

Colwell, Megan Jane *
Major: Entomology

Thesis: A study on novel transmission routes of honey bee

(Apis mellifera L.) viruses with a focus on the epidemiological

role of wax comb

Advisor: Currie, Robert William Co-Advisor: Pernal, Stephen Francis

Asen, Nancy Dookenger
Maior: Food Science

Thesis: Structural and functional characterization of yellow field pea

(Pisum sativum) soluble protein aggregates and

cholinesterase-inhibitory peptides

Advisor: Aluko, Rotimi Emmanuel

Drawbridge, Pamela Christine Major: Food Science

Thesis: Bioaccessibility of ferulic acid in barley

Advisor: Beta. Trust

Doctor of Philosophy: Agricultural & Food Sciences (continued)

Fahmi, Ronak *

Major: Human Nutritional Sciences

Thesis: Sensory and chemical characteristics, glycaemic response,

and nutritional studies of white pan bread fortified with split

yellow pea (Pisum sativum L.) flour

Advisor: Aliani, Michel

Lin, Yang *

Major: Plant Science

Thesis: Mapping of Fusarium head blight resistance in two winter

wheat populations and gene expression analysis of putative

genes related to the host-pathogen interaction

Advisor: Brule-Babel, Anita Leona

Liton, M M Uzzal Ahmed *
Major: Plant Science

Thesis: Genetic and transcriptomic analysis for pre-harvest sprouting

resistance in red spring wheat

Advisor: Ayele, Belay Teshome

Mangin, Amy Rose *

Major: Plant Science

Thesis: Agronomic practices to minimize lodging risk while maximizing

yield and protein potential of spring wheat in the eastern

Canadian Prairies

Advisor: Lawley, Yvonne Elizabeth Co-Advisor: Brule-Babel, Anita Leona

Fatema, Marufa

Major: Soil Science

Thesis: Investigation of pesticides in rivers and an on-farm mitigation

strategy for reducing point-source pollution

Advisor: Farenhorst, Annemieke

Goharrokhi, Masoud *
Maior: Soil Science

Thesis: Sedimentary processes in large, regulated river systems in the

Canadian subarctic

Advisor: Lobb, David A Co-Advisor: Owens, Philip Neil

Doctor of Philosophy: Education

Costa, Karla Ferreira da *
Maior: Education

Thesis: Critical conversations with K-12 English language teachers:

inquiries into social class, privilege, power and agency

Advisor: Honeyford, Michelle Annette

Krepski, Heather Suzanne Major: Education

Thesis: Educational goods for well-being in K-12 schools: foundational

questions, student autonomy, and stratifications

Advisor: Falkenberg, Thomas Gerhard

Yoshino, Kazutoshi *
Major: Education

Thesis: A self-Identity-development approach to

higher business education for sustainability

Advisor: Falkenberg, Thomas Gerhard

Master of Science: Agricultural & Food Sciences

Li, Wei

Major: Agribusiness and Agric Econ

Advisor: Boyd, Milton S

Adeshakin, Olumide Emmanuel *
Major: Animal Science

Thesis: Effects of phytase with or without multi-carbohydrase

supplementation on growth performance, nutrient digestibility,

and bone traits in nursery pigs

Advisor: Nyachoti, Charles Martin

Beens, Laura Marie *

Major: Animal Science

Thesis: Selecting for feed efficiency in pigs and its effect on growth

performance, nutrient digestibility and carcass characteristics

Advisor: Yang, Chengbo

Co-Advisor: Rodas Gonzalez, Argenis Rafael

Donnelly, Megan Elizabeth *
Major: Animal Science

Thesis: Effects of age and time of first calving on greenhouse gas

emissions from simulated beef farms grazing four stockpiled

forage treatments in late fall/early winter

Advisor: Ominski, Kimberly Heather

Co-Advisor: McGeough, Emma

Master of Science: Agricultural & Food Sciences (continued)

Encabo, Jan Bryan Meneses *
Maior: Animal Science

Thesis: Land cover classification and assessment of carrying

capacities and stocking rates of crown lands in Manitoba

Advisor: Cordeiro, Marcos Renon Cunha

Hanson, Brandon William Major: Animal Science

Thesis: Variation in beef cattle supplement intake using a precision

feeding system

Advisor: Ominski, Kimberly Heather

Omotosho, Oluwakemi Yewande Major: Animal Science

Thesis: Evaluation of the chemical composition and energy values of

expeller/ cold-pressed canola fed to growing pigs

Advisor: Rogiewicz, Anna

Hossain, Mohammed Shahadat *
Major: Biosystems Engineering

Thesis: Suitability of Typha fibre in composite applications at

different stages of plant development

Advisor: Cicek, Nazim Co-Advisor: Rahman, Mashiur

Nabi, Farhatun

Major: Biosystems Engineering

Thesis: Evaluation of natural and synthetic substrates for use in

aeroponic systems

Advisor: Sri Ranjan, Ramanathan

Co-Advisor: Rahman, Mashiur

Rahman, Mujibur *

Major: Biosystems Engineering

Thesis: Design and evaluation of a plant-controlled atmometer for

measuring crop evapotranspiration

Advisor: Sri Ranjan, Ramanathan

Santhanam, Prabakaran *

Major: Biosystems Engineering

Thesis: Development of calibration equations for capacitance sensors

to measure soil water content using an IoT-based network

Advisor: Sri Ranjan, Ramanathan

Master of Science: Agricultural & Food Sciences (continued)

Santos Carrillo, Douglas Alexander *
Major: Biosystems Engineering

Thesis: Characterization of pore structure of bulk wheat influenced

by percentages of dockage

Advisor: Jian, Fuji Co-Advisor: Jayas, Digvir

Sykes, James Dillon

Major: Biosystems Engineering

Thesis: A self-reflective design study of three visio and visio-haptic

artifacts for use in mechanical engineering design education

Advisor: Seniuk Cicek, Jillian Judith Co-Advisor: Friesen, Marcia Ruthild

Robinson, Steven Jacob Major: Entomology

Thesis: A taxonomic revision of the subgenus Protandrena

(Pterosarus) (Hymenoptera: Andrenidae) in Canada and

the United States

Advisor: Gibbs, Jason John

Chan, Elyssa Kara

Major: Food Science

Thesis: Techno-functional properties of pea protein TVPs and their

function as meat extender in burgers

Advisor: Koksel Ustundag, Havva Filiz

Xie, Yi *

Major: Food Science

Thesis: Effect of genotype, growing environment, and fertilization

treatment on free asparagine concentration in western

Canadian wheat

Advisor: Aluko, Rotimi Emmanuel Co-Advisor: Scanlon, Martin Gerard

Kisselgoff, Maria *

Major: Human Nutritional Sciences

Thesis: Examining attitudes towards a proposed sugar-sweetened

beverage tax among urban Indigenous adults using a

decolonizing lens

Advisor: Riediger, Natalie Diane

Master of Science: Agricultural & Food Sciences (continued)

Santos, Mae Jhelene Licup *

Major: Human Nutritional Sciences

Thesis: Winnipeg-based elementary school teachers' perspectives on

food allergy management and practices: a qualitative

investigation

Advisor: Protudjer, Jennifer Lisa Penner

Co-Advisor: Riediger, Natalie Diane

Muhandiram, Paluwatte Muhandiramlage Rojini Nikisha *

Major: Soil Science

Thesis: Short-term dynamics of soil chemical and health properties

under an intermediate wheatgrass (Thinopyrum intermedium)

forage-grain system

Advisor: Zvomuya, Francis

Quilesfogel-Esparza, Claudia Major: Soil Science

Thesis: Estimating nitrogen requirement of grain corn in Manitoba

using optical spectral reflectance

Advisor: Tenuta, Mario Co-Advisor: Bullock, Paul R

Master of Education

Agada, Israel Elaigwu

Major: Curriculum Teaching & Learning

Advisor: Kouritzin, Sandra

Berg, Tami Dawn *

Major: Curriculum Teaching & Learning

Advisor: Bryan, Gregory William

Brown, Rebecca Lee *

Major: Curriculum Teaching & Learning

Advisor: Peters, Beryl

Caplan, Janice Ilene

Major: Curriculum Teaching & Learning

Advisor: Watt, Jennifer Ellen

Carson, Stacy Elizabeth *

Major: Curriculum Teaching & Learning

Advisor: Bryan, Gregory William

Cerqueira, Gina Costa

Major: Curriculum Teaching & Learning

Advisor: Watt, Jennifer Ellen

Master of Education

Cerqueira-Goncalves, Odette *

Major: Curriculum Teaching & Learning

Advisor: Du, Xiaoxiao

Choy, Anna Elizabeth

Major: Curriculum Teaching & Learning

Advisor: Bryan, Gregory William

Coppens, Joan Catherine

Major: Curriculum Teaching & Learning Advisor: Honeyford, Michelle Annette

Deepika

Major: Curriculum Teaching & Learning

Advisor: Leivas Pozzer, Lilian

Doering, Nicole Christina *

Major: Curriculum Teaching & Learning

Advisor: Du, Xiaoxiao

Flora, Mousume Akhter *

Major: Curriculum Teaching & Learning

Thesis: Reading motivation: a case study of post-secondary EAP

students in Bangladesh

Advisor: Kouritzin, Sandra

Galessiere, Barbara Ann *

Major: Curriculum Teaching & Learning Advisor: Honeyford, Michelle Annette

Henderson, Margret *

Major: Curriculum Teaching & Learning

Advisor: Morin, Francine

Hiebert, Kelly Martin Winston

Major: Curriculum Teaching & Learning

Advisor: Moore, Shannon

Jennings, Tracey Michelle *

Major: Curriculum Teaching & Learning Advisor: Honeyford, Michelle Annette

Kaur, Sukhwinder

Major: Curriculum Teaching & Learning

Advisor: Moore, Shannon

Master of Education (continued)

King, Devin Michael David *

Major: Curriculum Teaching & Learning Advisor: Honeyford, Michelle Annette

Kipe Brodeur, Emily Ann

Major: Curriculum Teaching & Learning Advisor: Honeyford, Michelle Annette

Lees, Erin Frances

Major: Curriculum Teaching & Learning

Advisor: Morin, Francine

McGillivary, Anna *

Major: Curriculum Teaching & Learning

Advisor: Kouritzin, Sandra

Meacham, Rebecca Joan *

Major: Curriculum Teaching & Learning

Advisor: Du, Xiaoxiao

Nassar, Nadine Leila

Major: Curriculum Teaching & Learning

Advisor: Bryan, Gregory William

Okatch, Brittany Jenetta

Major: Curriculum Teaching & Learning

Advisor: Serebrin, Wayne Gregory

Poirier, Mercede Yvette

Major: Curriculum Teaching & Learning

Roche, Sarah Elizabeth *

Major: Curriculum Teaching & Learning Advisor: Honeyford, Michelle Annette

Seafoot, Sheila Dawn Marie

Major: Curriculum Teaching & Learning Advisor: Honeyford, Michelle Annette

Sorokowski, Jonathon Michael *

Major: Curriculum Teaching & Learning

Advisor: Bryan, Gregory William

Spence, Elana Michelle *

Major: Curriculum Teaching & Learning

Advisor: Moore, Shannon

Master of Education (continued)

St. Mars, Melissa Myrna

Major: Curriculum Teaching & Learning

Advisor: Farrell-Morneau, Amy

Steffler, Lorelei Anne *

Major: Curriculum Teaching & Learning

Advisor: Farrell-Morneau, Amy

Tarasiuk, Andriana Larysa

Major: Curriculum Teaching & Learning

Thesis: A critical discourse analysis of Manitoba's K-8 social studies

framework of outcomes

Advisor: Janzen, Melanie D

Thompson Sanchez, Marcy Lynne

Major: Curriculum Teaching & Learning

Advisor: Du, Xiaoxiao

Trottier, Nicole Ellen *

Major: Curriculum Teaching & Llariearning

Thesis: Exploring children's experiences of gender and

heteronormative disruptive texts in early years classrooms

Advisor: Janzen, Melanie D

Valentim, George *

Major: Curriculum Teaching & Learning

Advisor: Leivas Pozzer, Lilian

Waskul, Tiffany

Major: Curriculum Teaching & Learning

Advisor: Watt, Jennifer Ellen

Barbour-Dixon, Robyne Brittany *

Major: Educational Administration, Foundations and Psychology Thesis: Reimagining social and emotional learning in Manitoba

schools: developing a framework that supports a

comprehensive policy approach

Advisor: Enns, Charlotte Johanna

Bruni, Domenico

Major: Educational Administration, Foundations and Psychology

Advisor: Hauseman, David Cameron

Master of Education (continued)

Draper, Catherine Anne *

Major: Educational Administration, Foundations and Psychology
Thesis: «How do we look?»: discourses of truth and reconciliation in

select Manitoba school divisions

Advisor: Mandzuk, David

Hogan, Sabrina Marie *

Major: Educational Administration, Foundations and Psychology Thesis: Teaching in an inclusive classroom with exceptional students:

the influence on rural Manitoba teachers' stress and self-

efficacy

Advisor: Tze, Man Chung

Olowolagba, Abiola Maarufat

Major: Educational Administration, Foundations and Psychology

Advisor: Tamtik, Merli

Pomeroy, Breanne Lauren *

Major: Educational Administration, Foundations and Psychology
Thesis: Promoting mental well-being: educators' perceptions of mental

well-being and programs for including all students

Advisor: Freeze, Donald Richard

Sands, Dana Leigh

Major: Educational Administration, Foundations and Psychology

Advisor: Liu, Peng

Singer, Aynsley Dawn

Major: Educational Administration, Foundations and Psychology

Thesis: Exploring teachers' public interactions and private

conversations during the pandemic: A qualitative study using

Goffman's dramaturgical theory

Advisor: Mandzuk, David

Thiessen, Corrine Cathy

Major: Educational Administration, Foundations and Psychology

Advisor: Hauseman, David Cameron

Thorsteinson, Larissa Ann

Major: Educational Administration, Foundations and Psychology
Thesis: Educators' perspectives on supporting students' mental health

within the framework of positive behavioural interventions

and supports

Advisor: Lutfiyya, Zana

Master of Music

Kauenhowen, Ulrike Major: Music Practicum: Recital

Advisor: Friesen, Elroy Duane

Oliver, Nicole Marie *
Major: Music
Practicum: Recital

Advisor: Harrington, Douglas Allen

Walder de Almeida, Luis Guilherme

Major: Music Practicum: Recital

Advisor: Chung, Minna Rose

Bachelor of Science in Agribusiness

Ainah, Charlene Olabimpe Battistoni, Nicolas Cardoso

(St. Paul's College)

Bossuyt, Eric James Victor

Chang, Moyang *

Chen, Chun-yu (with Distinction)

Cote, Philip George *

Cupeiro, Reed Roger

Dandenault, Pierre

DeRuyck, Benjamin Andre

Dick, Scott William

Goderis, Dustin Wade

Grenier, Justin

Gulati, Soham *

Husmann, Garrett Derald Sheffield

Hwang, Eunseo *

(with Distinction)

Jadav, Jayrajsinh *

Johnson, Erik Neals Kaminski. Tera Ann

Kim, Minseo *

Le, Vien Phuong Nga *

Lee, Ka Young

McNaughton, Hannah Erin

Meggison, George James

(with Distinction)

Nanayakkara, Kurukulawe Don Sharith Alex

Neufeld, Alexis Faith

Nuga, Oluwatobiloba Oluwalakinmi *

Patel, Jash Prafulkumar *

Plaitin, Colby Johnathan

Ricard, Austin James *

(with Distinction) Rooke, Alice Daisy

(with Distinction)

Rose, Bryce Kaiden

(with Distinction)

Shuai, Jiacheng

Spencer, Mercedes Brianne *

St Hilaire, Jayden Francis Garry

Epp *

Steinbach, Riley *

Toews, Mitchell Cole

Wang, Zhao *

Wieler, Xander Braeden

Yang, Weizhou *

Young, Renee Joycelyn

Zhang, Zihao *

Zhao, Zhentao *

Zloty, Jeremy Richard

Bachelor of Science in Agriculture

Cochrane, Thomas Marshall *

Conrad, Bobby Joe Elizabeth *

Cottick, Larissa Maria Violet Dieter *

Dirks, Elyce

Dyck, Nolan Joshua *

Glor, Kara Janelle (with Distinction)

Hacault, Emily Josephine

James-Davies, Thomas Marshall

Jonk, Nicole Maria

(with Distinction)

Kachhadiya, Riya Kamleshbhai

Kilpatrick, Christine Marie

Kim, Doyi

Koo, Dahye *

(with Distinction)

Kroeker, Brittney

(with Distinction)

MacCoy, Sharlene Marie

(with Distinction)

(St. John's College)

Mohabir, Patrick Alwain *

Okorosaye-Orubite, Kulabibi Boma

(with Distinction)

(St. John's College)

Otto, Storm Lexxus

Pantel. Niomi

(with Distinction)

Pouteau, Daniel George

Ramsey, Will Jacob

Rauser, Heidi

Scott. Cassandra Rose

Shubham, Shubham

Singh, Kamalpreet *

(with Distinction)

Thiessen, Kyla Ruth Anne

Tober, Talyia Shavonne

Van Den Driessche, Noah McCroary

Remi

(with Distinction)

Wasef. Christine Anne

Bachelor of Science in Agroecology

Boyachek, Camella Louise Fei, Tianci Froese, Madison Erin Morin, Breanne Peters, David James William Taillon, Kristen Diane Thompson, Kate Elizabeth (St. John's College)

Bachelor of Science in Food Science

Asim, Ayesha

(with Distinction) Chen, Crystal Xia Bing * Ferguson, Mackenzie James (with Distinction) Guerra Villarroel, Perla Del Mar Guo. Haofan Gupta, Chahat Ramprakash Gursewak Singh Jovero, Mark Kristian Bagtas * Li, Nianhong * Lopatkin, Daniil (St. John's College) Manatsa, Martha * Park, Sieun * (with Distinction) Patel. Gatik Anilkumar Pham, Hung Nguyen Dong * Reed-Brown, Kate Christina Ryu, Hyunjean Sekhon, Gaganjot Kaur Wang, Zhongyu Wang, Ziwei Yu, Zhuoyuan * Yuan, Xin * Zhang, Hanqi Zhang, Zijie

Bachelor of Science in Human Nutritional Sciences

Macdonald, Anna Catherine Woods * (with Distinction)University Gold Medal

Arevalo, Edward Daniel Garcia (with Distinction) Badenhorst, Stephan Badiou, Angeline Celina Beals, Hannah Britt Hanson (with Distinction) Bhamra, Manvir Kaur Boivin, Mikaela (with Distinction) Burnett, Megan Drew (with Distinction) Cheung, Hei Chun Julian (with Distinction) Desilets, Joël Dhillon, Manmeet Kaur Duerksen, LaDawn Noelle (with Distinction) Earl. Madison Ford, Jennifer Lee Gao. Zhaoran Geereedharry, Kushmita * Guliyeva, Jamila * Hamilton, Melanie Rita (with Distinction) Jaffer, Maha Kacharovsky, Rinat Kaur, Harnoor Kinsman, Tiffany Denise (with Distinction) Lam, Yee Kwan (with Distinction) Le, Thi Thanh Truc Li, Chenyu Lontoc, Debby Pearl Gonzales Margolese, Hannah Matheson, Shae Ashley Mo, Qiqi Monsalud, Kent Nisperos Nandha, Heenal Nayyar, Ishnaaz Neufeld, Macy Maeve Nguy, David John (with Distinction) Nguyen, Le Kim Long Nguyen, Nhat Anh Patel, Riya Ajaykumar Riya, Riya Rudiuk, Anna Salim, Lamiya (with Distinction)

* as at February 2023

Bachelor of Science in Human **Nutritional Sciences** (continued)

Sanchez Vega. Pamela (with Distinction) Santiaguel, Marc Rafael Sagib, Fatima (with Distinction) Sevilla, Janae Moira Joson

Shafiq, Fizza Stefanson, Reyna * (with Distinction) Tran, Thao Nguyen

Tumambing, Fredieson Jem Laino Van, Samantha

Yao, Hao (with Distinction) Zhang, Chenxi Zhao, Chen Zich. Evelvn (with Distinction)

Wadhwa, Mehak

Diploma in Agriculture

Bakut, Oluwaseun Olutoyin (with Distinction) Barber, Sondra Joy Netanya Bashford, James Peter (with Distinction) Belcher, Joshua Robert Buchanan, Riley William John (with Distinction) Chubaty, Stephen William (with Distinction) Collet, Maxim Andre Davy, Richard Donald, Cody Ferriss (with Distinction) Drozd, Melayna Emma Dunn, Samantha Luella Durand, Brett Colin

(with Distinction) Dusik, Benjamin Michael (St. Paul's College)

Gork. Konur (with Distinction) Ho, Thuong Nghia

Jago, Mayson Delany Jean

Karanveer Kaur

Kosheluk, Kolby James Etienne Kowalchuk, Brandon Keith Lees. Trevor Jackson Olmstead, Tanner James (with Distinction) Paseschnikoff, Gregori Konstantin (with Distinction) Peters, Hannie Kathylee Rose, Logan James Smith, Nicholas Riley Storey, Logan Ridley Unger, Colton Zachery Van Nieuw Amerongen, Aaron Wan, Chiyan (with Distinction) Wytinck, Carter Dennis Blair (with Distinction)

Bachelor of Education

Mayor, Breanna Nicole Hermeneaildo (with Distinction)University Gold Medal Aiello, Krista Antonietta Allard, Kayla Almosnino, Camila * Anderson, Darian Danielle (St. John's College) Ans, Trevor Cory Armstrong, Jamie Leigh Bannerman, Ryann Lois Barkman, Mackenzie Shae (St. John's College) Barnes. Matthew Barré, Hannah Linda Beauchemin. Camille Anne-Marie Bedi, Jaskiran Preet Kaur Bernshine, Bryce Rhiannon (with Distinction) Berry, Meagan Shawna-Marie Bilawka, Brendan Blerot, Jessica Rose Block, Arielle Miriam Boge, Bronwyn Pamela Bouwers, Brittany Janae Braden, Erica May Bras, Catrina Marie Silva Burton, Carly Jane (with Distinction)

Bachelor of Education (continued)

Calaguian, Claudine Anne Seña Campos, Sabrina Alexandria

Carlos, Miguel Garcia

Chiasson, Nicolas Walter

Choi, Hyung-Won

Christensen, Taylor Renee

Clarke, Alison Mary Cromarty, Amy Lynn Côté, Janelle Robyn (University College) Dalayoan, Leonardo

De Graeve, Autumn Shirley Debari, Ameera Kinnarath Derksen, Jessica Lynn

(with Distinction)
Derksen, Quinn Abram

Desjarlais, Brighton Randall Jack

Dmytruk, Khrystyna Duffield, Kathryn Louise Dyck, Jesse Emmanuel Dyck, Shaylyn Katherine

Edel, Jessica Elaine Einarson, Halley Kristina

Eldessouky, Mohamed Ibrahim

Elgert, Victoria

Enemark, Danica Taylor

Engel, Justin Fehr, Natalia Sarah Finnsson, Chad Loren Flight, Kathryn Jennifer (with Distinction)

Fontaine, Joe-Michel Vincent

Gagnon, Janelle Lillian

Girouard, Roxanne Melina Marie

Grabovac, Ana-Maria (with Distinction) Grantham, Bailey Marie

Grape, Jennifer Grinic, Ecaterina Guenter, Rafael

Hacault, Kimberley Rae Hanash, Danaka Jade Harder, Sydney Klara Astrid Harding, Nathan Bradley

Harnum, Sydney Hillier, Megan Louise (with Distinction)

Hofer, Carter Michael Paul

Hoffman, Noah Steven Park Howes, Sarah Elizabeth (with Distinction)

Hrechka, Myles Matthew

Jaeger, Alexandra Jamal, Kirandeep Jaman, Jessica Lynn

Jeffers, Erinn Marie * Johannesson, Taylor Rae

(with Distinction) Johnson, Heida Jones, Annie

Jones, Hailey Makenna (with Distinction)

Josephs, Connor Robert Junghans, Rachel Darlene

(with Distinction)
Knaggs, Rylan Cole
Knutson, Rodney Donald

Kozun, Troy Michael Krahn, Matthew Ryan

Krishnan, Vignesh Santhosh

Kubanek, Jenna Lee Inge Barkman (with Distinction)

Kulbaba, Cori Megan Amber

(with Distinction) Kurtz, Kasey * Kurz, Colin Lamb, Kendra

Lavallee, Stefan David Ledochowski, Kailen Shea

Lee, Ethan Oliver Leslie, Maxwell

Letexier, Kate Ivy Heather

(with Distinction)
Lindwall, Curtis
Magda, Taylor Ann
Mangles, Jayden
Manuel, Keyla Danielle
Marin, Erika Nicole
Matabalan, Shane Anne

McDonald, Nicholas Joseph Menzies, Cameron Sean Miller, Angelita Dawn Milljour, Courtney Hope Nespor, Brett Thomas

Ness, William Victor (with Distinction) Neufeld, Melanie Kay

Nickel, Ocean-Brae Elizabeth

* as at February 2023

Bachelor of Education (continued)

O'Brien, Megan Marie

O'Keefe, Kristen Michelle * Owen, Janine Chantal Pacheco, Kaitlin Gwyneth Alexandra Parker, Jordan Pchajek, Rebecca Taylor (with Distinction) Peters, Christian William Robb Phillips, Ryan Burleigh Allen Plant, Gordon * Ponace, Shayleen Justice Popovich, Alexa Nicole Rasmussen, Carly Theresa Ellen Ray, Max Richard Bruce Regalado, Daisy Cariaga (with Distinction) Reid, Samantha Brittany Robin Rempel Smith, Jeremy Robert Foster (with Distinction) Riley, Jordan * Roberts. Gabriel Thomas Voth Rodgers, Michael Anthony (St. Paul's College) Rodrigues, Angela Ann (with Distinction) Rous, Jennifer Mariko Wrav (with Distinction) Rubin, Melanie Ryan, James Sachs, Johanna Sampson, Terrence Matthew Sandulak, Kaitlynn Anne Sattar, Zunaira Sawka, Jonathan Michael Nevin Scharf, Emma Grace Schellenberg, Jenni Rae (with Distinction)

Schimnowski, Rebecca Mary Grace

Schroeder, Nathan David William

Selchen, Yale Ethan Shane

Shewchuk-Paetkau, Hailee

Shamilov, Avigal Hanit

Shankaran, Vithuran

Eva-Elizabeth

(with Distinction)

Shire, Khadija Faysal

Slobodian, Alexi Victoria

Smolders, Cora Rennes Spade, Chasity Quinn (St. Paul's College) Spencer, Caitlin Amanda (with Distinction) Sprague, Julie Alexandria Tanner, Liam James Teixeira, Jenna Leigh Thompson, Emily Jane Thomson, Riley James Tien, Janice Tu (with Distinction) Todary, Pierre Trimble, Karina Chandra Anielle Sara 3 (St. John's College) Tutkaluk, Theodore Michael * Vergata, Bianca Taylor Welby, Matthew Joseph Peter Wiebe, April Michelle Wiebe, Ryan Michael Wiens, Rebecca Bain Wilcox, Kaeli Brianna Wilson, Stephanie Kate

Post-Baccalaureate Diploma in Education

Alford, Darren Wesley * Andrade, Samuel Teixeira Antymis, Russell Raymond Bartlett, Kerry Virginia * Belanger, Mackenzie Louise Blankenborg, Diane Elsie Borisenko, Kelson Michael Bosiuk-Franklin, Pamela Dawn * Bourguin, Brett Bradshaw, Danelle Madeleine Chaput, Colleen Teresa Christie, Morgan Elizabeth Cloutier, Mélanie Michelle Marie Cuthbert, Alexandria Clarice Daeninck, Kevin Charles Joseph Dueck, Scotty Marvin Fergusson, Hilary Ann Fyvie, Avril Gilbart, James Maurice Gray, Diana Colleen Guiboche, Breanne Caroline * Hamm. Andrea Janine *

Post-Baccalaureate Diploma in Education (continued)

Harrison, Natalie Ginette * Hawryluk, Tamara Lynn Hees. Steven Jordan Patrick * Hjartarson, Scott Iverson Hudson, Shawn Rhea Kaiser. Sherri Ann * Kaur, Manvir Klassen. Marie Susanne * Kobewka, Tanis Patricia Kuran, Devon Alexandra LeSage, Jeffrey Colin Larry Lemon, Jami Kaitlin Linden. Cathlene Joan * Long, Caitlin Elizabeth Madarang, Divina Nobleza Martin, Taylor Jayde * May, Zona Heather Maybroda, Megan Kristine McGavin, Alexandra Jane Memka, Jeff * Meyer, Wesley James William * Nafees, Wajeeha * Nishimura, Toshio Philip Parr, Caitlin Dorothy Amy Pecold, Adrian Emil Pozsonyi, Alexandra Ashley Ragbirsingh, Dillon Riediger, Lisa Marie * Schick, Caitlyn Yvonne Sharma, Aarti Sinclair. Harriet Jean Singh, Tarlochan * Smolyaninov, Aleksandra Stone, Amanda Leona Kaylen * Strome, Alison Edith Suderman, Jared William Therrien, Tristan Wallace, Lisa Marie Wilson, Alina Rachel Emma (St. Paul's College) Wychnenka, Keira Paige Francene Yorke, Tamra Joy

Campus Life

Agcaoili, Alvin Tagala

Bachelor of Jazz Studies

Miles. Evan MortonUniversity Gold Medal Cobb, Kyle Donisch, Rudy Clay Cole Train (with Distinction) German, Joyce Emmanuel Bennet Keding, Daniel Benjamin (with Distinction) Padeanu, Mariana Florina * (with Distinction) Rempel, Anah Helen (with Distinction) Smith, Addison Michael (with Distinction) Vuksanovic, Novo (with Distinction)

Bachelor of Music - Music Education

Aza Farje, Gloria Maria * Bharaj, Ikjyot Kaur (with Distinction) Danis, Noah Fehr, Lauren Joy (with Distinction) Giesbrecht, Maren Doreen (with Distinction) Hennigar, Cole David * Klassen, Alexandra Sara Marie (with Distinction) Laninga, Holland Michelle Lee, Ethan Legary, Hailey Alyssa (with Distinction) McLean, Brendan Keith Ulrich, Joel Frank (with Distinction) Walker, Fiona Margaret (with Distinction) Wiens, Perla Ortiz Wiese, Calista Cordelle (with Distinction)

Bachelor of Music - Composition

Janzen, Ryan Thomas (with Distinction)

* as at February 2023

Bachelor of Music - History

Chan, Evan Kai Pang (with Distinction) (St. John's College)

Bachelor of Music - Performance

Dyck, Joshua Seth
(with Distinction)
Macgregor, Alice Margaret Rosaleen
(with Distinction)
Menec, Alexander David *
(with Distinction)
Olson, Ian Robert
(with Distinction)
Sawatsky, Lukas
(with Distinction)
Turgeon, Victoria
(with Distinction)

Bachelor of Music

Bihun, Ashley Rose Marie Forget, Paul Joseph Liu, Tiantian Masters, Tianna Rae (with Distinction) Mohabir, Nathan Alexander (with Distinction) Steur, Sophia Anya

Post-Baccalaureate Diploma in Performance

Moser, Aemilia Agnes

ORDER OF PROCEEDINGS

Friday, June 9th, 2023 at 9:30 a.m.

PROCESSIONAL

Entrance of members of the faculties/schools of the University and Colleges, members of the University Senate, the Chair and members of the Board of Governors, the President, and the Chancellor. Entrance of the graduating students.

TRADITIONAL HONOUR SONG

O CANADA

RESUMPTION OF CONVOCATION

Michael Benarroch, Ph.D.

President and Vice-Chancellor of The University of Manitoba

ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE AWARD OF MEDALS, FELLOWSHIPS, AND PRIZES

CHANCELLOR'S ADDRESS TO THE GRADUANDS CONFERRING OF DEGREES

The Chancellor

GREETINGS FROM THE ALUMNI ASSOCIATION

Tracy Bowman, B.A.(Man.), M.A.(York), Executive Director. Alumni Relations

RECESSION OF CONVOCATION

The President

RECESSIONAL

Doctor of Philosophy: Science

Alrayes, Linda Naim Hasan *
Major: Biological Sciences

Thesis: The role of RAD16 and elongin A/C homologs in

Arabidopsis UV tolerance and growth

Advisor: Stout, Jason M

Bugg, William Smithson *

Major: Biological Sciences

Thesis: Population-specific transcriptional plasticity and thermal

thresholds in developing lake sturgeon, Acipenser

fulvescens

Advisor: Jeffries, Kenneth Michael Co Advisor: Anderson, W Gary

Hoogenboom, Janine Lisa *
Major: Biological Sciences

Thesis: The role of the intestinal spiral valve on whole-body

nitrogen homeostasis in marine elasmobranchs

Advisor: Anderson, W Gary

Walker, Philip

Major: Biological Sciences

Thesis: Investigation of the Brassica napus - Sclerotinia

sclerotiorum pathosystem and development of RNA

interference-based technologies to control pathogenicity

Advisor: Belmonte, Mark Findlay

Co Advisor: Whyard, Steven

Warret Rodrigues Junior, Chloe *
Major: Biological Sciences

Thesis: Use of space and resources by red foxes and Arctic foxes

in a coastal tundra transitional ecosystem

Advisor: Roth, James David

Yasmin, Tamanna

Major: Biological Sciences

Thesis: Analysis of sea lamprey gonadal transcriptomes to

investigate the genetic basis of sex determination,

differentiation, and sexual maturation Advisor: Docker, Margaret Felice Co Advisor: Good, Sara Victoria

Lozada, Issiah Byen Mandia *

Major: Chemistry

Thesis: Live long and phosphor: extending absorptive crosssections and excited-state lifetimes through benzannulation

Advisor: Herbert, David Eric

Doctor of Philosophy: Science (continued)

Mittal, Navriti

Major: Chemistry

Thesis: Functional characterization of lichen fungal (Cladonia

uncialis) genes and exploration of its secondary

metabolome

Advisor: Sorensen, John

Vrublevskiy, Dmitry Stanislavovich

Major: Chemistry

Thesis: Order-disorder competition in the Sc2VO5+d system.

Review and experimental pursuit of A3+2VO5 and

Sc2VO5+d-inspired solid phases

Advisor: Bieringer, Mario

Alallah, Fouad Shoie *

Major: Computer Science

Thesis: Situated spatio-temporal visual analytics

Advisor: Irani, Pourang Co Advisor: Mohammed, Noman

Dubois, Patrick Marcel Joseph *
Major: Computer Science

Thesis: Gender inclusivity in online question and answer

communities: investigating community member practices and perceptions to work towards equitable interfaces

Advisor: Bunt, Andrea

Liu, Ying Ying *

Major: Computer Science

Thesis: Multi-objective optimization on dynamic complex networks

Advisor: Thulasiraman, Parimala

Liang, Yungang *

Major: Mathematics

Thesis: The tensor rank problem over the quaternions

Advisor: Zhang, Yang

Hogan, Andrew Michael *
Major: Microbiology

Thesis: Chemogenomic investigation of Burkholderia cenocepacia

K56-2 reveals the targets of antibiotics and potentiators

Advisor: Cardona, Silvia

Doctor of Philosophy: Science (continued)

Kuzyk, Steven Brady *

Major: Microbiology

Thesis: The ecology, physiology, and diversity of aerobic

anoxygenic phototrophs in Lake Winnipeg, Canada

Advisor: Yurkov, Vladimir

Anholm, Melissa Janette *

Major: Physics and Astronomy

Thesis: A precision search for exotic scalar and tensor couplings in

the beta decay of spin-polarized 37K

Advisor: Gwinner, Gerald Co Advisor: Behr, John A

Franzmann, Erica Leigh *

Major: Physics and Astronomy

Thesis: Tensor virial analysis and magnetic field perturbations of

magnetized molecular cloud cores

Advisor: Fiege, Jason

Hansen-Romu, Sean Tyler Christian Major: Physics and Astronomy

Thesis: Modeling He-II cryostat performance and characterization

of spin manipulation components for a neutron electric

dipole moment experiment at TRIUMF

Advisor: Jamieson, Blair Alex

Kootte, Brian Aaron

Major: Physics and Astronomy

Thesis: Staking out the Tm Proton drip-line with mass spectrometry

and using electrons to sympathetically cool ions inside

a penning trap

Advisor: Gwinner, Gerald

Ray, Dwaipayan *

Major: Physics and Astronomy

Thesis: Mass measurements of neutron-rich nuclides for the

astrophysical r process using the Canadian Penning trap

mass spectrometer

Advisor: Sharma, Kumar Satish Co Advisor: Clark, Jason Allan

Singha, Mainak

Major: Physics and Astronomy

Thesis: Supermassive black hole driven outflows in the nearby

universe

Advisor: O'Dea, Christopher

Co Advisor Baum, Stefi

Doctor of Philosophy: Science (continued)

Doshi, Ankit Ranjit *
Major: Statistics

Thesis: Simulation and modeling of networks targeting graph

attributes and structures

Advisor: Muthukumarana, Palavinnage Saman

Co Advisor: Johnson, Bradford Cecil

Hoque, Md. Erfanul *
Major: Statistics

Thesis: Accounting for heterogeneity in the dependence

mechanism of longitudinal data

Advisor: Acar, Elif Fidan Co Advisor: Torabi, Mahmoud

Jin, Zhiyong

Major: Statistics

Thesis: First passage time for a class of one-dimensional jump-

diffusion processes and flexible boundaries

Advisor: Wang, Liqun

Munaweera Arachchilage, Inesh Prabuddha

Major: Statistics

Thesis: Bayesian modeling and simulation methods for fish

movements

Advisor: Muthukumarana, Palavinnage Saman

Co Advisor: Gillis, Darren Michael

Master of Science

Eckhardt, Maria *

Major: Biological Sciences

Thesis: Characterization of two isoforms of a novel ammonia

transporter, LpHIAT1a and LpHIAT1ß, in the American

horseshoe crab Limulus polyphemus

Advisor: Weihrauch, Dirk

Edwards, Tyler *

Major: Biological Sciences

Thesis: Sensing the environment: using olfaction to understand

dietary preferences in lake sturgeon Acipenser fulvescens

Advisor: Anderson, W Gary Co Advisor: Fry, William Mark

Master of Science (continued)

McDonald, Tess Marie *

Major: Biological Sciences

Thesis: Revegetation of disturbed lands: establishing native plant

communities on borrow pits in northern Manitoba

Advisor: Renault, Sylvie Co Advisor: Markham, John

Pontbriand, Tommy *

Major: Biological Sciences

Thesis: Individuals matter: investigating individual-level foraging

variability in Eastern Canada - West Greenland bowhead

whales (Balaena mysticetus)

Advisor: Ferguson, Steven H

Co Advisor: Davoren, Gail

Smith, Lakesha Helen Natsuki * Major: Biological Sciences

Thesis: The development and flexibility of timing to environmental

variability in a migratory songbird

Advisor: Fraser, Kevin Charles

Stratton, Desiree Angela Lynn *
Major: Biological Sciences

Thesis: The relationship between the algal toxin microcystin and the

chemical, physical and biological parameters in Lake

Winnipeg

Advisor: Goldsborough, L Gordon

Taylor, Alaina Alyce

Major: Biological Sciences

Thesis: Calcified structures: the use of metal signatures to

understand life history and estimate age in Lake Sturgeon

(Acipenser fulvescens)

Advisor: Anderson, W Gary

Vandervelde, Carolyn Anne *
Major: Biological Sciences

Thesis: Population structure of bigmouth buffalo (Ictiobus

cyprinellus) across Canada and the United States

Advisor: Jeffries, Kenneth Michael

Weisgerber, Kaitlynn Amanda Major: Biological Sciences

Thesis: Investigating polyploidy and associated hematological

changes in wild and hatchery Lake Sturgeon, Acipenser

fulvescens

Advisor: Anderson, W Gary

Master of Science (continued)

Ajayi, Simisola Abeke * Major: Chemistry

Thesis: Investigation of the mechanism of protein denaturation by

urea through a judicious selection of model systems

Advisor: Khajehpour, Mazdak

Gandhi, Karan Sudhir *
Major: Chemistry

Thesis: Exploring the synthesis and biological properties of

Tobramycin-Deferiprone hybrids against Pseudomonas

aeruginosa

Advisor: Schweizer, Frank

Gregory, Carolyn *

Major: Chemistry

Thesis: Study of the internal dynamics of molecules of astrophysical

interest by rotational spectroscopy

Advisor: Van Wijngaarden, Jennifer Anne

Lubna, Nikhat

Major: Chemistry

Thesis: Functional characterization of oligoadenylate

synthetase (OAS) by dual polymerase-endoribonuclease

assay

Advisor: McKenna, Sean Andrew

Weerasundarage, Surani Sithara *

Major: Chemistry

Thesis: Improving vitrification of sulfur in P-doped borosilicate

glasses: a solid-state nuclear magnetic resonance

spectroscopy study

Advisor: Kroeker, Scott

Abdullah, Khaled Bin

Major: Computer Science

Baghestani, Afsane

Major: Computer Science

Thesis: Older adults' collaborative learning dynamics when

exploring feature-rich software Advisor: Bunt, Andrea Co Advisor: Latulipe, Celine

Master of Science (continued)

Chanda, Shekhor *

Major: Computer Science

Thesis: Domain adaptation for image classification and crowd

counting

Advisor: Wang, Yang

Dantu, Naga Chaitanya Reddy *
Major: Computer Science

Daryl Fung Lerh Xing *

Major: Computer Science

Thesis: Deep learning for microbiome-based disease prediction and

rheumatoid arthritis hand joint detection

Advisor: Hu, Pingzhao

Co Advisor: Leung, Carson Kai-Sang

Dong, Ximing *

Major: Computer Science

Thesis: Distilling knowledge through student-teacher model and

BERT for sentiment analysis

Advisor: Thulasiraman, Parimala

Gupta, Eshaan

Major: Computer Science

Hussain, Yasir

Major: Computer Science

Islam, Tanzir Ul

Major: Computer Science

Thesis: Privacy-preserving federated learning model for healthcare

data

Advisor: Mohammed, Noman

Japjeet Singh *

Major: Computer Science

Thesis: Data-driven risk forecasting and algorithmic trading models

for cryptocurrencies Thulasiram, Ruppa K

Co Advisor: Thavaneswaran, Aerambamoorthy

Kaur, Guneet *

Advisor:

Major: Computer Science

Master of Science (continued)

Li, Borui *

Major: Computer Science

Thesis: Understanding live chat streams and detecting spam messages

with a case study on Vtubers

Advisor: Leung, Carson Kai-Sang

Mai, Jiaxing *

Major: Computer Science

Thesis: Scalable high-utility pattern mining from data streams

Advisor: Leung, Carson Kai-Sang

Malik, Nishant

Major: Computer Science

Neloy, Asif Ahmed *

Major: Computer Science

Thesis: Disentangled conditional variational autoencoder for

unsupervised anomaly detection

Advisor: Akcora, Cuneyt Gurcan

Co Advisor: Turgeon, Maxime

Seethanaboyina, Teresa

Major: Computer Science

Shah, Kushal Manishbhai *
Major: Computer Science

Shah, Ridham Rupeshbhai *
Major: Computer Science

Sharma, Neha *

Major: Computer Science

Singh, Amandeep *

Major: Computer Science

Singh, Gagandeep *

Major: Computer Science

Wodi, Bryan Henry *

(St. John's College)
Major: Computer Science

Thesis: A hybrid database solution to support transportation

analytics with case studies on improving emergency

medical service response times

Advisor: Leung, Carson Kai-Sang

Master of Science (continued)

Kim, Gun *

Major: Mathematics

Thesis: Isometric, unitary and invertible weighted composition

operators on spaces of holomorphic functions H^2 D(\beta)

Advisor: Zorboska, Nina

Kulathunga Mudiyanselage, Dulari Harshika Kulathunga *

Major: Mathematics

Thesis: Tensor ranks over the quaternions

Advisor: Guo, Benqi Co Advisor: Zhang, Yang

Stephens, Alexander Michael *

Major: Mathematics

Thesis: Absolute extreme points of matrix convex sets: existence

and spanning

Advisor: Clouatre, Raphael

Fajardo, Janice Ann Campat *

Major: Microbiology

Thesis: Relationships among Fusarium graminearum infection,

phenolic acid content, and the presence of a competing

fungus in malting barley

Advisor: Bakker, Matthew

Plouffe, Jocelyn Nicole Major: Microbiology

Thesis: Investigating thermophilic methanotrophs in a Manitoba

landfill biowindow

Advisor: Sparling, Richard Robert Michael

Wiebe, Katie Grace *
Maior: Microbiology

Thesis: Investigation into efficient bacteriophage production for

use against enterotoxigenic Escherichia coli

Advisor: Theriault, Steven
Co Advisor Court, Deborah Ann

Balanduk, Christina Louise *

Major: Physics and Astronomy

Thesis: Optimization of a time resolved magneto optical Kerr

effect magnetometer over nanosecond time-scales with

femtosecond resolution

Advisor: Burgess, Jacob

Master of Science (continued)

McRae, Craig *

Major: Physics and Astronomy

Thesis: Global analysis of the proton elastic form factors in the

space-like region

Advisor: Blunden, Peter Gwithian

Niloy, Nafis Rafat

Major: Physics and Astronomy

Thesis: Detector development for the MOLLER experiment

Advisor: Gericke, Michael Thomas

Zheng, Xiang

(University College) Major: Statistics

Thesis: Optimal designs for matching adjusted indirect comparison

(MAIC)

Advisor: Mandal, Saumendranath

Bachelor of Computer Science - Honours

Clark, Tyler

Cruz, Dean Isaiah Lanto

(First Class Honours)

Downey, Brett Evan

(First Class Honours)

Efendy, Devin Sebastian *

(First Class Honours)

Gerwing, Theo

Goldiella, Wynona

(First Class Honours)

Guo, Shiqing

(First Class Honours)

Kahawalage, Manumi Chamodya

Perera

Karimbaeva, Nurida

Kaur, Sukhmandeep

(First Class Honours)

Khakhariya, Jay Hasmukhbhai *

(First Class Honours)

Lepa, Luke William

(First Class Honours)

Makadia, Viki Suresh

Mardiros, Xian Bevan Masur

(First Class Honours)

Meeches, Cassius Orin

(First Class Honours)

Nabong, Mary Arienne *

(First Class Honours)

Pandhi, Darshan Ajay *

Patel, Zilkumar Prashant

(First Class Honours)

Peters, Steven James

(First Class Honours)

Pham, Doan Trang

(First Class Honours)

Pichon, Sebastien

Sachdev, Abhishek Sanjaykumar * (First Class Honours)

(First Glass Horiours)

Salo, Aaron Michael James *

Sharma, Akshay *

(First Class Honours)

Shi, Ran

Tan, Da

(First Class Honours)

Tran, Nguyen Duy Thong

(First Class Honours)

Vattheuer, Christopher Neil (First Class Honours)

Bachelor of Science - Honours

Abhishek, Abhishek

Acres, Cody

(First Class Honours)

Adeniji, Adetola Peace

Algohi, Amani Basheer

(First Class Honours)

Amede, Ruth Kebede

(First Class Honours)

(St. John's College)

Bal, Jashanpreet

(First Class Honours)

(St. Paul's College)

Balanon, Maria Coleen Rilloraza *

Bjornsson, Xander Larus

Bobula, Janelle Nicole

(First Class Honours)

Bourrier-Vince, Ava Hope

Bretecher, Carly Anne

Buscemi, Kiana Marie Santana

Chong, Kenneth Tze Ming

Cornejo, Julia *

Crooks, Megan Claire

(First Class Honours)

Crooks, Sara

(First Class Honours)

Crupi, Alexander David

(First Class Honours)

Del Mundo. Kharisma Marielle *

Dela Rosa, Jaden Faith

(First Class Honours)

Diaz, Jacob Constantino *

Doerksen, Jesse Neil

(St. John's College)

Dyck, David Nikolai

(First Class Honours)

Dyck, Kelton Isaac

(First Class Honours)

Fatouros, Max John Alexander

Fedirchuk, Grace Bailey *

(First Class Honours)

Fernando, Amy Sabreena

(First Class Honours)

Ferstl, Ryan Matthew

(First Class Honours)

Bachelor of Science - Honours (continued)

García, Juanita

(First Class Honours)

(St. Paul's College)

Goodall, Darby Ann

(First Class Honours)

Harder. Braden Alexander

(First Class Honours)

Hartley, Dylan Lloyd Anthony *

(First Class Honours)

Hassan, Omar Khaled Abdallah

Kamel

(St. John's College)

Haverstick, Benjamin Michael

(First Class Honours)

Hoang, Kim Thanh

Holmes, Karen Colleen *

Huang, Yuqing

(First Class Honours)

Hurdal. Kirsten Nicole

Ilchena, Cassidy Dawn

(First Class Honours)

Jian, Kaiting

Johnson, Colin Nathaniel

(First Class Honours)

Joseph, Devon Riccardo

Kaur, Nimrat *

Khazeeva, Enzhe

(First Class Honours)

Kimelman, Ari

(First Class Honours)

(St. John's College)

Kowatsch, Katarina Marie *

(First Class Honours)

(St. Paul's College)

Kropivnitskaya, Yuliya

Kumar, Ashish

Layug, Paul Jerard Magpusao

(First Class Honours)

Lee. Suseona *

Lucas, Carus-Mariae Villamiel *

(First Class Honours)

(St. John's College)

Maksimova, Evgeniia

(First Class Honours)

Malaso, Maria Elizabeth Clerigo

(First Class Honours)

Manaigre, Ashley Paige (First Class Honours)

Maranan, Mary Nadine

(First Class Honours)

Marinelli, Jessica Kaitlin

(First Class Honours)

Mayor, Matthew Jeffrey *

(First Class Honours)

McConnell, Matthew Todd Michael

(First Class Honours)

Messner, Katia Eneida

(First Class Honours)

Mikhaylik, Yaroslav *

(First Class Honours)

Mirzapour Ghazvini, Farhad

(First Class Honours)

Morris, Kristi Hazel

(First Class Honours)

Muthumuni. Nisali Himara De Silva

(First Class Honours)

Nayar, Deesha *

Neufeld. Simon Lee-Kwen (First

Class Honours)

Nédélec, Aaron Miguel Anthony

(First Class Honours)

Olusanya, Oluwaseun Daniel

(First Class Honours) Ordonez, Ian Alexis

Osiyemi, Deborah Oluwatoyosi *

Palaganas, Amelie Loren

Perry, Sean Oliver *

(First Class Honours)

Peters, Lauren Sandra *

Pfeifer, Claudia Emma

(First Class Honours)

Phung, Jenny

Podgurnycormier, Aqua-Jade Amber

Poitras, Karly Rae

(First Class Honours)

Pua, Vincent Renie *

Rempel, Kadri Josephine

Richards, Jack David Bruce

Rieger, Gibson Mathew *

Robertson, Jessica Mckenzie

(First Class Honours)

Russell, Raquel Lauren *

(First Class Honours)

Rutbeek, Lynette Brianna

Sagar, Zackary James

(First Class Honours)

Bachelor of Science - Honours (continued)

Sander, Isabel Genevieve Schultz, Elaine Sara (St. John's College) Sehgal, Aseespal Singh * Semenenko, Alina (First Class Honours) Shafai, Talia Rose * (First Class Honours) (St. John's College) Shalev, Aaron Noah (First Class Honours) Siemens, Teilo * (First Class Honours) Slicer, Emily Laurel Soliven, Nicholas Abril * Sorrell, Allison Bailey Stobbe, Katherine Pinkham * Sun, Xinyi Szturm, Sean Anthony (First Class Honours) Thoroski, Jenny Anne Marie (First Class Honours) Tran. Kim * (First Class Honours) Unat, Rodrigo Jr. Cipriano Unrau, Andrea Michel * (First Class Honours) Unrau, Christopher Henry Giesbrecht Vallis, Jack William * (First Class Honours) Veilleux, Keighlynn Alissa (First Class Honours) Verhaeghe, Lauren Elizabeth (First Class Honours) Vu, Huynh Ngoc Dieu Vu, Quynh Chi Wen, Haolan Whiting, Holly Frances Yan, Tailai Zeng, Lingtao Zhang, Simiao *

(St. John's College)

Zhao, Yueqiao

Bachelor of Science - Major

Abdulkhalikov, Maxim Abumughli, Jumana Ala' Azmi * Adegboyega, Richard (with Distinction) (St. Paul's College) Agarwal, Akshay Ashish * Aguilera, Mitchel Ignacio * Ahmed, Azka (with Distinction) Ahrenholtz, Heidi Jane Alsattari, Nada Zuhair Aman, Nabiha Anistratov, Anastasia (with Distinction) (St. John's College) Apostle, Brooklyn Heleena Appleyard, Timothy Robert Araneda, Sebastian Santiago * Araullo, Marlon Arora, Jishan Arpin, Megan Alexandra (with Distinction) (St. Paul's College) Ballam, Kale (with Distinction) Baptista, John Barnon, Mohammad Tahmid Hussain Baskerville, Kaden Ryder Bernacki, Annika (with Distinction) Bernuetz. Owen Gardener Graham Betz, Alyson Margaret * (with Distinction) Bhalerao, Harshal Dnyanesh Bhandari, Apurv Vijaykumar (with Distinction) Bhasin, Mansimar Singh Bi, Yuang * Bjornsson, Morgan Aldis Hartle * Bkral, Simranjit Kaur Boge, Arianna Isabelle (with Distinction) Bouchard, Pascale Alice * (with Distinction) Boychuk, Gillian Isobel * (with Distinction) Braun, Nicholas Andrew

Bachelor of Science - Major (continued)

Brown, Conner James * Bulleeraz, Karishma *

Calinisan. Kyle *

Campbell, Sarah Anne

Carlin, Matthew

Caron, Janna Ray *

Carroll, Veronica Jane *

(with Distinction)

Case, Jayden

Caymo, Andrei Miguel Requerme

(with Distinction)

Chamorro Ordonez, Sebastian

(with Distinction)

Cheah, Farah Huey Ru

Chen, Haotian *

Chhabra, Rashi *

Cianflone, Mariella Grazia

(with Distinction)

Conrad, Toni Lee *

Cook, Chad Donald *

(with Distinction)

Coopland, Alyssa Erin

Corkal, Gregory Andres *

Corpin, Raphaella *

Crafford, Christopher Frederick

(with Distinction)

Crandall, Molly Justina *

Crandall, Thomas McAllister *

Cundill, Jacob Nicholas

Dagdick, Brynn *

(with Distinction)

Daigle, Joshua

Dangerfield, Jessica Ashley *

(St. Paul's College)

Dao, Jordon-Luc Dinh *

Davis, Kevin *

Dawari, Tamunotonye Eunice

Omiebi *

Derksen, Kevin Richard

(with Distinction)

Dhaliwal, Jasminder Kaur

Dheilly, Marissa Alana

(with Distinction)

Dhillon, Harliv Singh

(with Distinction)

Dizon, Nathaniel Gian Maglalang

Donen, Adam Jordan

Dudek, Skyla Yvonne

Dueck, Joshua

(with Distinction)

Duong, Nancy *

Efron, Eran

(with Distinction)

El Kanoa, Sufian *

Emes, Derian Jagger

Emeterio, Maria Kristina Alvarino

Erenberg, Brina *

(with Distinction)

(St. John's College)

Erickson, Dustin Makar *

(with Distinction)

Esenbekova, Meerim *

Essa. Daliah

Estanislao, Patrizia Rowen Jesena *

Evans, Colm Garret

Farncombe, Brandon Glen *

Farooq, Zaina

(with Distinction)

Fasuyi, Jadesolaoluwa

Chinenyenwan

Femi-Jegede, Oluwatomilade

Fonseca Teixeira, Ana Luiza

(with Distinction)

Fraser, Hannah Elizabeth

Fridlender, Eli

Friesen, Alexandra Emma *

Friesen, Ashley Renee

(with Distinction)

Fung, Ze Long *

(with Distinction)

Galang, Bianca Pauline *

Galbraith, Megan Elizabeth

(with Distinction)

Gao, Bolun *

Garvey, Aidan Douglas

Gauthier, Monique Jean

(University College)

George, Aminat Korede

(St. Paul's College)

Gibbs, Mhari Sinead

(with Distinction)

Giesbrecht, Nathaniel

(with Distinction)

Gloria, Anne Gabrielle Lopez

Goddy, Blessing Onyeyirichi

(St. John's College)

Gold, Daniel Alexander

Bachelor of Science - Major (continued)

Gorowski, Allyson Rose *

Gorun, Pierce

Gozum. Emmanuel

(with Distinction)

Granelli, Paul Louis *

Green, Mitchell Douglas *

Greenslade, Riley

(with Distinction)

Grewal, Gurkiran

Groele, Paulina Aleksandra

Gyolai, Grace Ann

Habon, Devin Ann

(with Distinction)

(St. Paul's College)

Hakim, Azizul *

Haroon, Sheeza

Her, Yina

Hernandez, Darnell *

Ho, Nguyen Thuc Uyen

Hossain, Fares

(with Distinction)

How, Yun Ji

Hrabinsky, Talia Caelin

Hutchins, Karlee Brooke

Huys, Brandi-Lee Denise *

Huzeni, Khalid Ademola

Ignat, Stefania Ana *

Ishrar, Fariba

(with Distinction)

Iyasere, Urim Ufuoma

(St. John's College)

Jafry, Syed Ali Ahsen Muhammad

Johnson, Jamie Lynne *

(with Distinction)

Joynt, Brett Arron

Julian, Ferdibelle Charysse Anne

Evangelista

Jung, Cameron Peter Robson *

Kabarhin, Maksym

Kalo, Emily Caitlin

Kaminsky, Nicolas Paul

(with Distinction)

Kashalo, MHD Besher

Kavosh, Saman

(with Distinction)

(University College)

Khan, Abu Sayeed

Khokhariya, Zeelkumar Kishorbhai

Kingra, Ameera Dharam *

(with Distinction)

Kinnear, Elliot Thomas Leader

(with Distinction)

Knight, Alex Niklas Woytowich

Kolisnyk-Tod, Emma Grace

(with Distinction)

Konefal, Sylvia

(with Distinction)

Koscielny, Jonah John Mitchell

(with Distinction)

Krahn, Cadence Sheridan *

(with Distinction)

(St. Paul's College)

Krahn, Kaeleigh Patienece

Kristjanson, Freyja Connie

(with Distinction)

Kroeker, Adam Michael James

Krosney, Alexander Epp

(First Class Honours)

Kumar, Deepal

Kunzman, Eric

Labossiere, Erica Loren Hofer

(with Distinction)

Lam Chew Tun, Briana Gabrielle

Land, Tristan Scott

Lannon, Alexander

Lano, Olivia Rae

(University College) Laudato, David Sisante

(St. Paul's College)

Le. Dinh Tuan

(with Distinction)

Le Nabat, Sarah

Lee, Chanho

(with Distinction)

Lee, Colin Alexander *

Lee, Joohee *

Legaspi, Gabrielle Patricio

Legault, Emily Sarah

(with Distinction)

Liao, Gongyu *

Liao, Haichen

Liebzeit, Erin *

(with Distinction) (St. Paul's College)

Lin, Ming Tai *

Lisi, Sydney Brooke *

Bachelor of Science - Major (continued)

Loay, Yengin Jason Lozinski, Marta Maria

Lu, Shunci *

Lucas, Amica-Mariae Villamiel

(with Distinction)

(St. Paul's College)

Lupu, David Carl

(with Distinction)

Ma, Anan Xun Fong

(with Distinction)

Ma, Chenbo

Macalinao, Kristine Ivy Oracion

Macfarlane, Simone Camille

Macgregor, Kaitlyn Joy

(with Distinction)

Maglanque, Princess Maicah Duncil *

Mahabeer, Juvaughn Donahue *

Mailhot, Celina Natasha *

Majumdar, Raju

Makarchuk, Daniel Jeffery

Mandal, Deepta *

Manigque, Maria Regine

(St. Paul's College)

Mann, Robin

Mannan, Atif Al

Markovic, Ana-Sofia

Marquez, Ezra Bosita

(with Distinction)

Martin, Spencer Monroe

McColm, Alexandra Kaidyn *

McMahon, Michael William Reed

Mei, Xiaohan *

Melnychuk, Stephanie Claire

(with Distinction)

Mendoza, Danielle Fernandez

Mo, Zhigang *

Monayao, Athena Hillary Dulnuan *

Moore, Tyler Gregory

(with Distinction)

Morcos, Baula *

Moreira, Joshua Aaron

Morton, Jonathan Donald

Mozo, Hanah Patricia Pineda

(with Distinction)

Mulvihill, Shae Lee

(with Distinction)

Muzamuzi, Linda Sarah

Nanhra, Jasmeet Singh

Nasir, Ereefa

(with Distinction)

Nault, Kyler Lionel Joseph

Ndukwe, Uchechi Data

Neale, Sonya Marie *

Nelson, Brent Allen

Ngo, Christine *

Ngu, Natalie Elaine *

(with Distinction)

Nguyen, Anh Bao *

Nicanor, Danielle Marhee *

Noman, Abdullah Al *

Nowlin, Gabrielle Brittany

(St. Paul's College)

Obermeier, Travis Dean

Odiaka, Evans Kenele

Okolie. David Ifechukwude

Olayan, Rolf John Patrick

Olfert, Lukas Andrew

Olson, Gillian Anne Marie

(St. Paul's College)

Omerkadic, Hairudin

Orlov, Yonatan

Ostapovich, Alexander Luke

(with Distinction)

Panaligan, Hazel Margaret

Papetti, Cyrus Ace

Patel, Anuj Bhupendrabhai

Patel, Aryan Sanjay

Patel, Deep Dineshkumar

Patel, Devam Amitkumar

Patel. Khushi Kirtikumar

Patel, Mauli

(with Distinction)

Patel, Noopur

(with Distinction)

Patel, Parth Kirtikumar

Patel, Pranjal Narendra

Pearce, Jessica Ann

Pery, Allaine Lapuz *

Peters, Allison

Peterson, Brooke Alexandra

(with Distinction)

Petrillo, Ryan Anthony Leandro

(with Distinction)

Pidborchynski, Grace Claire *

Podder. Dip *

Polecina, Kateleen Faith *

Bachelor of Science - Major (continued)

Pooja, Pooja Popov, Denys (with Distinction) Powell, Simon Arthur Quang, Thuan Tien

Quave. Matthew John Robert

(with Distinction)

Quill, Zoe Krystal Breelynn (St. John's College)

Rados, Maria Anne (with Distinction) (St. Paul's College) Rahman, Asifur Rakhra, Sundeep (with Distinction)

Raman Sivakumar, Samritha

(with Distinction)

Ramirez Castro, Juanita * Randhawa, Aikjot Kaur (with Distinction)

Rauf. Sarah

Rebillard, Kirsten Alyssa * Reimer, Amelia Hope * Reina Duran, Maria Relis, Norman Ross Rempel, Jordan Shane Reyes, Ernest Andrei Santos Reynolds, Wesley Norman

Rogers, Christopher Michael *

Risbey, Alexander Thomas

(St. Paul's College)

(with Distinction)

Rohatynsky, Sophia Claire

(with Distinction) Romaniuk, Brennan

Rostosky, Lucas Rowland Daniel

Roy, Taylor Leonard Rozek, Daniel Alexander *

Ryhan, Illya * Sacopla, Rushel (St. Paul's College)

Saeed, Nabeel Farooq * Sankaranarayanan, Sanjana

Sass, April (with Distinction) Saul. Sakshi

(with Distinction)

Schacht, Graham Aaron *

Segal, Daniel Shahzad, Zainab Sharma, Sadbhawna *

Sharma, Shivani

Sharpe, Dylaney Rosalind

(with Distinction) Shergold, Kiara Rose (with Distinction)

Shrivastava, Prabhanshu

Sidhu, Nikhil

Simms, Amelia Chelsea Brianna

(St. John's College) Simpson, Holly Anne (with Distinction) Singh, Aman Preet Singh, Harbir Singh, Jaskaran * Singh, Jasmeet *

(with Distinction) Singh, Simratpal *

Smith, Matthew Robert Benjamin *

Smith, Maurin Elizabeth Smith, Nathaniel Smith, Vanessa Kelly (with Distinction)

Sonan, Chicho Leslie Yasmine

Johanne

(with Distinction) Sood, Tanish Srzic. Ana

Stefansson, Kiara Jade (with Distinction)

Stephen, Claire Elizabeth

(with Distinction) (St. Paul's College)

Stephens, Zackery William John

Su, Yuemiao Suh. Gahvun * (with Distinction) Advisor: Cha, Young Jin Sutherland, William Robert

(with Distinction) Sweryd, Erin Nicole *

Szpakowski, Magdalena Kamilla

Szucsik, Andrea (St. John's College) Tahir, Muhammad Ali

Tang, Jane *

Bachelor of Science - Major (continued)

Tantakoun, Tiffany Sze Ling * (with Distinction)

Tingey, Jasmine Indrastuti

(St. Paul's College)

Trager, Madison

Tran, Donald Tien

Tran, Vinh *

Trivedi, Khushali *

(with Distinction)

Tu, Lawrance

Turner, Abbegail Victoria *

Tyagi, Rushie

Ulmer, Benjamin John *

Vallega, Alejo

(with Distinction)

Van Bastelaere, Benjamin William

(with Distinction)
Viria, Kushpreet Singh

(with Distinction)

Visarra, Ralvi Cabanero

Vorster, Derek Lawrence

(St. Paul's College)

Vu, Nhat Thanh

Wang, Hantao

Wang, Jianzhi *

Waraich, Yuvraj Singh

(with Distinction)

Weber, Rachel Lynne

Wedel, Felix

Wen, Xunqing

Williams, Rachana Daneil-Rajanae

(with Distinction)

Wong, Edmund Tzuchuan

(with Distinction)

Wong, Jade Campbell

Wu, Shang

(St. Paul's College)

Wylde, Tripp Jove

Xiang, Yuanye *

Xie, Xiaoran *

Xu, Xiangye

(with Distinction)

Xu, Yue *

Yang, Yuan

Youssef, Karol

Yu, Alyanna Lorraine

(with Distinction)

Yu, Rebecca *

(with Distinction)

Yutuc. Patrick Nicholo *

Zamow, Daniel August *

Zarn, Dylan Robert *

Zeng, Jiaqi *

Zheng, Zhijie *

de la Torre, Matthew Lauren Pascua *

Bachelor of Science

Abara, Kelechi Chioma

Ahmed, Safian

Aliyu, Adali

Arvesu, Raymond Payawal

Badr. Bushra Anika *

Bajus, Matthew Riley

Bakare, Mujeeb Adedeji *

Baran, Eve Doreen

Batac, Ayel Luis Reyes

(St. Paul's College)

Bayervand, Dorsa

(with Distinction)

Besant, Matthew John

(with Distinction)

Bialy, Thomas *

(St. Paul's College)

Bjornson, Sydney Blaine *

Boisclair, Jazmin Erika *

(with Distinction)

(St. John's College)

Buchsmann, Stefan

(with Distinction)

Charney, Mary Emily

(with Distinction)

Chen, Cheng-yen

Chicoine, Cole Edwin

Clemente, Angela Lena

Coughlan, Emma Rachel

(with Distinction)

Cross, Jenna Lorraine

(with Distinction)

Dang, Nghia Tran Ngoc *

Daniel-Bassey, Jeffrey Kufere *

De Guzman, Michael Jay

Remolador

Desai, Manal

Detillieux, Sophia Elise

Dhaliwal, Narvinder Kaur

Dolloff, Emma

Bachelor of Science (continued)

Dueck, Emily Summer (with Distinction)

Emeterio, Christian Paul A.

Eori, Liam Leslie Erenkov, Alexander

Fernandes, Braeden Josef Fernandez, Angeli Tolentino

Finney, Alec Gudjon *
(with Distinction)
Fong, Kwan Yuet
Frost-Hunt, Rikki Lee *
(with Distinction)

Gargoles, Mary Alane C (with Distinction) Gebru, Naomi (with Distinction) Giesbrecht, Silas Troy

Gill, Jaideep Kaur *
Gill, Sukhpreet
(with Distinction)

Hamzat, Saidat Abisola Hancocks, Cameron Timothy

(with Distinction)

Hayat, Muhammad Umair (with Distinction)

Hondz, Emma (with Distinction)

Husack, Ethan Edward *

Ige, Adedayo

Imasuen, Philip Jnr Osahenomase

(with Distinction)

Inggao, Charles Emmanuel Jabungan, Daniel Ray

Jacobowitz, Ilan Jang, Hyeon Jun * (with Distinction)

Joshi, Jaykumar Hiren *

Kandil, Omar
(with Distinction)
Karwal, Parul
Kaur, Harsimran
Kaur, Manpreet
Kaur, Paramjit *
Kim, Min Sung
Kirabo, Faith Rhoda

(St. John's College)

Kobar, Carter (with Distinction) (St. Paul's College)

Kothari, Parthik Dhiren

Kuo, Corrine Ming (with Distinction) Lee, John Euan (with Distinction)

(St. Paul's College)

Lee, Minhye Li, Kevin Yuan (with Distinction) Licsi, Theodore Raul

Luo, Yuqiao (with Distinction)

MacGillivray, Jayne Lauren Maendel, Timothy Jacob (with Distinction) Maier, Nicholas Paul

(with Distinction)
Main, Nicole Faye

Malcolm, Peyton Robert Harold

(with Distinction)
Manlulu, Marc Allen
McInnes, Jordyn Louise

Mehboob, Hirra Mehoob, Duaa *

Mehta, Disha Nileshkumar

Memon, Anusha Nagayama, Yuka * Neggussa, Obsi

Nguyen, Thi Ngoc Linh * Niemczyk, Gabriella Anne

(with Distinction) (St. Paul's College)

Nirula, Ria (with Distinction) Novak, Taigen Gilles Michel

(with Distinction)
Ofiani, Lilian Ijeoma
(St. John's College)

Oguchi, Neneemmachimerem

Leonie

Okunnu, Ibukunoluwa Temitope

(St. John's College)
Oladoyin, Okikiola Olamide
Orchard, Shelby Jo *
(with Distinction)

Pan, Xiaoying *
Park, Mina

Bachelor of Science (continued)

Parmar, Gurleen

(with Distinction)

Patel, Dhruvitaben Deveshkumar *

Patel. Hardika Mukeshkumar *

Patel. Heli *

Patel, Subham Sachinkumar *

Pavia, Jonabelle Ann Salcedo

Peterside, Tamunoliliama Elsy

(St. John's College)

Pranto, Emran Hossain

Razi, Syed Faaris

Reed, Madison Emily Arlene

Sabu, Newbin

Saju, Aloysius

Salacup, Roland Anghelo Tejuco

(with Distinction)

Salas Chavez, Daleska Arely

(St. John's College)

Salim, Mustafa Ahmed Ameen

Sarmiento, Nina Robyn *

Sayfee, Karen

Shah, Mansi Ajaybhai

Sharaka, Yousef

Sharma, Shivam *

Sharma, Sudhanshu *

Singh, Bipinpreet

Singh, Jaspreet

Singh, Manraj *

Sousa. Samantha Halev *

Sowany, Julianna Elizabeth

(with Distinction)

Sultana, Kazi Sadia

Tao, Zhen

Tiwari, Arnav *

Tran, Xuan Anh

Tsavnande, Nelson Sughter *

Umukoro, Godbless

Unger, Timothy Jacob

(with Distinction)

Victorio, Danica Mae Pateña *

Vryenhoek, Eric Thomas

(with Distinction)

Wainwright, Brody Mark

Walker, Dylan James

(with Distinction)

Wang, JiaQi

(with Distinction)

Watt, Kenton Douglas (with Distinction)

Williams, Doug

Woldu, Ben F. Samuel

(with Distinction)

(St. Paul's College)

Xue, Yuntian *

Yan, Hongyong

Yang, Haoran *

(with Distinction)

Yin, Yingluo *

Yip, Michael Sebastian

(with Distinction)

Yue, Jiang *

Zahid, Kamran

Zhang, Victoria

(with Distinction)

Zhang, Wanping

Zheng, Wenging *

THE UNIVERSITY OF MANITOBA 140th ANNUAL CONVOCATION

Monday, June 12th, 2023 at 12:00 p.m.

Université de Saint-Boniface

RESUMPTION OF CONVOCATION

Michael Benarroch, Ph.D.

President and Vice-Chancellor of The University of Manitoba

CONFERRING OF DEGREES

Anne Mahon, B.H.Ecol.(Man.), Chancellor of The University of Manitoba

RECESSION OF CONVOCATION

The President

RECESSIONAL

Maîtrise ès arts

Grey, Trevor *

Major: Canadian Studies (USB)

Thesis: Médias et vitalité sociolinguistique en Fransaskoisie

Advisor: Morris, Paul Duncan

Melville, Karly

Baccalauréat ès arts - Spécialisation

Presseault Dueck, Kara (avec distinction d'honneur)

Baccalauréat ès arts

Allary Tétrault, Nicholas *

Axalan, Maryrose Bolisay, Paulene May Champagne, Emilie Marie Chorney, Katrina Clément, Annick Cook, Emily Crozier, Tristan Curry, Kassidy Everyne Côté, Shaylene Dagnoko, Fatou Danneels, Joline Derendorf, Hannah (avec distinction) Dillabough, Sydney * (avec distinction) Duncan, Danika Kielee (avec distinction) Forest, Maxime Louis-Georges * Fournier, Rémi Marc Joseph Grant. Robert Michael James Griffiths, Mia Madeleine Brooklyn (avec distinction) Halikas. Kim Marie Rachel (avec distinction) Harel, Joshua Anthony * (avec distinction) Jawanda, Harleen Kaur (avec distinction) Johnson, Isabella Kalala, Merveille Kabedi * Kimery, Renelle Mireille Klassen, Holly Daril Krishka, Talia Lajoie, Michael Iouis Laurencelle, Mikayla Legal, François Lucien Beaumont Maida, Erica Marie (avec distinction)

Martel, Cloé

(avec distinction)

Mathers, Tiernan Francis O'Brien

Moussaoui, Yasmine
Nankafu, Lisa Juwe
Ouellet, Jaclyn
Page, Sandra Rose *
Pelletier, Liam
(avec distinction)
Pruneau, Desneiges Angele
Roy, Eric
Rudnicki, Sydney
Sorin, Julie Diane Marie
(avec distinction)
St-Cyr, Philippe *
Toure, Kady Esther
Zougmore, Bienvenue Leaticia
Fatima Palingwende *

Baccalauréat ès sciences – Majeure

Aminot, Mélanie *
(avec distinction)
Comte, Jeannette
(avec distinction)
Leung, Gabrielle Suzanne
(avec distinction)
Roopra, Raveena Kaur
(avec distinction)
Sutherland, Justine
(avec distinction)

Baccalauréat ès sciences

Morrice, Sophie Brigitte Marie (avec distinction)Médaille d'or de l'Université Aienkar, Anass (avec distinction) Clement-Couzens, Kyler Scot Robert Climaco, Allanah Min (avec distinction) Maiga, Ramatou Choguel Kokalla Salami, Wissam * Senecal, Joanne Michelle Marie * Sorin, Amélie Yvette Marie (avec distinction) Symak, Brianne Marie Annette (avec distinction) Tétrault, Maxim Gabriel

* en février 2023

Baccalauréat ès sciences

(continué)

Wong, Kelly Ching Man Wong, Kyley Ching Yee Zarychta, Joseph Przemek Alexander (avec distinction)

THE UNIVERSITY OF MANITOBA 140th ANNUAL CONVOCATION

Monday, June 12th, 2023 at 3:00 p.m.

Université de Saint-Boniface

RESUMPTION OF CONVOCATION

Michael Benarroch, Ph.D.
President and Vice-Chancellor of The University of Manitoba

CONFERRING OF DEGREES

Anne Mahon, B.H.Ecol.(Man.), Chancellor of The University of Manitoba

CLOSE OF CONVOCATION

The President

Maîtrise en éducation

Blanchard, Céline *

Major: Education (USB)

Gagné, Julie Marie

Major: Education (USB)

Maynard, Nicole Frances Mary *
Major: Education (USB)

Morrison-Hemeryck, Anne Michelle Major: Education (USB)

Winter, Julie

Major: Education (USB)

Baccalauréat en éducation

Aliane, Racim

Aloumba, Jourdan Crépin

Anis, Alora

(avec distinction)

Bachta, Mohamed-Seghir

(avec distinction)

Bibault, Kae-Lynn Sheri Marie

(avec distinction)
Bolisay, Hannah Mai
(avec distinction)
Bruneau, Brigitte

(avec distinction)

Campbell, Georgia Rose Jessie

(avec distinction)

Capulong, Wirika Lyka Marie

(avec distinction)
Casaubon, Nadia
(avec distinction)

Cayer, Katrina Alexus Marie

(avec distinction)

Chabluk, Jeremy Nicholas

Champoux, Malerie Pearl Denise (avec distinction)

Comte, Catherine (avec distinction) Connelly, Lynne (avec distinction)

Daimellah, Amal (avec distinction)

Defer, David Joseph Joël

(avec distinction)
Delaquis, Jenesse
(avec distinction)

Delaquis, Julie-Anne Marie

(avec distinction)
Djelloul, Chafia
(avec distinction)

Dornez, Sylvie Blanche Maria

(avec distinction)

Durupt. Eric

/avec disting

(avec distinction)

Déquier, Danèle Élise Laurendeau (avec distinction)

El Youmni, Meriame (avec distinction) Elaaji, Selma

Fields, Gabriel Arthur (avec distinction)

Foidart, Rachelle (avec distinction) Fontaine, Colin Joël

(avec distinction)

Foster, Sean Steven Claude *

(avec distinction) Gevers, Samantha (avec distinction)

Gharsellaoui, Abdennaceur

(avec distinction)
Grenier, Brielle
(avec distinction)
Haj Youssef, Chokri
(avec distinction)

(avec distinction)
Hezzi, Fatma
(avec distinction)
Hébert, Charlene Lynn
(avec distinction)

Janz, Adrienne Vanessa

Jeffrey, Kara Nicole (avec distinction) Jozsa, Sydney Kafoufi, Faiza (avec distinction)

Kahlouche, Leila (avec distinction) Kalem, Yanko

(avec distinction)
Kanyinda, Jolie
(avec distinction)
Klick-McMahon, Kendra

(avec distinction)
Kuffel, Amanda Marie
(avec distinction)

Lamarche, Kevin Joseph René (avec distinction)

Lambert, Joëlle Simone (avec distinction)

Lambert, Stéphanie Briane

Lamoudi, Amina
(avec distinction)
Lemoine, Samuelle
(avec distinction)
Litardi, Adriana
Lécuyer, Émilie Julie
(avec distinction)

Maida, Bianca Pauline (avec distinction)

Makhoukh, Zahia (avec distinction)

Baccalauréat en éducation

(continué)

Manalili, Audrey (avec distinction)

McEwen-McMillan, Katlaina Camryn

(avec distinction)
Menzies, Blair Garner

Mickaniec. Katrvna

iviickaniec, Katryna

(avec distinction) Muhanuzi. Arsène

iviuriariuzi, Arserie

(avec distinction)

Muzibao, Eunice Hossana

(avec distinction)

Penner, Raechel

(avec distinction)

Peters, Macy Rae

(avec distinction)

Peterson, Bailey

(avec distinction)

Reichardt, Brendan Joseph Andre

(avec distinction)

Schneider, Pierce Brian

(avec distinction)

Seguin, Ashley Evelyn

(avec distinction)

Simundson, Tatyanna

(avec distinction)

St Vincent, Katia Carole

(avec distinction)

Teichrieb, Crystal Anne

Yemboul, Naziha

(avec distinction)

Ziemianski, Nicole

(avec distinction)

Diplôme postbaccalauréat en éducation

Agenor, Abner *
Albrecht, Lisa Deninne Marie
Chaput, Mathieu Robert
David, Colin Luc Onile
Djoma, Ozoua Marie
Hodgins, Matthew Danton *
Kent, Manon Celina Bree *
Lajoie, Lise Yvette Marie
Lavich, Stefanie Robin *
McMillan, Brittany James

Nurse, Alyssa Rose

van der Linde, Stéphanie Lianne

Marie

Baccalauréat en administration des affaires

Atanacio, Amanda

(avec distinction)

Bouchbouch, Chaymae *

Diarra, Mohamed Lamine Zanké

El Aaloumi, Bouchra

Ghallab, Wissal

(avec distinction)

Kaniki, Jean-Gabriel Kabeya *

Kouassi-Lenoir, Alexandre Louis-

Marie Aketchi

Maiga, Fadima Ismaila

Martin, Alexis Laura Maria *

(avec distinction)

McMaster-Hubner, Cedric

Misele, Noella Emma

Moniot. Katherine Gail

(avec distinction)

Nadeau, Mathieu

(avec distinction)

Ndukwe, Samuel Obinna

(avec distinction)

Niang, Fatimata

(avec distinction)

Saoue, Zomadrey Cynthia Marie-

Grace

Baccalauréat en travail social

Aloumba, Jessica

Dubois, Samanta

(avec distinction)

Dusabe Mbaye, Andy Laure

Grégoire, Alyssa Janelle

Ndiaye, Mame Ngone

Ngayak Essembion, Emeline Sorel

Shaver, Kyra

Smirl, Abrianna Sadie MacNair *

(avec distinction)

Toews, Desirée Danelle Lynne

Tutuza, Victor

Baccalauréat ès arts - Spécialisé - Traduction

Delaunais, Danielle *
Desbiens, Sylvie Marie *
(avec distinction d'honneur)
Duranceau, Anne Marie Christine
(avec distinction d'honneur)
Kniehl, Anne-Marie (avec distinction
d'honneur)

Certificat de traduction

Dimitry, Mervat
Garneau, Laurenne *
Legault, Lise Adrienne
St-Pierre, Sophie Marie Lise
Turgeon, Émilie Marie Lucille *

THE UNIVERSITY OF MANITOBA - 2023 ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE AWARD OF MEDALS, PRIZES AND SCHOLARSHIPS

MEDALS

GOVERNOR GENERAL'S ACADEMIC MEDALS Awarded for overall academic excellence

| Governor General's Gold Medal (awarded for outst the graduate level) | | |
|---|---|--|
| Ph.D | ogan, Andrew Michael* | |
| Master's | Pierce, Shayna Kianne** | |
| Governor General's Silver Medal (awarded for outstanding achievement at the undergraduate level) | | |
| Degree at least four years in lengthSu | therland, Andrea Karen | |
| Degree less than four years in length | Le, Sheila Thu-Minh** | |
| Governor General's Bronze Medal (awarded for hig year Diploma course in Agriculture) | | |
| UNIVERSITY GOLD MEDALS Awarded for highest standing in an undergraduate faculty, school or college | | |
| AGRICULTURAL AND FOOD SCIENCESMacdonald, Anna Catherine Woods* | | |
| ARCHITECTUREObm | erga, Dominico IV Brual | |
| | | |
| ART | Park, Kyungdeok | |
| ARTS | | |
| | Gork, Lydia Chrystina | |
| ARTS | Gork, Lydia Chrystina | |
| I.H. ASPER SCHOOL OF BUSINESS | Gork, Lydia ChrystinaGlatz, Reid CliffordMiles, Evan Morton | |
| I.H. ASPER SCHOOL OF BUSINESS DESAUTELS FACULTY OF MUSIC | Gork, Lydia ChrystinaGlatz, Reid CliffordMiles, Evan Morton na Nicole Hermenegildo | |
| ARTS I.H. ASPER SCHOOL OF BUSINESS DESAUTELS FACULTY OF MUSIC EDUCATIONMayor, Breand KINESIOLOGY AND RECREATION MANAGEMEN | Gork, Lydia ChrystinaGlatz, Reid CliffordMiles, Evan Morton na Nicole Hermenegildo | |
| ARTS I.H. ASPER SCHOOL OF BUSINESS DESAUTELS FACULTY OF MUSIC EDUCATIONMayor, Breand KINESIOLOGY AND RECREATION MANAGEMENHi | Gork, Lydia ChrystinaGlatz, Reid CliffordMiles, Evan Morton na Nicole Hermenegildo IT Idebrand, Braden Scott arvey, Samantha Emma | |

MEDALS (continued)

| MEDALO (continued) | | | |
|--|--------------------------------|---|--|
| | H. RIDDELL FACULTY OF ENV | /IRONMENT, EARTH, AND Sutherland, Andrea Karen | |
| SCIENCE. | | Stein, Claire June** | |
| SOCIAL WORK | | | |
| UNIVERSI | TÉ DE SAINT BONIFACE | Morrice, Sophie Brigitte Marie | |
| UNIVERSITY PROGRAM MEDALS Awarded for highest standing in a faculty, school or college | | | |
| AGRICULT | FURAL AND FOOD SCIENCES | | |
| A | Agribusiness | Meggison, George James | |
| A | Agriculture | Conrad, Bobby Joe Elizabeth* | |
| F | Food Science | Sekhon, Gaganjot Kaur | |
| H | Human Nutritional Sciences | Duerksen, LaDawn Noelle | |
| ART | | | |
| A | Art History Honours | McAvoy, Theresa Grace | |
| F | ine Arts Studio Akir | n-Longe, Tamaiyi Dawn Oremeyi | |
| F | Fine Arts Studio Honours | Park, Kyungdeok | |
| ARTS | | | |
| А | Advanced Degree | Ciceron, Angela Gail | |
| G | General Degree | Rosenthal, Daniel Ephraim** | |
| H | Honours Degree | Odribets, Zlata | |
| Ir | ntegrated Studies Degree | Buhler, Adam Richard | |
| DESAUTELS FACULTY OF MUSIC | | | |
| C | Composition | Janzen, Ryan Thomas | |
| G | Seneral Studies | Masters, Tianna Rae | |
| H | History | Chan, Evan Kai Pang | |
| Ir | ntegrated Music Education/Musi | cUlrich, Joel Frank | |
| J | azz Studies | Miles, Evan Morton | |

UNIVERSITY PROGRAM MEDALS (continued)

| | Performance | Dyck, Joshua Seth |
|---|------------------------------|---|
| | Master of Music | Kauenhowen, Ulrike |
| EDUCATION | | |
| | Early Years Stream | Jones, Hailey Makenna |
| | Middle Years StreamMayo | r, Breanna Nicole Hermenegildo |
| | Senior Years Stream | Spencer, Caitlin Amanda |
| KINESIC | LOGY AND RECREATION MANA | AGEMENT |
| | Physical Education | Letkeman, Jayme Colleen* |
| | Recreation Management and Co | mmunity Development Watson, Brittannie Jill * |
| PRICE FACULTY OF ENGINEERING | | |
| | Biosystems | Alcock, Allison Frances |
| | Civil | Cruz, James Rurik Valencia |
| | Computer | Shaski, Ryan Andrew |
| | Electrical | Molin, Gabriel Siegfried |
| | Mechanical | Stelmack, Sarah Dagmar Barak |
| RADY FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES | | |
| | Health Sciences | Goubran, Doris |
| CLAYTON H. RIDDELL FACULTY OF ENVIRONMENT, EARTH, AND RESOURCES | | |
| | Honours Degree | Adamkowicz, Amy Sophia |
| | Major or Advanced Degree | McTavish, Sadie Margaret |
| SCIENC | E | |
| | General Degree | Stein, Claire June** |
| | Honours Degree | Vattheuer, Christopher Neil |
| | Major Degree | Xu, Xiangye |

OTHER MEDALS

Allen Medal in Physics (for highest standing in the final two years of Honours Physics or Honours Physics and Mathematics) Shalev. Aaron Noah

Association of Regulated Nurses Medal of Excellence (for a student who has successfully completed the degree requirements of the Four-Year Baccalaureate Nursing program with excellent academic standing)

Schultz, Carly-Jo Dawn

Association of Regulated Nurses Medal of Excellence (for a student who has successfully completed the Master of Nursing – Nurse Practitioner Program as either a full-time or part-time student, has demonstrated strong leadership throughout their program and is in excellent academic standing)

DuGray, Kristy Marie**

Association of Regulated Nurses Medal of Excellence (for a student who has successfully completed the Master of Nursing Program as either a full-time or part-time student, has demonstrated strong leadership throughout their program and is in excellent academic standing) Kraut, Jane Ellen*

Walton, Laura Louise*

Association of Regulated Nurses Medal of Excellence (for a student who has successfully completed the Ph.D. in Nursing Program as either a full-time or part-time student, has demonstrated strong leadership throughout their program and is in excellent academic standing) Krishnan, Preetha

Canadian Society for Mechanical Engineering Gold Medal (for outstanding academic achievement) Wilson, Jessica Elizabeth*

Doupe Memorial Gold Medal (for second highest standing in the graduating year of the course in Civil Engineering) Sabharwal, Harjas Singh*

Dr. Robert Fletcher Medal and Prize in Education (for greatest promise of teaching competence) Armstrong, Jamie Leigh

James H. Gray Medal (for highest standing in Prairie History)

Teitsma, Megan

Lieutenant-Governor's Gold Medal in Agriculture (for best record in scholarship and personal qualities throughout the degree course)

Sagib. Fatima

David Ian MacKenzie Medal and Prize (for highest standing in Honours Animal Biology) Fernando, Amy Sabreena

Manitoba Aerospace Gold Medal (for highest degree grade point average in the Aerospace Option Program in Mechanical Engineering)

Pasco. Bernard Gerard Perez*

Manitoba Association of Landscape Architects Medal (for highest achievement) Dafoe. Madeleine Chloe*

OTHER MEDALS (continued)

Médaille d'excellence de l'Université de St. Boniface (décernées aux étudiants ou étudiantes qui ont obtenu les meilleurs résultats dans un programme d'études conduisant au baccalauréat)

Administration des affaires

Martin, Alexis Laura Maria*

Faculté des arts – premier cycle

Duranceau, Anne Marie Christine

Faculté d'éducation - premier cycle

Casaubon, Nadia

Faculté des sciences

Zarychta, Joseph Przemek Alexander

Travail social

Dubois, Samanta

Médaille d'excellence de l'Université de St. Boniface (décernée a étudiants ou étudiantes qui ont obtenu les meilleurs résultats dans un programme d'études conduisant à la maîtrise)

Faculté des arts - deuxième cycle Faculté d'éducation - deuxième cycle Grey, Trevor* Winter, Julie

Mindel and Tom Olenick Medal and Prize (for highest standing total honours course in Microbiology)

Messner, Katia Eneida

President's Medal in Diploma Agriculture (for a graduating student in the Diploma course in Agriculture who combines scholarship with outstanding qualities of leadership)

Olmstead, Tanner James

Professional Interior Designers Institute of Manitoba Medal (for the highest standing in selected courses by a student graduating from the Master of Interior Design program

Littleford, Haley Victoria

Paul David Russell Gold Medal (for highest standing in Honours Philosophy)

Marchand. Justin*

Gerald W. Schwartz Gold Medal in Business Law (for the graduating student from the Faculty of Law who has achieved the highest standing in the area of business law)

Beal, Julia Dru

Gerald W. Schwartz Gold Medal in Entrepreneurship (for the graduating student from the Bachelor of Commerce (Honours) degree program who has achieved the highest standing while majoring in Entrepreneurship/Small Business)

Enns, Hannah Rose*

Truesdale Medal and Prize (for demonstration of great promise for excellence in classroom teaching by a student graduating from the Faculty of Education)

Rous, Jennifer Mariko Wray

University of Manitoba Bronze Medal in Management (I.H. Asper School of Business) (for the graduating student with the third highest degree grade point average, Bachelor of Commerce (Honours) program) **Bryson, Kayla**

OTHER MEDALS (continued)

University of Manitoba Silver Medal in Management (I.H. Asper School of Business) (for the graduating student with the second highest degree grade point average, Bachelor of Commerce (Honours) program)

Neufeld, Brenna Jane*

PRIZES

Agronomy Award (for highest standing in the Crop Management option, Diploma Agriculture) Wan, Chiyan

Cyril L. Anderson – Feed-Rite (Masterfeeds) Award in Animal Science - Degree (for highest standing in selected courses in the Animal Systems Program)

Koo, Dahye*

Cyril L. Anderson – Feed-Rite (Masterfeeds) Prize – Diploma Agriculture (for highest standing in selected Animal Science courses)

Donald, Cody Ferriss

Cheryl Anne (McDonald) Azure Memorial Prize (for a student graduating from the Bachelor of Social Work degree program who has achieved the highest grade point average in all of the required social work courses)

Gatrell, Emma

Back-To-The-Land Association Prizes (for a student who has successfully completed the second year of the Diploma in Agriculture in the School of Agriculture in good standing, and who has declared in writing their intention to return to farming after graduation)

Bashford, James Peter

Frank Billinkoff Prizes

(for highest standing in Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms in third year Law)

Gowler, Lauren Elyse

(for highest standing in Wills and Succession in third year Law) Ai, Shuyao

Biosystems Engineering Undergraduate Thesis Award (for a student who has submitted the best written thesis in the course Graduation Project)

Lanoway, Dryden James

Cecil Black Memorial Prize (for highest standing in Taxation of Trusts and Estates in third year Law)

Ai, Shuyao

Lieutenant James Wallace Black Memorial Thesis Prize (for best graduation thesis by a student in Civil Engineering)

Hykaway, Jack Philippe

Canadian Institute of Planners Student Prize for Academic Excellence (for the graduating Master of City Planning student with highest standing)

Keogh, Hayden Michael Wyn

Canadian Society for Exercise Physiology (CSEP) Student Award (for a student graduating with the highest cumulative awards grade point average in all compulsory theory courses taught within the Faculty)

Dueck. Ashton Raine***

George Thomas Chapman Q.C. Family Prize for Legal Profession and Professional Responsibility (for highest standing in Legal Profession and Professional Responsibility course)

Gowler, Lauren Elyse Singh, Davinder Hargovind

Chartered Professional Accountants of Manitoba Foundation Awards (for high standing and an expressed interest in pursuing a career in professional financial management)

Anagwu, Stephanie Nonyelum*
Constantinides, Stelio Russell
Davis, Sophie Jane*
Garrido, Miguel
Kee, Xiu Ying**
Mir, Aman Amin
Neufeld, Brenna Jane*
Nguy, Tyler Austin
Qamar, Syed Haris*
Zhao, Yunxiao*

Colonel Edward Churchill Prize (for high standing in core subjects and electives related to Engineering Management, final year Civil Engineering)

Cruz, James Rurik Valencia

Class of 1980 Prize (for outstanding involvement in extra-curricular activities in the Faculty of Law)

Gowler, Lauren Elyse

Dr. Vic Corroll General Proficiency Award (for high standing in Bachelor of Kinesiology and Recreation Management program and community service)

Pohl. Savannah Laine

Dairy Farmers of Manitoba Awards (for graduating students in the Faculty of Agricultural and Food Sciences with good academic standing, interest in dairy science and demonstrated leadership in their home community and on campus)

Animal Systems Program
Food Science Program

Koo, Dahye* Yu, Zhuoyuan*

Dr. N. Demchuk Award (for high standing in the second, third and fourth year Physical Chemistry courses)

Thoroski, Jenny Anne Marie

leleane Downey Memorial Book Prize (for highest average in fourth year Honours English courses) Wortley, Thea*

Anthony G. Draper Memorial Prize (for highest standing in Remedies in third year Law)

Pinette, Kennedy

Solita Egert Practice Skills Prize (for a full-time graduate student with a minimum DGPA of 3.5 in the Master of Occupational Therapy program and highest overall standing in the four Practice Skills courses)

Saunders, Meagan Anne*

William J. Eva Sr. Memorial Prize (for a student who is, in the opinion of the Dean of the Faculty of Agricultural and Food Sciences, the most deserving graduating student in Food Science)

Park, Sieun*

Jane Evans, Q.C. Prize (for excellence in Property, Trusts and Wills and Successions, third year Law)

Swan, Rhiannon Julia Collings

Alf Francis Memorial Prize (for third highest standing in third year Law)

Sokolowski, Mikal

French Government Prize (for outstanding achievement in final year Honours, Major or Minor French)

Ragoub, Amine-Ibrahim*

Irvin Goldman Prize for Criminal Law (for demonstrated excellence in Criminal Law through subjects of Criminal Law and Procedure, Charter Issues in Criminal Law, and Clinical Criminal Law, third year Law)

Green, Samantha Ashley Mahola

Dr. Lane Graham Honours Thesis Prize for Biological Sciences (for a graduating student from the Bachelor of Science (Honours) degree, in any theme of study offered by the Department of Biological Sciences, who has submitted the top Honours thesis)

Fernando, Amy Sabreena

Gilbert T. Gregory Memorial Prize (for highest standing in Real Estate Transactions in third year Law)

Eshikena, Omokheke Richmond

John R. Haig, Q.C., Memorial Prize (for highest standing in Advanced Legal Research)

Ciyiltepe, Tan
Singh, Davinder Hargovind

Shirley Joy Hechter Memorial Award (for an outstanding Human Nutritional Sciences graduating student who has participated actively in extra-curricular activities or community service while working toward their degree)

Sagib, Fatima

Yude M. Henteleff Prizes in Human Rights and Civil Liberties (for third year students in the Faculty of Law who have demonstrated an active interest in human rights and civil liberties through participation in related activities and organizations)

Gowler, Lauren Elyse

Hypercube Scholar Award (for a graduating student in the Chemistry program who has shown academic excellence and is proceeding to Graduate Studies)

Thoroski, Jenny Anne Marie

James Farms Award (for highest standing in Farm Management in Diploma Agriculture)

Buchanan, Riley William John

Judge Ross A. Johnston Prize for Family Law (for outstanding performance by a third year Law student in at least two of Family Law, Clinical Family Law, Advanced Family Law and Children and the Law)

Bews, Audrey Isabel

Max Kaplan Prize in Legal Aspects of Business Planning for Business
Planning and Finance Law (for highest standing in an Advanced Clinical
Business Law course, third year Law)

Beal, Julia Dru

Fay Lando Memorial Prize (for the best essay on a topic pertaining to Canadian Literature by a graduating Honours student)

Meilun, Madeline Elizabeth

Dr. Eugene H. "Papa" Lange Memorial Prize in Agriculture (for a graduating student who has the highest combined grade in all of the communications courses offered by the School of Agriculture)

Bashford, James Peter

Rylan Laudin Memorial Prize (for a graduating student in Diploma Agriculture nominated by a professor, staff member or student)

Chubaty, Stephen William

Law Society Prizes (to the four highest-ranking students in the graduating year in Law):

First Prize (Margaret Hypatia Crawford Prize)

Second Prize
Third Prize
Fourth Prize

Harvey, Samantha Emma
Bews, Audrey Isabel
Sokolowski, Mikal
Fourth Prize

McKenzie, Aiyana DeMarre Gibson

Albert Lucas Prize (for highest standing in Honours, Major or Minor French)

Gannon, Rhyan Lorraine

Dr. Romulo & Patria Magsino Prize of Excellence in Education (for a graduating student who has successfully completed the degree requirements for a program leading to the Bachelor of Education degree offered by the Faculty of Education)

Blerot, Jessica Rose

Manitoba Ag Days Convocation Prize in the School of Agriculture (for a graduating student in Diploma Agriculture with good academic standing and demonstrated community involvement and leadership in the agriculture community and on campus)

Olmstead, Tanner James

Manitoba Pork Council Prizes (for high standing in selected courses in Agricultural and Food Sciences)

Degree Okorosaye-Orubite, Kulabibi Boma
Diploma Gork, Konur

D'Arcy McCaffrey, Q.C. Memorial Award (for outstanding performance in Advanced Advocacy) Eshikena, Omokheke Richmond

Jean and Joseph McCombe Memorial Prize (for highest cumulative grade point average in the Bachelor of Arts (General) program)

Rosenthal, Daniel Ephraim**

Robert and Lenore McGinnis Meritorious Student Award (for highest cumulative awards grade point average in the final two years in Agriculture)

Macdonald, Anna Catherine Woods*

Alexander McIntyre Prize in Education (for scholastic achievement and leadership in the final year of the Bachelor of Education program)

Matabalan. Shane Anne

Mrs. V. McLaughlin Memorial Award (for high scholastic attainment in Management combined with outstanding extra-curricular activities and personal relationships with fellow students) **Constantinides, Stelio Russell**

The Leon Mitchell, Q.C. Prize in Labour Relations (for a student in Law with good academic standing who has achieved the highest standing in the course Labour-Management Relations)

Paulic, Justin

Honourable Alexander Morris Exhibition Prize (for highest grade point aggregate in the full course in Law)

Harvey, Samantha Emma

Margaret I. Morton Prize (for highest average score for the submitted written thesis in the course Graduation Project, completed independently and focused on Textile Science)

Blundell, Benjamin James Max*

Dan Muir Memorial Award (for outstanding ability in design in the Bachelor of Environmental Design program)

Halldorson Haines, Elassar Caitlin

Paul Myers Memorial Award in Group Work (for highest standing in the Social Work Practice Sequence)

Gatrell, Emma

Alex Noble Memorial Scholarship (for special interest in, and aptitude for, science instruction in Education)

Rous, Jennifer Mariko Wray

Pallister Farm Award (for highest standing in selected courses in Agriculture Marketing and Policy in Diploma Agriculture)

Bashford, James Peter

Nels and Elvira Pearson Scholarship (for scholastic achievement and promise of teaching competence by a graduating student in the Faculty of Education program)

Einarson, Halley Kristina

Prix de l'association des anciens et des anciennes de l'Université de St. Boniface (décerné à un étudiant ou une étudiante qui a contribué, de façon remarquable, à la vie étudiante au Collège)

Presseault Dueck, Kara

Prix Luc-Alarie (décerné au finissant ou à la finissante qui a obtenu la plus haute moyenne durant sa dernière année parmi ceux qui ont une majeure en sciences politiques, en philosophie ou en histoire)

Halikas, Kim Marie Rachel**

Leonard Remis Award in Canadian History (for academic achievement in Canadian History courses) Grift, Cooper Mason

Elizabeth Lewis Rose Memorial Book Prize (for highest standing in the Bachelor of Science (Human Nutritional Sciences) program)

Duerksen, LaDawn Noelle

Nathan Rothstein Prize in Film Studies (for the highest standing in Film Study major courses)

Orr, Sydney Leigh

J.H. Schumacher Memorial Prize (for highest standing in Power Option subjects by a graduating student in Engineering)

Duthie, Darian Daniel

Dr. Shannon Dawn Scott Prize for Excellence in Nursing Research (for a graduating student in a Master's or Ph.D program in the College of Nursing whose research has the potential to influence the nursing profession and the people it serves)

Krishnan, Preetha

lan R. Seddon Memorial Award (for a degree student who has achieved good academic standing and has achieved high standing in Monogastric Production Systems)

Okorosaye-Orubite, Kulabibi Boma

Mark G. Smerchanski Memorial Prize (for highest standing in final year Geological Sciences, Geology or Geophysics option) Mayo, Katrina Torres

Dr. Elizabeth B. Smith Convocation Prize (for the graduating student, Bachelor of Science (Human Nutritional Sciences) degree program, with high academic standing who will be proceeding to graduate work with a research focus on Nutrition at the University of Manitoba)

Duerksen, LaDawn Noelle

Society of Chemical Industry Merit Award (for highest standing in fourth year honours Chemistry or Biochemistry)

Chamorro Ordonez, Sebastian

Crooks, Sara

Robert I. Soronow Q.C. Prize (for highest standing in Dispute Resolution)

Menec, Liam Jared

Steelcase Prize for Design Excellence (for design excellence by a graduating student in the Master of Interior Design program)

Littleford, Haley Victoria

Prof. Paul and Anna Stelmaschuk Awards (for a student who has achieved the highest grade in the Management Planning Project 2 in Diploma Agriculture)

Paseschnikoff, Gregori Konstantin

Prof. Paul and Anna Stelmaschuk Awards (for a student who has achieved the second highest grade in the Management Planning Project 2 in Diploma Agriculture)

Gork, Konur

STEP Canada Prize in Estate Law (for highest standing in the course Wills and Successions)

Gray, Brandon Calvin

S.C. Stothers Award in Animal Science (for highest mark in Animal Science Seminar course) Okorosaye-Orubite, Kulabibi Boma

E.W. Stringham Award (for excellence in Animal Systems)

Okorosaye-Orubite, Kulabibi Boma

Syngenta Achievement Award (for highest grade point average over the four years of the Bachelor of Science program in Agriculture)

Meggison, George James

Lawrence Tapper Prize in Accounting (for highest standing in the Bachelor of Commerce Honours degree program proceeding to the Chartered Professional Accountants (CPA) designation)

Kee, Xiu Ying**

W.N. Ten Have Research Award (for the most outstanding thesis in fourth year Honours Psychology)

Bretecher, Carly Anne

Paul Teskey Memorial Prize for Labour Law and Mediation (for a graduating student of the Juris Doctor program, with high academic standing in Labour-Management Relations and Topics in Dispute Resolution, who has the highest combined average in these two courses)

Dempsey, Anthony Vivian

Sid Trepel Prize in Marketing (for a graduating student in the I.H. Asper School of Business with a declared major in Marketing and the highest standing in Marketing courses)

Lange, Justin Andrew

Bessie Turner Memorial Prize (for greatest promise of professional competence in the field of primary teaching)

Armstrong, Jamie Leigh

University of Manitoba Distinguished Dissertation Awards (for doctoral graduands who have made a ground-breaking, novel contribution to their academic discipline)

Bugg, William Smithson*

Efimoff, Iloradanon Hailey**
Forsythe, Laura Elizabeth*

Nagalingam, Raghu Sundaresan**** Verwey, Cameron Mark*

University of Manitoba Distinguished Master's Thesis Prizes (for graduating students in thesis-based graduate programs in each of the following categories at the Master's level: applied sciences, health sciences, humanities, natural sciences, and social sciences)

Ahmadpour, Noushin**

Ausen, Emma Lee***

Dissanayake, Ruppagawa Gedara Thilini Nuwandhara***
Prieb, Tiffany Jewel**

Professor Sidney Warhaft Memorial Award (for the best thesis by a graduating Master of Arts student in English) Woloszyn, Kerri Ellen*****

Paul Norman Warren Memorial Prize (for highest standing in Securities Law in third year Law)

da Roza, Gustavo

H.E. Welch Award (for highest standing in Biological Sciences core courses not including electives)

Ma, Anan Xun Fong

Isabel Wettlaufer Scholarship (for distinction in the certification year in the Human Ecology area by a graduating student in the Faculty of Education)

Matabalan, Shane Anne

Minor Keith Wilson Award (for good academic standing and active participation in the faculty and/or university community by a student graduating with a Bachelor of Commerce Honours degree)

Sachvie, Matthew David*

Dennis Woodford Prize (for a graduating student from a Master's or Ph.D. program in the Department of Electrical and Computer Engineering who has submitted the most outstanding graduate thesis dealing with power system modelling and simulation)

Sinkar, Ajinkya Dilip

Pauline and Samuel Zinman Prize (for second highest standing in third year Law)

Bews, Audrey Isabel

ZSA – National Post Richard Leipsic Prize (for a graduating student of the Juris Doctor program with high academic standing in Corporate Law courses)

Anton, Jessie Riley

CONVOCATION PHOTOS



All graduates will be photographed twice during the ceremony and complimentary photo previews will be emailed and mailed to graduates within 2 weeks. Your last chance to register for automatic photo previews is today in the James Daly Fieldhouse after the convocation ceremony.

For more information, please email csr@artona.com, call 1-800-668-3866 or visit artona.com

DEGREE FRAMES



Degree frames can be purchased in the James Daly Fieldhouse after the convocation ceremony and at both University of Manitoba Bookstore locations.

For more information and online frame ordering, please visit umanitoba.ca/alumni and look for Degree Frames under Alumni Benefits & Services.

Artona Group Inc. and Tempo Framing Systems are part of an exclusive group of partners the University of Manitoba has carefully selected to offer products and services to our students and alumni. When you take advantage of these offers, our affinity partners provide funding to the university that is used to support a range of programs and initiatives for students, alumni and the community.

